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Разработка и начало применения квантовых технологий в электронике

Массовое использование роботов в повседневной жизни – в быту, на работе и т.д. 

Появление транспортных автопилотов, позволяющих, наконец, упорядочить дорожное движение

Преобладание в сфере коммуникаций виртуальной формы общения

Внедрение наноустройств в организм человека – в медицинских, коммуникационных и других целях

КАКИЕ ИЗ ПРЕДПОЛАГАЕМЫХ НАУЧНО-ТЕХНИЧЕСКИХ ДОСТИЖЕНИЙ, НА ВАШ ВЗГЛЯД, 
ЯВЛЯЮТСЯ НАИБОЛЕЕ ВЕРОЯТНЫМИ?

Development and first applications of quantum technologies in electronics

Mass use of robots in everyday life – at home, at work, etc.

Appearance of car autopilot systems that will make it possible to organize the flow of traffic 

Predominance of virtual forms of communication in telecommunications 

Implantation of nanodevices in the human body for medical, communication and other goals

WHICH OF THESE PREDICTED SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL BREAKTHROUGHS 
ARE MOST LIKELY TO OCCUR IN YOUR OPINION?

10
YEARS FROM NOW

ЧЕРЕЗ 10 ЛЕТ
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V
impelCom is a leading international provider of
wireless telecommunications services in the
Commonwealth of Independent States (“CIS”),
operating in Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Tajikistan,

Uzbekistan Georgia and Armenia. The VimpelCom Group's
cellular license portfolio covers a territory with a population of
about 240 million. This includes 77 regions of Russia
(136.5 million people, representing 94% of the Russian
population), and the entire territories of Kazakhstan, Ukraine,
Uzbekistan, Tajikistan, Georgia, and Armenia. 

In 1996, VimpelCom made history by becoming the first Russian
company to list its shares on the New York Stock Exchange
(“NYSE”) since 1903. VimpelCom’s ADSs are listed on the NYSE
under the symbol “VIP”. 

Consumers throughout Russia and the CIS are familiar with
VimpelCom’s “Beeline” brand, which is one of the most
recognized brand names in Russia. In October 2005, the Beeline
trademark topped the rankings of the most powerful and
valuable brands in Russia, as compiled by the international
consulting company Interbrand Zintzmeyer Lux AG in
partnership with Business Week. VimpelCom maintained its
number one position in the 2006 ranking with a brand value of
$5.8 billion* compared to $5.0 billion* in 2005.

As of December 31, 2006, VimpelCom served approximately 55.1
million customers, including approximately 48.1 million in
Russia. The Company’s remaining subscriber base was
distributed as follows: approximately 3.8 million subscribers in
Kazakhstan, 1.9 million in Ukraine, 73,400 in Tajikistan, 766,500
in Uzbekistan and 452,000 in Armenia. In addition, the
Company served 608,500 fixed-line subscribers in Armenia.

VimpelCom has always been a pioneer in wireless
telecommunications in Russia and it continues to be a market
leader in product innovation. From the outset, VimpelCom has
been at the forefront of cutting-edge technology and was the
first Russian company to introduce commercial EDGE (Enhanced
Data Rates for Global Evolution) providing data speeds of up to
200 kbit/sec, GPRS (General Packet Radio Services) and MMS
(Multimedia Messaging Services) technologies. As of December 31,
2006, EDGE technology was in commercial operation in more
than 45 regions in Russia. VimpelCom provides GPRS service
throughout its entire coverage territory in Russia.

VimpelCom continues to maintain its leading position in
providing roaming services. For its traveling customers and
foreign visitors in 2006, VimpelCom had roaming agreements
with 541 GSM operators in 204 countries and supported GPRS
roaming in 113 countries. VimpelCom was one of the first

В
ымпелКом является ведущим международным опера-
тором сотовой связи в Содружестве Независимых
Государств («СНГ»). Компания работает в России,
Казахстане, Украине, Таджикистане, Узбекистане,

Грузии и Армении. Лицензии на предоставление услуг сото-
вой связи группы компаний ВымпелКом охватывают террито-
рию, на которой проживает около 240 миллионов человек. В гео-
графическом выражении это 77 регионов России, на которых
проживает 136,5 миллиона человек, что составляет приблизи-
тельно 94% всего населения России, а также территории
Казахстана, Украины, Узбекистана, Таджикистана, Грузии
и Армении.

В 1996 году ВымпелКом вошел в историю, став первой рос-
сийской компанией, акции которой котируются на Нью-
Йоркской фондовой бирже (“NYSE”), после долгого перерыва
с 1903 года. Акции ВымпелКома котируются на NYSE под сим-
волом ”VIP”.

Абонентам в России и СНГ хорошо знакома торговая марка
ВымпелКома «Билайн», одна из наиболее известных торговых
марок России. В октябре 2005 года авторитетная международ-
ная организация Interbrand Group/BusinessWeek признала
«Билайн» брендом №1 в России. В 2006 году ВымпелКом со -
хранил свое первенство в рейтинге, увеличив стоимость брен-
да до 5,8 миллиардов* долларов США с 5 миллиардов* долла-
ров США в 2005 году.

По данным на 31 декабря 2006 года абонентская база
ВымпелКома составила примерно 55,1 миллиона абонентов,
включая 48,1 миллиона пользователей в России. Абонентская
база в странах СНГ распределилась следующим образом: при-
близительно 3,8 миллиона абонентов в Казахстане, 1,9 миллиона
абонентов на Украине, 73,4 тысячи абонентов в Таджикистане,
766,5 тысячи абонентов в Узбекистане и 452,0 тысячи абонен-
тов в Армении. Кроме того, Компания обслуживала 608,5 тыся-
чи абонентов фиксированной связи в Армении.

ВымпелКом всегда был пионером беспроводной связи в России
и по-прежнему сохраняет лидирующее положение на рынке
инновационных услуг. С момента своего основания, ВымпелКом
один из первых на рынке внедрял новые технологии и стал
первой компанией в России, которая запустила в коммерческую
эксплуатацию услуги на основе технологий EDGE (Enhanced
Rates for Global Evolution), обеспечивающей скорость переда-
чи данных до 200 кбит/сек, GPRS (General Packet Radio
Services) и MMS (Multimedia Messaging Services). По данным
на 31 декабря 2006 года услуги на основе технологий EDGE были
запущены в коммерческую эксплуатацию в более чем 45 регио-
нах России. Услуги GPRS полностью охватывают территорию
России.

operators in the world to introduce on-line prepaid roaming and
the Company currently provides this service to its subscribers in
88 countries, including most European countries, as well as
other countries frequently visited by Russian tourists and
businessmen such as Israel, Turkey, Egypt and Thailand.

Since its listing on the NYSE, VimpelCom has been recognized
time and time again by independent analysts and agencies as
Russia’s leader in transparency and highest level of corporate
governance, something that is fundamental to the Company’s
core values.

For more information on VimpelCom and a description of its
corporate governance standards, please visit our website at:
www.vimpelcom.com.

ВымпелКом сохраняет лидирующее положение в предостав-
лении услуг роуминга. В 2006 году для своих абонентов, кото-
рые отправляются в зарубежные поездки, и для гостей из дру-
гих стран ВымпелКом имел соглашения о роуминге с 541 опе-
раторами GSM из 204 стран. GPRS-роуминг предоставлялся
в 113 странах. ВымпелКом был одним из первых в мире опе-
раторов, которые ввели роуминг в режиме реального времени
для абонентов с системой предоплаты. В настоящее время
Компания предоставляет данную услугу для своих абонентов
в 88 странах, включая большинство государств Европы, а также
в других странах, часто посещаемых туристами и бизнесменами,
таких как Израиль, Турция, Египет и Таиланд.

С момента выхода на Нью-Йоркскую фондовую биржу
ВымпелКом из года в год получает признание многочислен-
ных независимых институтов и организаций как компания,
занимающая лидирующее положение в России с точки зрения
корпоративного управления и прозрачности, что всегда явля-
лось основными ценностями Компании.

Дополнительную информацию и описание принципов корпо-
ративного управления ВымпелКома можно найти на сайте:
www.vimpelcom.com.

COMPANY PROFILE ИНФОРМАЦИЯ О КОМПАНИИ

* Brands valued in Russian rubles; figures here presented at exchange rates
on the dates of the ratings.

* Бренд оценивался в российских рублях; представленные здесь цифры в дол -
ларах США рассчитаны согласно официальному курсу на день оценки.
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Operating Results
US GAAP (In thousands of US dollars, except per share (ADS) amounts) 2006 2005 2004 
Total operating revenues US$ 4,869,857 US$ 3,211,118 US$ 2,113,002
Operating income 1,397,319 978,032 674,166
%  total operating revenues 28.7% 30.5% 31.9%
Net income 811,489 615,131 350,396
%  total operating revenues 16.7% 19.2% 16.6%
Net income per common share US$ 15.94 US$ 12.05 US$ 8.50
Net income per ADS equivalent (1) US$ 3.98 US$ 3.01 US$ 2.13

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data 
(In thousands of US dollars) 2006 2005 2004
Cash and cash equivalents US$ 344,494 US$ 363,646 US$ 305,857
Working capital (deficit) (487,420) (457,927) (127,903)
Property and equipment, net 4,615,675 3,211,112 2,314,405
Intangible assets, net excluding goodwill 1,182,726 1,023,304 970,101
Total assets US$ 8,436,546 US$ 6,307,036 US$ 4,780,241
Total debt including current portion 2,489,432 1,998,166 1,581,138
Total liabilities including minority interest 4,493,636 3,566,487 2,623,108
Total shareholders’ equity US$ 3,942,910 US$ 2,740,549 US$ 2,157,133

Statistics

End of period subscribers 2006 2005 2004
Russia 48,141,200 43,096,700 25,724,600
Kazakhstan 3,826,500 2,050,300 858,700
Ukraine 1,876,100 256,800 n/a
Uzbekistan 766,500 n/a n/a
Tajikistan 73,400 26,500 n/a
Armenia mobile subscribers 452,000 n/a n/a
Total subscribers 55,135,700 45,430,300 26,583,300
Employees (2) 21,300 13,900 10,900

Market share (3)
Russia 32% 34% 35%
Kazakhstan 49% 37% 32%
Ukraine 4% 1% n/a
Uzbekistan 28% n/a n/a
Tajikistan 9% 10% n/a
Armenia (mobile subscriber market share) 38% n/a n/a

1.   On November 22, 2004, we changed the ratio of our ADSs traded on The New York Stock Exchange from four ADSs for three common shares to four

ADSs for one common share. 

2.   VimpelCom and its principal subsidiaries and acquisitions, including employees in Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan, Tajikistan, Georgia and

Armenia.

3.   Source: Company’s estimates and independent sources. 

ОСНОВНЫЕ ФИНАНСОВЫЕ ПОКАЗАТЕЛИFINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Результаты операционной деятельности
ГААП (США) (В тысячах долларов США, кроме сумм на акцию (АДА)) 2006 2005 2004
Общий операционный доход US$ 4 869 857 US$ 3 211 118 US$ 2 113 002
Операционная прибыль 1 397 319 978 032 674 166
% с общего операционного дохода 28,7% 30,5% 31,9%
Чистая прибыль 811 489 615 131 350 396
% с общего операционного дохода 16,7% 19,2% 16,6%
Чистая прибыль на обыкновенную акцию US$ 15,94 US$ 12,05 US$ 8,50
Чистая прибыль на эквивалент АДА (1) US$ 3,98 US$ 3,01 US$ 2,13

Данные консолидированного баланса
(В тысячах долларов США) 2006 2005 2004
Денежные средства и их эквиваленты US$ 344 494 US$ 363 646 US$ 305 857
Оборотные средства (дефицит) (487 420) (457 927) (127 903)
Основные средства, нетто 4 615 675 3 211 112 2 314 405
Нематериальные активы, нетто (не включая гудвил) 1 182 726 1 023 304 970 101
Общая сумма активов US$ 8 436 546 US$ 6 307 036 US$ 4 780 241
Общая задолженность, включая задолженность 
за текущий период 2 489 432 1 998 166 1 581 138
Общая сумма обязательств, включая долю меньшинства 4 493 636 3 566 487 2 623 108
Собственный капитал US$ 3 942 910 US$ 2 740 549 US$ 2 157 133

Статистические данные

Количество абонентов в конце года 2006 2005 2004
Россия 48 141 200 43 096 700 25 724 600
Казахстан 3 826 500 2 050 300 858 700
Украина 1 876 100 256 800 — 
Узбекистан 766 500 — —
Таджикистан 73 400 26 500 —
Армения (абоненты сотовой связи) 452 000 — —
Итого абонентов 55 135 700 45 430 300 26 583 300
Количество сотрудников (2) 21 300 13 900 10 900

Доля рынка (3)
Россия 32% 34% 35%
Казахстан 49% 37% 32%
Украина 4% 1% — 
Узбекистан 28% — —
Таджикистан 9% 10% — 
Армения (доля рынка сотовой связи) 38% — — 

1.   22 ноября 2004 г. Компания изменила коэффициент АДА, обращающихся на Нью-Йоркской фондовой бирже, с четырех АДА на три

обыкновенные акции на четыре АДА на одну обыкновенную акцию. 

2.   “ВымпелКом” и его основные дочерние предприятия, а также приобретенные компании, включая Казахстан, Украину, Узбекистан,

Таджикистан, Грузию и Армению. 

3.   Источник: оценка Компании и данные независимых источников.
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TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
IN MILLIONS OF US DOLLARS 
US GAAP
ОБЩИЕ ОПЕРАЦИОННЫЕ ДОХОДЫ 
В МЛН. ДОЛЛАРОВ США 
В СТАНДАРТЕ ГААП (США)

TOTAL SUBSCRIBER GROWTH
РОСТ ОБЩЕГО ЧИСЛА АБОНЕНТОВ

2004

104.6%

51.2%

2005 2006

86.6%

RUSSIA CELLULAR PENETRATION (SIM CARDS)
УРОВЕНЬ ПРОНИКНОВЕНИЯ СОТОВОЙ СВЯЗИ 
В РОССИИ (СИМ-КАРТЫ)

NET INCOME
IN MILLIONS OF US DOLLARS 
US GAAP
ЧИСТАЯ ПРИБЫЛЬ 
В МЛН. ДОЛЛАРОВ США 
В СТАНДАРТЕ ГААП (США)

2004
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2005 2006
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Постоянные обитаемые базы на Луне – научные, производственные и т.п.

Термоядерные электростанции как основа земной энергетики

Создание Всемирного музея, Всемирной библиотеки и других 
подобных им глобальных (и общедоступных) информационных систем

Использование для обучения устройств прямой «загрузки» знаний в память человека

Переход кинематографа, телевидения и средств связи на передачу объемного изображения

КАКИЕ ИЗ ПРЕДПОЛАГАЕМЫХ НАУЧНО-ТЕХНИЧЕСКИХ ДОСТИЖЕНИЙ, НА ВАШ ВЗГЛЯД, 
ЯВЛЯЮТСЯ НАИБОЛЕЕ ВЕРОЯТНЫМИ?

Permanently manned lunar scientific bases for research, production, etc.

Thermonuclear electric power plants as the foundation of the Earth's power industry 

Creation of a World Museum, a World Library, and other global public information systems

Use of devices for directly loading knowledge into the human memory for education

General use of 3D images in movies, television, and communications 

WHICH OF THESE PREDICTED SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL BREAKTHROUGHS 
ARE MOST LIKELY TO OCCUR IN YOUR OPINION?

25
YEARS FROM NOW

ЧЕРЕЗ 25 ЛЕТ
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Уважаемые акционеры,
Мы с гордостью сообщаем Вам, что в целом 2006 год
стал для ВымпелКома одним из самых успешных:
рыночная капитализация превысила $16 миллиардов,

выручка достигла почти $5 миллиардов, абонентская база соста-
вила свыше 55 миллионов пользователей, включая 7 миллио-
нов абонентов в странах СНГ. Наше уверенное и последова-
тельное развитие на протяжении всего года свидетельствует о
том, что мы полностью готовы к реализации дальнейших воз-
можностей роста как в России, так и странах СНГ. В 2006 году
мы успешно расширили свою деятельность в России и
Казахстане, достигли значительного прироста абонентов бла-
годаря новым операциям в Украине, Узбекистане и Таджикистане,
а также вышли на новые рынки в Грузии и Армении. А завер-
шили мы год, торжественно отметив 10-ю годовщину выхода
на Нью-Йоркскую фондовую биржу, как первая российская ком-
пания, чьи акции стали котироваться на Нью-Йоркской бирже.

С точки зрения финансовых результатов 2006 год стал годом
рекордных достижений. Наш годовой оборот увеличился на
51,6%, достигнув $4868,0 миллионов, при этом маржа OIBDA
превысила 50% – это абсолютный рекорд для Компании,
а чистая прибыль составила $811,5 миллиона, увеличившись
на 31,9% по сравнению с предшествующим годом. Наиболее
вдохновляющим достижением года мы считаем то, что
OIBDA росла быстрее, чем выручка, – 56,0% против 51,6%,
соответственно. Мы рассматриваем этот факт как четкое сви-
детельство роста нашей рентабельности. В 2006 году опе-
рационный денежный поток превысил $1,9 миллиарда, при
этом свободный денежный поток впервые в истории
Компании вышел на позитивный уровень и составил $459,2
миллиона.

В России, которая по-прежнему является основой для разви-
тия нашего бизнеса, мы сосредоточили свое внимание на под-
держании лояльности со стороны существующих абонентов
и стимулировании использования ими голосовых и неголо-
совых услуг, чтобы обеспечить высокий уровень роста выруч-
ки. Мы сумели доказать, что наметившуюся за последние годы
тенденцию к снижению ARPU можно переломить, продемон-
стрировав рост ARPU и MOU на протяжении трех кварталов
подряд, включая традиционно слабый четвертый квартал.
Благодаря улучшающимся экономическим условиям и благо-
приятным тенденциям цен на рынке, мы смогли увеличить
такие показатели как MOU и ARPU, что привело к повышению
чистого операционного дохода на 45,1%, а также росту маржи
OIBDA на 52,3% – впервые за всю историю Компании. Мы счи-
таем, что потенциал роста российского рынка далеко не исчер-
пан, а наша стратегия позволяет нам выявить и реализовать
этот потенциал.

D
ear Shareholders:
We are proud to say that 2006 was overall a great year
for VimpelCom, with market capitalization exceeding
$16 billion, revenues approaching $5 billion and a

customer base of over 55 million subscribers, including 7 million
in CIS countries outside of Russia. Our strong and consistent
development throughout the year demonstrates that we are
well positioned to seize further growth opportunities both in
Russia and also in the CIS. In 2006 we successfully expanded our
operations in Russia and Kazakhstan, achieved substantial
subscriber growth through newly launched operations in
Ukraine, Uzbekistan and Tajikistan and entered new markets in
Georgia and Armenia. We ended the year by proudly celebrating
our 10th anniversary as the first Russian company to list its
shares on the New York Stock Exchange. 

From a financial and operational perspective, 2006 was a year of
record accomplishments. Our annual turnover increased 51.6%
to $4,868.0 million with an OIBDA margin exceeding 50% – an
all-time record for the Company – and net income totaling
$811.5 million with a year-on-year increase in net income of
31.9%. We consider the most encouraging achievement of the
year to be the fact that our OIBDA grew faster than revenue –
56.0% and 51.6%, respectively. We view this as clear evidence of
development in our profitability. In 2006 our operating cash
flow exceeded $1.9 billion, leading to the first ever positive free
cash flow for the Company of $459.2 million. 

Russia remains the main source of growth for our Company.
In Russia, we shifted our focus to increasing customer loyalty
and stimulating usage of voice and non-voice services by the
existing subscriber base in order to maintain a high revenue
growth rate. We managed to show that the declining ARPU trend
from previous years could be turned around, having
demonstrated MOU and ARPU growth through three consecutive
quarters, including the usually weak fourth quarter. Improving
economic conditions and favorable pricing trends in the market
helped us to increase usage and ARPU, and we reported a 45.1%
increase in net operating revenues and our highest ever OIBDA
margin of 52.3%. We believe that the growth potential of the
Russian market is far from being exhausted and our strategy
allows us to uncover and utilize this potential.

2006 was also a landmark year for our development in the CIS
countries outside of Russia. For the first time our new additions
were almost equally split between Russia and the countries of the
CIS, with the largest additions from Kazakhstan (1.8 million).
Kazakhstan for us is the second “diamond in the crown” and we
have definitely entered the phase of rocketing growth in
Kazakhstan. We managed to double our net operating revenues
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2006 год стал поворотным и в развитии нашего бизнеса в стра-
нах СНГ. Впервые наши показатели прироста абонентов раз-
делились почти поровну между Россией и странами СНГ.
При этом наибольший прирост был достигнут в Казахстане –
1,8 миллиона человек. Казахстан стал для нас второй «жемчу-
жиной в короне» и мы определенно вступили в фазу стреми-
тельного роста в Казахстане. В 2006 году нам удалось удвоить
чистый операционный доход на этом рынке и более чем в два
раза повысить показатель OIBDA. Логическим результатом уси-
лий, направленных на укрепление нашей позиции на рынке
Казахстана, стало то, что, по мнению независимых источников,
к концу 2006 года мы вышли в лидеры, завоевав 49,5% доли
рынка по абонентам.

В этом году мы начали операционную деятельность под тор-
говой маркой «Билайн» в трех странах: Украине (апрель
2006 года), Узбекистане и Таджикистане (сентябрь 2006 года),
что послужило сигналом к началу быстрого роста абонентской
базы в этих странах. Мы полагаем, что сможем применить весь
свой опыт, накопленный в России, и особенно в Казахстане, где
мы реализовывали стратегию быстрого прироста абонентов на
начальных стадиях развития рынка мобильной связи.

В этом году мы вышли еще на два рынка в СНГ: в Грузии
и Армении. В июле мы приобрели «Мобител», владеющий
лицензией GSM-1800 на территории Грузии, и приступили к ком-
мерческим операциям в марте 2007 года. В ноябре 2006 года
мы приобрели 90% доли в «Арментеле», втором крупнейшем
мобильном операторе Армении, имеющем 38% доли рынка по
абонентам, и являющемся также оператором фиксированной
связи. В апреле 2007 года мы приобрели оставшиеся 10% акций
«Арментела». В будущем мы планируем укрепить положение
«Арментела» на рынке мобильной связи, продолжить экс-
плуатацию фиксированной сети и изучить возможности кон-
вергенции мобильной и фиксированной связи.

По своей сути ВымпелКом – компания, ориентированная на
рост. Мы уверены в том, что Россия и страны СНГ предоста-
вляют нам широчайшие возможности для дальнейшего роста,
которыми мы готовы воспользоваться. Помимо этого, Совет
директоров уполномочил руководство Компании изучить
и использовать возможности развития за пределами СНГ
и новых для нас областях бизнеса. Мы считаем, что расши-
рение нашего присутствия в смежных сферах бизнеса позво-
лит значительно повысить ценность Компании для всех
наших акционеров. Относительно слаборазвитая инфра-
структура в странах СНГ побуждает нас использовать в каче-
стве рычагов организационные и финансовые преимущества
компании, чтобы извлекать дополнительные доходы от биз-
неса на рынке передачи данных и домашних широкополос-
ных сетей. Мы намерены продолжать изучение новых техно-
логий и бизнес-платформ, которые дадут импульс к дальней-
шему росту.

Moving forward, we have established the following clear
strategic objectives: extracting maximum value from our
Russian operations; growing our CIS business by using our
detailed knowledge of the cultural and economic landscape of
the CIS region; capturing attractive opportunities to expand
geographically outside the CIS and to expand into new business
areas; and actively driving operations to maximize investment
efficiency. Our strong management team is excited about this
strategy and the future prospects for our shareholders,
customers, and employees. 

Finally, we are pleased to report that management successfully
fulfilled its plans and achieved its goals for 2006. While our
plans for 2007 are even more ambitious, we believe that
VimpelCom is well positioned to achieve the goals we have set
for the coming year. We are confident that 2007 will be another
successful year for VimpelCom which will create even more
value for our customers and our shareholders.

Превосходные финансовые показатели деятельности ВымпелКома
в 2006 году оказали значительное влияние на цену американ-
ских депозитарных расписок (АДР). Цена АДР ВымпелКома под-
нялась приблизительно на 80% с почти $44 в конце 2005 года
до почти $80 на конец 2006 года. Основываясь на результатах
за 2006 год и учитывая крепкое финансовое состояние
Компании, Совет директоров рекомендовал произвести выпла-
ту дивидендов. Предлагаемая сумма выплаты составляет при-
близительно 40% от консолидированной чистой прибыли за
2006 год или приблизительно $1,60 на одну АДР (рассчитано
в соответствии с официальным курсом рубля к доллару США
на дату решения Совета директоров). Мы надеемся, что Годовое
Общее Собрание Акционеров поддержит решение о выплате
дивидендов.

Двигаясь вперед, мы наметили следующие четкие страте -
гические цели: извлечение максимальной прибыли из бизне-
са в России; укрепление позиций в странах СНГ, используя наши
глубокие знания о культурных и экономических особенностях
этих стран; реализация благоприятных и выгодных возмож-
ностей как для выхода за пределы СНГ, так и для освоения новых
сфер бизнеса; фокус на максимальное повышение эффектив-
ности капиталовложений. Нашу сильную команду высшего
руководства вдохновляют стратегия и перспективы, откры-
вающиеся перед акционерами, абонентами и сотрудниками
Компании.

И в заключение мы рады сообщить, что руководство Компании
успешно выполнило планы и задачи, поставленные на 2006 год.
И хотя задачи 2007 года еще более амбициозны, мы убеждены,
что ВымпелКом готов к достижению поставленных целей. Мы
уверены, что 2007 год ознаменуется новыми успехами
ВымпелКома, тем самым повысив ценность Компании для наших
абонентов и акционеров.

and more than double OIBDA in Kazakhstan in 2006. As a logical
result of our efforts focused on enhancing our position in the
market, at the end of 2006 according to independent sources we
became the market leader with a 49.5% subscriber market
share.

This year we launched operations under the “Beeline” brand in
three countries: Ukraine (April 2006), Uzbekistan and Tajikistan
(both September 2006). Launching the “Beeline” brand signaled
the start of our rapid subscriber growth in these countries. We
believe that we will be able to utilize all of the experience we
gained in Russia and especially in Kazakhstan, where we started
operations based on a strategy of rapid subscriber growth during
the initial phases of mobile market development.

This year we also entered another two markets in the CIS:
Georgia and Armenia. In July 2006 we acquired Mobitel, a
GSM-1800 license holder in Georgia, and launched our
commercial operations in March 2007. In November 2006 we
acquired 90% of Armentel, Armenia’s second largest mobile
operator with a 38% subscriber market share and a fixed-line
operator. In April 2007 we acquired the remaining 10% of
Armentel. Looking forward we will work to strengthen
Armentel’s position in the mobile market and will continue to
operate the fixed-line network, exploring fixed-to-mobile
convergence opportunities. 

At its core, VimpelCom is a growth company. We continue to
believe that Russia and CIS countries provide further growth
opportunities that we are well positioned to capitalize on.
In addition, the Board of Directors has authorized management
to explore and pursue opportunities in new geographical and
business areas. We also believe that extending our presence into
adjacent businesses can create significant value for our
shareholders. Relatively underdeveloped infrastructure across
the CIS should allow us to leverage our organizational and
financial strength and to capture additional revenue streams in
wholesale, corporate data and residential broadband businesses.
We are committed to exploring new technologies and new
business platforms that will spur further growth. 

VimpelCom’s superb financial and operating performance in
2006 resulted in significant ADS price appreciation.
VimpelCom’s ADS price increased by approximately 80%, from
approximately $44 at the end of 2005 to approximately $80 at
the end of 2006. The Board of Directors has recommended to the
shareholders that the Company pay dividends based on the
2006 results and the company’s sound financial position. The
proposed amount constitutes approximately 40% of our 2006
consolidated net income or approximately $1.60 per ADS (based
on the ruble/dollar exchange rate as of the date of the Board’s
recommendation). We hope that the Annual General Meeting of
shareholders will approve this decision to pay dividends.



50
YEARS FROM NOW

ЧЕРЕЗ 50 ЛЕТ

Создание искусственного интеллекта

Открытие принципов антигравитации и создание двигателей на их основе

Бурное развитие космического туризма – с посещением планет и их спутников

Создание единой межпланетной коммуникационной системы

Увеличение средней продолжительности жизни до 120 и более лет

КАКИЕ ИЗ ПРЕДПОЛАГАЕМЫХ НАУЧНО-ТЕХНИЧЕСКИХ ДОСТИЖЕНИЙ, НА ВАШ ВЗГЛЯД, 
ЯВЛЯЮТСЯ НАИБОЛЕЕ ВЕРОЯТНЫМИ?

Creation of artificial intelligence

Discovery of the principle of antigravity and their application in building new types of engines

Rapid growth of interplanetary tourism allowing people to travel to planets and their satellites

Creation of a unified interplanetary communications system

Increasing average life expectancy to 120 years or more

WHICH OF THESE PREDICTED SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL BREAKTHROUGHS 
ARE MOST LIKELY TO OCCUR IN YOUR OPINION?
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Russia is the foundation of VimpelCom’s business, and its
economic prospects are strong. 

Rapid Economic Growth
Between 1998 and 2005, Russian GDP expanded by an estimated
57 percent, while real incomes of the population grew by
67 percent. These trends continued in 2006, during which GDP
growth reached 6.7 percent while real income was up
10 percent. Meanwhile, economic expansion spread beyond the
energy sector, as the strong ruble and booming domestic market
made Russia increasingly attractive to private investors. Fixed
capital investment grew by 13.7 percent in 2006, compared with
10.9 percent in 2005. 

Expanding Personal Income
The real disposable income of Russia’s population also continues
to grow rapidly. 

During 2006 average real wages and incomes increased by 13.5
and 10 percent, respectively. Monthly dollar wages grew by 30
percent over the corresponding period of 2005. Growth in retail
trade reached 13 percent, also well in excess of the rate of GDP
expansion (6.7 percent). 

Supportive Policy Initiatives
The government continued to take steps to reduce poverty,
improve living standards and spur economic diversification and
innovation. New policy measures include the creation of special
economic zones, IT parks, state venture funds, a state
development bank, tax incentives and training programs. These
steps should help to develop a knowledge-based “innovation”
economy, which should in turn help to sustain rapid growth in
Russia’s GDP. Already supporting the goal of expanded
innovation are Russia’s high level of enrollment in higher
education, the high proportion of researchers in the general
population and the country’s aggregate outlays on R&D. 

All of this is a strong indicator for Russian customers’ increased
usage of telecommunications services. In fact, 2006 growth in
average revenue per user, subscriber/SIM card penetration rates,
and other measures indicate that there continues to be great
potential for increased mobile phone usage. 

RUSSIA: THE FOUNDATION 
OF OUR FUTURE GROWTH

Россия – ключевой рынок бизнеса ВымпелКома, имеющий пре-
красные перспективы дальнейшего экономического развития.

Быстрый экономический рост
В период с 1998 года по 2005 год ВВП в России увеличился до
57%, а реальные доходы населения выросли на 67%. Эта тен-
денция сохранилась и в 2006 году: рост ВВП составил 6,7%,
а реальные доходы выросли на 10%. Экономическая экспан-
сия вышла за рамки энергетического сектора благодаря тому,
что «сильный» рубль и быстро растущий внутренний рынок
сделали Россию еще более привлекательной для частных инве-
сторов. В 2006 году объем инвестиций в основной капитал уве-
личился на 13,7% по сравнению с 10,9% в 2005 году.

Рост частных доходов
Реальные доходы населения России продолжают расти. В 2006 го -
ду средний уровень заработной платы и доходы населения
выросли соответственно на 13,5% и 10%. Заработная плата
в пересчете на американские доллары увеличилась в 2006 году
на 30% по сравнению с 2005 годом. Рост розничной торговли
достиг 13%, значительно опередив рост ВВП (6,7%).

Политика поддержки инициатив
Правительство России принимает последовательные меры
в борьбе с бедностью, работает над повышением уровня жизни,
стимулирует экономическую диверсификацию и внедрение
инноваций. Новые политические инициативы предусматривают
создание специальных экономических зон, парков информа-
ционных технологий, государственных венчурных фондов
и банка развития, введение налоговых льгот и поддержку обра-
зовательных программ. Эти меры направлены на развитие
«инновационной» экономики, которая в свою очередь должна
обеспечить рост ВВП России. Развитию инновационной эко-
номики способствуют высокий процент населения с высшим
образованием, большое количество ученых в стране и расту-
щий объем государственных затрат на научно-исследователь-
ские и опытно-конструкторские работы.

Эти факторы стимулируют увеличение спроса на телекомму-
никационные услуги и потребности в мобильной связи. Рост
ARPU, повышение уровня проникновения и прочих показате-
лей в 2006 году подтверждают наличие большого потенциала
роста использования сотовой связи.

РОССИЯ: ОСНОВА НАШЕГО 
БУДУЩЕГО РОСТА

VIMPELCOM’S INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS:
LOCAL KNOW-HOW, LIMITLESS 
OPPORTUNITIES

МЕЖДУНАРОДНЫЙ БИЗНЕС ВЫМПЕЛКОМА:
НОУ-ХАУ НА МЕСТНОМ УРОВНЕ,
БЕЗГРАНИЧНЫЕ ВОЗМОЖНОСТИ

CIS countries outside Russia are the logical market for the next
major expansion of VimpelCom’s business. Our detailed
knowledge of the cultural and economic landscape in each of
these countries gives us a considerable edge as we work to build
and strengthen customer ties. VimpelCom is taking full
advantage of this opportunity. 

Strategic Acquisitions
In September 2004, we made the important strategic decision to
purchase Kar-Tel, a wireless communication operator in
Kazakhstan. This was followed by the acquisition of Ukrainian
Radio Systems (URS) in November 2005 and a 60 percent stake
in Tacom, a mobile operator in Tajikistan, in December 2005. In
January 2006, we entered the Uzbekistan market with the
purchase of Bakri Uzbekistan Telecom (Buztel), the fourth
largest mobile GSM standard operator in Uzbekistan. We further
increased our presence in Uzbekistan with the purchase of
Unitel in February 2006, the country’s second largest mobile
operator.

During 2006, the population of our licensed territories within
CIS countries grew to 104 million, a figure that is now
comparable with the 136 million people inhabiting our Russian
service territories, bringing the total number of people within
VimpelCom’s footprint to nearly a quarter billion. Our CIS
operations in 2006 were already accountable for approximately
50 percent of the total growth in our subscribers and 18 percent
of the total growth in our revenue.

Broad Growth Opportunities
Today, we operate in Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan,
Tajikistan, Armenia and (since March 2007) Georgia and are
looking for further opportunities in other CIS countries.
VimpelCom is already the market leader in Kazakhstan, has a
strong position in Armenia and is experiencing rapid subscriber
growth in Ukraine. Most of these countries have a solid basis for
stable economic growth and improvements in the standard of
living. Their subscriber/SIM card penetration rates vary greatly,
from 10 to 12 percent in Uzbekistan and Tajikistan to over 30
percent in Armenia and over 50 percent in Kazakhstan. In
Ukraine, the penetration rate in terms of SIM cards is over 100
percent, although we believe real penetration to be much less
because of wide-spread usage of multiple SIM cards by
individuals. We believe that there is great opportunity for

Страны СНГ являются естественными рынками для дальнейшего
расширения и развития бизнеса ВымпелКома. Наши знания
культуры и экономики этих стран создают для Компании зна-
чительные преимущества, которые позволят нам успешно рабо-
тать на этих рынках.

Стратегические приобретения
В сентябре 2004 года мы приняли важное стратегическое реше-
ние о покупке «Кар-Тела» – оператора беспроводной связи
в Казахстане. В ноябре 2005 года была осуществлена покупка
«Украинских Радио Систем» (УРС), а в декабре 2005 года – 60%
доли «Такома»– мобильного оператора Таджикистана. В янва-
ре 2006 года мы вышли на рынок Узбекистана, купив «Бакри
Узбекистан Телеком» (Бузтел), который являлся 4-ым круп-
нейшим мобильным оператором стандарта GSM в Узбекистане.
А в феврале 2006 года мы укрепили свое присутствие
в Узбекистане покупкой «Юнитела», второго крупнейшего
мобильного оператора страны. 

В 2006 году население наших лицензионных территорий в стра-
нах СНГ достигло отметки в 104 миллиона человек, что сопо-
ставимо со 136 миллионами, населяющими территорию России,
на которой мы оказываем свои услуги. И теперь около четвер-
ти миллиарда населения проживают в зоне действия услуг
ВымпелКома. В 2006 году операционная деятельность в СНГ
уже обеспечила приблизительно 50% общего роста абонентской
базы и 18% от общего увеличения выручки.

Широкие возможности роста
На сегодняшний день мы осуществляем свою деятельность
в Казахстане, Украине, Узбекистане, Таджикистане, Армении
и Грузии (с марта 2007 г.), а также изыскиваем новые возмож-
ности развития в других странах СНГ. ВымпелКом является лиде-
ром на рынке Казахстана, имеет сильные позиции в Армении
и быстро наращивает абонентскую базу на Украине. В боль-
шинстве этих стран имеется надежная база для стабильного
экономического роста и повышения уровня жизни. Показатели
проникновения сотовой связи по количеству абонентов/по SIM-
картам сильно варьируются в этих странах: от 10% и 12%
в Узбекистане и Таджикистане до более чем 30% в Армении
и свыше 50% в Казахстане. На Украине доля проникновения
по количеству SIM-карт составляет больше 100%, но мы счи-
таем, что реальные цифры намного меньше из-за широкого
использования абонентами нескольких SIM-карт. 
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Since its founding in 1992 by visionaries Dr. Dmitri B. Zimin and
Augie K. Fabela II, VimpelCom has stood for innovation and
creativity. This is evident in our leading-edge approach to
branding and product development. 

Award-Winning Branding Campaign
Over the past two years, we have launched and executed a large-
scale campaign aimed at rebranding our services under the
“Beeline” brand in Russia and other countries where we
operate. This strategic initiative was based on our recognition
that we had achieved the marketing goals established during
the first phase of our existence as a company: the development
of a large subscriber base and strong market share. Moving
forward, our key goal is the development of strengthened
relationships with existing clients. Through re-building the
“Beeline” brand, while continuing to improve the quality and
coverage of our networks, we have achieved increased appeal to
both business customers and mass market users. The rebranding
was launched in 2005 in Russia and Kazakhstan. That year our
new brand won first prize in its category in Russia’s “Brand of
the Year/Effie-2005” competition.

Only 10 months after launching the rebranding campaign,
international marketing consultancy Interbrand Zintzmeyer &
Lux AG rated “Beeline” as Russia’s strongest and most valuable
brand, with an estimated value of approximately $5 billion.*
VimpelCom maintained its number #1 position in the 2006
ranking with an increase in value to $5.8 billion.* In 2006, we
successfully launched our Beeline brand in Ukraine, Uzbekistan
and Tajikistan. The success that followed has once again
confirmed the strength of our renovated brand. 

Major Technical and Product Innovations 
We have always been the market leader in finding new, creative
approaches to strategy, marketing and product development.
VimpelCom was the first operator in Russia to provide GPRS
(General Packet Radio Services) and MMS (Multimedia
Messaging Services) on a commercial level throughout the
Russian territory. We built the first dual band GSM-900/1800
cellular network in Russia, and have led in the development of
the country’s mass consumer market for wireless
telecommunications with prepaid products. Other major
innovations include:

• EDGE. December 2004 saw our commercial launch of EDGE, or
Enhanced Data Rates for Global Evolution. Combined with our
active development of entertainment and information

OUR CREDO: INNOVATION AND CREATIVITY

С момента основания Компании в 1992 году Дмитрием Зиминым
и Оги Фабеллой II ВымпелКом был колыбелью многочислен-
ных инноваций и творческих идей, что нашло свое отражение,
в частности, в новаторском подходе Компании к обновлению
бренда и развитию услуг. 

Успешная кампания по смене бренда
В течение последних двух лет мы реализовали широкомас-
штабную кампанию по ре-брендингу услуг под маркой
«Билайн» в России и других странах, где мы ведем свою дея-
тельность. Эта стратегическая инициатива была основана на
понимании того, что Компания выполнила маркетинговые
задачи, поставленные на первом этапе ее деятельности: соз-
дание обширной абонентской базы и завоевание значитель-
ной доли рынка. Теперь нашей основной целью стало разви-
тие и укрепление взаимоотношений с существующими кли-
ентами. В результате ре-брендинга торговая марка «Билайн»
стала более яркой и привлекательной как для бизнес-сегмента,
так и для массового рынка. Этому способствуют и постоянное
улучшение качества услуг, и расширение зоны покрытия сети.
Мы начали ре-брендинг в 2005 году в России и Казахстане,
и тогда же в России наш новый бренд получил первый приз
в категории «Бренд года/Эффи-2005».

Спустя 10 месяцев после запуска кампании по ре-брендингу
международное маркетинговое агентство Interbrand Zintzmeyer
& Lux AG оценило «Билайн» как сильнейший и самый дорогой
бренд России стоимостью примерно в 5 миллиардов долларов
США*. ВымпелКом сохранил первое место и в рейтинге
2006 года, при этом стоимость бренда возросла до 5,8 милли-
ардов долларов США*. В 2006 году мы успешно запустили новый
бренд в Украине, Узбекистане и Таджикистане, вновь подтвер-
див силу обновленного бренда.

Основные технические и инновационные продукты 
ВымпелКом всегда являлся лидером рынка в умении творчески
подходить к стратегии, маркетингу и развитию продуктов.
Компания стала первым российским сотовым оператором, запу-
стившим в коммерческую эксплуатацию на всей территории стра-
ны такие услуги как GPRS (General Packet Radio Services) и MMS
(Multimedia Messaging Services). Мы построили первую двух-
диапазонную сотовую сеть стандартов GSM-900/1800 в России
и лидировали на массовом рынке беспроводной связи по услу-
гам, предоставляемым абонентам на условиях предоплаты.

Среди основных инновационных продуктов, предоставляемых
ВымпелКомом, выделяются следующие:

НАШЕ КРЕДО: ИННОВАЦИИ
И КРЕАТИВНОСТЬ

growth as the economies of these countries expand. We are well
positioned to continue to develop in these countries, as we
build our subscriber base and work with local customers to
support increased mobile communications usage. 

With operations in seven countries and an eye toward increased
growth, VimpelCom continues to lead the way as a premier
Russian and international wireless telecommunications company.

Поскольку экономика в большинстве стран СНГ развивается
успешно, мы считаем, что в этих странах имеется огромный
потенциал для дальнейшего роста. Мы используем эти воз-
можности, расширяя свою абонентскую базу, а также стиму-
лируем активность абонентов, предлагая им широкий спектр
телекоммуникационных услуг.

Развивая бизнес в семи странах и стремясь к дальнейшему росту,
ВымпелКом подтверждает свои позиции ведущей российской
и международной телекоммуникационной компании.

* Brands valued in Russian rubles; figures here presented at exchange rates
on the dates of the ratings.

* Бренд оценивался в российских рублях; представленные здесь цифры вдолла-
рах США рассчитаны согласно официальному курсу на день оценки.



Управление погодой – глобальный контроль над климатом Земли

Постоянные поселения на Марсе и начало изменения его климата (терраформирование)

Развитие телепатических способностей человека и разработка систем связи на их основе

Возникновение новых видов искусства, основанных на технологиях непосредственной передачи эмоций

Достижение околосветовых скоростей; старты первых межзвездных экспедиций

КАКИЕ ИЗ ПРЕДПОЛАГАЕМЫХ НАУЧНО-ТЕХНИЧЕСКИХ ДОСТИЖЕНИЙ, НА ВАШ ВЗГЛЯД, 
ЯВЛЯЮТСЯ НАИБОЛЕЕ ВЕРОЯТНЫМИ?

Weather management system for global control over the Earth's climate

Establishment of permanent colonies on Mars and launching efforts to change its climate (terraforming)

Development of human telepathic abilities to build new communications systems

Appearance of new art forms employing technologies for direct transmission of emotions

Attainment of near-light speeds and the start of the first interstellar expeditions

WHICH OF THESE PREDICTED SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL BREAKTHROUGHS 
ARE MOST LIKELY TO OCCUR IN YOUR OPINION?

100
YEARS FROM NOW

ЧЕРЕЗ 100 ЛЕТ
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VimpelCom is unique among Russian companies in our
leadership on the world stage. 

Tenth Anniversary of NYSE Listing
In November 1996, we became the first Russian company to list
its shares on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE), and we
recently celebrated our 10th anniversary on the NYSE in style,
ringing the opening bell and using the occasion to meet with
key U.S.-based investors. Ever since our listing, we have been
widely recognized for our leadership among Russian companies
in corporate governance and transparency by such entities as IR
Magazine and Euromoney. 

Highly Respected Leadership 
The quality of our management team has been acknowledged by
high ratings in Institutional Investor and Company Secret
magazine. We are a Strategic Partner of the World Economic
Forum (Davos), and our CEO serves on the Board of Directors of
the GSM World Association and on the Competition and
Entrepreneurship Council of the Russian Government.

VIMPELCOM ON THE WORLD STAGE:
IMPECCABLE REPUTATION, 
GROWING INFLUENCE

ВЫМПЕЛКОМ НА МИРОВОЙ АРЕНЕ:
БЕЗУПРЕЧНАЯ РЕПУТАЦИЯ, РАСТУЩЕЕ
ВЛИЯНИЕ

Из всех российских компаний ВымпелКом занимает уникаль-
ное положение на мировой арене. 

10-я годовщина выхода на Нью-Йоркскую фондовую
биржу 
В ноябре 1996 года ВымпелКом стал первой российской ком-
панией, акции которой котируются на Нью-Йоркской фондо-
вой бирже (NYSE). В конце прошлого года мы отпраздновали
10-ю годовщину этого события рядом мероприятий: проведе-
нием церемонии звонка, возвещающего открытие торгов на
Нью-Йоркской фондовой бирже, а также встречами с нашими
ключевыми американскими инвесторами. С момента включе-
ния в листинг NYSE, ВымпелКом, по утверждению таких изда-
ний как IR Magazine и Euromoney, стал признанным лидером
среди российских компаний в сфере корпоративного управ-
ления и прозрачности. 

Признанное лидерство
Профессионализм топ-менеджеров ВымпелКома был удостоен
самых высоких рейтингов в таких изданиях как Institutional
Investor и Company Secret. Мы являемся стратегическим парт-
нером Всемирного Экономического Форума (Давос). Наш
Генеральный директор является членом Совета директоров
Всемирной Ассоциации GSM и Совета по конкурентоспособности
и предпринимательству при Правительстве России. 

services using BeOnLine and CPA (Content Provider Access)
platforms, we led the way in bringing real-time news and
information services to our customers’ mobile devices.

• Mobile Office. In February 2006 we launched “Mobile
Office,” a highly sophisticated solution comprising a new
tariff plan for GPRS Internet and Sony Ericsson GC89 PCMCIA-
cards, in the Moscow area. This service is supported by the
use of GPRS, EDGE, CSD and WiFi technologies to access the
Internet from laptops.

• Mobile Mail. In 2005, VimpelCom introduced “Mobile Mail,”
an exciting service for corporate clients that uses “push”
technology to allow online work with email on mobile devices
and provides overall synchronization of mobile devices and
email boxes within a corporate mailing system. 

• 3G. VimpelCom considers third generation networks as an
important technological development which will enable
operators to offer their customers a wide range of
sophisticated services, including high-speed data
transmission and Internet access. VimpelCom has been
experimenting with 3G in its Moscow testing facility since
2003. In September 2006, we launched a dual-mode
GSM/UMTS network in Tajikistan, where we have both GSM
and 3G licenses. VimpelCom was awarded a 3G license in
April 2007 for the entire territory of the Russian Federation.

• EDGE. В декабре 2004 года мы запустили в коммерческую экс-
плуатацию EDGE (технология высокоскоростной передачи дан-
ных в сетях GSM). Активно развивая предложения развле-
кательных услуг и информационных сервисов, используя
платформы BeOnLine и СРА (поставщики доступа к контент-
услугам), мы стали первопроходцами в передаче абонентам
новостей в реальном времени и других информационных сер-
висах для мобильных устройств.

• Мобильный офис. В феврале 2006 года в Московском регио-
не был внедрен «Мобильный офис» – высокотехнологическое
решение, включающее в себя новый тарифный план для GPRS
Internet и РСМСIА-карту SonyEricsson GС89. Эта услуга,
с помощью GPRS, EDGE, CSD и WiFi-технологий, обеспечива-
ет доступ в Интернет с портативных компьютеров.

• Мобильная почта. В 2005 году ВымпелКом представил
«Мобильную почту» - отличный сервис для корпоративных
клиентов с использованием “push” технологии, позволяющий
работать с электронной почтой online, используя мобильные
аппараты. При этом обеспечивается полная синхронизация
почты на устройстве с корпоративной почтовой системой.

• 3G. ВымпелКом рассматривает третье поколение сетей в каче-
стве важной составляющей технологического развития, кото-
рая даст возможность операторам предлагать абонентам
широкий спектр сервисов, включая высокоскоростную пере-
дачу данных и доступ в Интернет. ВымпелКом проводил экс-
перименты с сервисом 3G на тестовом оборудовании в Москве
с 2003 года. В сентябре 2006 года мы запустили двухрежим-
ную GSM/UMTS сеть в Таджикистане, где у нас есть лицензии
как на GSM, так и на услуги 3G. В апреле 2007 года
ВымпелКом получил лицензию на создание сетей третьего
поколения, действующую на всей территории России.



Oleg A. Malis
Senior Vice President, Altimo
Олег Адольфович Малис
Старший вице-президент, Altimo
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Henrik Torgersen 
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to the Chief Executive Officer,
Telenor
Хенрик Торгерсен
Старший вице-президент
и Cоветник Генерального
директора, Теленор

Alexey M. Reznikovich 
Chief Executive Officer, Altimo
Алексей Михайлович
Резникович
Главный управляющий директор,
Altimo 

Jo Lunder
Chief Executive Officer,
Ementor ASA
Member of the Board, Ferd
Holdings AS
Джо Лундер
Генеральный директор,
Ementor ASA
Член Совета директоров, Ferd
Holdings AS

Leonid R. Novoselsky
General Director, OOO GK Gradient
Леонид Романович
Новосельский 
Генеральный директор, ООО НТС
«Градиент»

Fridtjof Rusten
Senior Vice President, Telenor
Фридтьоф Рустен
Старший вице-президент,
Теленор

David J. Haines
Chairman of the Board of
Directors
Chief Executive Officer, GROHE AG
Дэвид Хэйнс
Председатель Совета директоров
Генеральный директор, GROHE AG

Arve Johansen
Senior Executive Vice President
and Deputy CEO, Telenor
Арве Йохансен
Старший исполнительный вице-
президент и Заместитель
Генерального директора,
Теленор

Mikhail M. Fridman 
Chairman of the Supervisory
Board, Alfa Group
Chairman of the Board, Alfa Bank
and TNK-BP
Михаил Маратович Фридман
Председатель Наблюдательного
Совета директоров, Альфа Групп
Председатель Совета директоров,
Альфа-Банк и ТНК-BP

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2006
СОВЕТ ДИРЕКТОРОВ 2006
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MANAGEMENT TEAM 
СТАРШИЙ МЕНЕДЖМЕНТ

From Left to Right
Слева направо

Vladimir A. Filippov
Vice President, Chief
Information Officer
Владимир
Александрович
Филиппов
Вице-президент
по архитектуре
и развитию

Sergei M. Avdeev
Executive Vice President,
Business Development in
the CIS, Chief Technical
Officer

May 1st, 2007, moved to the
position of Executive Vice
President, International Business
Development, Chief Technical
Officer

Сергей Михайлович
Авдеев
Исполнительный вице-
президент по развитию
бизнеса в странах СНГ,
Главный технический
директор

C 1 мая, 2007 г. перешел
на должность Исполнительного
вице-президента
по международному развитию,
Главного технического директора

Vladimir V. Riabokon 
Vice President, Corporate
Development
Владимир Васильевич
Рябоконь
Вице-президент
по корпоративному
развитию

Peter Covell
Vice President, Chief
Operations Officer
Питер Ковелл
Вице-президент
по операциям

Kent D. McNeley 
Vice President, Chief
Marketing Officer
Кент Д. Мак Нили
Вице-президент
по маркетингу
и продажам 

Dmitriy A. Pleskonos
Vice President – General
Manager, Moscow 

May 1st, 2007, moved to the
position of Executive Vice
President, Business Development
in the CIS

Дмитрий Анатольевич
Плесконос
Вице-президент,
Генеральный менеджер
Московского региона

C 1 мая, 2007 г. перешел
на должность Исполнительного
вице-президента по развитию
бизнеса в странах СНГ

Nikolai N. Pryanishnikov
Executive Vice President –
General Director, Regions

May 1st, 2007, moved to the
position of Executive Vice President
– General Director, Russia

Николай Николаевич
Прянишников
Исполнительный 
вице-президент,
Генеральный директор,
Регионы

C 1 мая, 2007 г. перешел на
должность Исполнительного вице-
президента, Генерального
директора, Россия

Alexander V. Izosimov
Chief Executive Officer
Александр Вадимович
Изосимов
Генеральный директор 

Elena A. Shmatova
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer
Елена Александровна
Шматова
Исполнительный 
вице-президент,
Главный финансовый
директор 

Valery V. Frontov
Vice President, Licensing
and Regulatory Affairs
Валерий Вячеславович
Фронтов
Вице-президент 
по обеспечению
операторской
деятельности

Mattias B. Hertzman 
Vice President, Chief
Strategy & Performance
Officer
Маттиас Б. Герцман 
Вице-президент по
корпоративной стратегии

Valery P. Goldin
Vice President,
International and Investor
Relations 

February 1st, 2007, moved to the
position of Adviser to CEO, Investor
Relations

Валерий Павлович
Гольдин
Вице-президент по
международным связям и
отношениям с инвесторами

С 1 февраля, 2007 года перешел 
на должность Советника
Генерального директора
по связям с инвесторами

Marina V. Novikova
Vice President,
Organizational
Development and Human
Resources 
Марина Владимировна
Новикова
Вице-президент 
по организационному
развитию и работе 
с персоналом
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FUTURE MANAGEMENT TEAM
СТАРШИЙ МЕНЕДЖМЕНТ БУДУЩЕГО
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VimpelCom’s Founder and Honorary President Dr. Dmitri B. Zimin and Co-Founder and Chairman Emeritus Augie K. Fabela II have
inspired the Company’s transparency, strong corporate governance, quality, innovation and a pioneering spirit – values and
characteristics that have made VimpelCom unique in Russia and a leader in the industry. They led VimpelCom from its inception
in 1992, to its history-making step of becoming the first Russian company to be listed on the New York Stock Exchange in 1996.
Messrs. Zimin and Fabela laid the foundation that has made VimpelCom the second largest telecommunications company in Russia,
CIS, Central and Eastern Europe and one of the fastest growing telecommunications companies in the world now ranking in the
Forbes 2000 Global Index.

Today, as VimpelCom have passed its 10th year as a NYSE listed company, looking back at its extraordinary achievements, one
cannot but express deep gratitude and respect to its courageous and visionary founders. They set the principles, established the
rules and defined the direction that their successors could take on and carry out with full dedication and enthusiasm.

Учредитель и Почетный Президент ВымпелКома д-р Д.Б. Зимин и соучредитель и Почетный Председатель Совета директоров
г-н О.К. Фабела II являются инициаторами принятия таких ценностей и принципов, как приоритет высокого качества, новаторский
дух, прозрачность бизнеса и высокий уровень корпоративного управления, которые сделали Компанию уникальным явлением
в современной России, а также лидером в своей индустрии. Они возглавляли Компанию с момента ее основания в 1992 году
и привели ее к историческому достижению 1996 года, когда ВымпелКом стал первой российской компанией, включенной в листинг
Нью-Йоркской фондовой биржи. Д-р Зимин и г-н Фабела заложили тот фундамент, который позволил ВымпелКому стать второй
по величине крупнейшей телекоммуникационной компанией России, СНГ, Центральной и Восточной Европы, а также одной из
самых быстрорастущих телекоммуникационных компаний в мире, включенной в список Форбс 2000.

Сегодня, когда ВымпелКом уже преодолел 10-летний рубеж листинга на Нью-Йоркской фондовой бирже, хочется выразить
глубокую благодарность и уважение его смелым и дальновидным основателям. Они заложили основополагающие принципы,
определили нормы поведения и направление развития Компании, которые были с энтузиазмом восприняты и продолжены
их преемниками.

THE LEGACY OF VIMPELCOM FOUNDERS’ PIONEERING SPIRIT 

НАСЛЕДИЕ ВЫМПЕЛКОМА: НОВАТОРСКИЙ ДУХ УЧРЕДИТЕЛЕЙ
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The following selected consolidated statement of financial
data and consolidated balance sheet data present a summary
of our historical consolidated financial information at
December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002 and for the years
then ended and are derived from our consolidated financial
statements and related notes, which have been audited by

Ernst & Young LLC.  The selected financial data set forth below
should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial
statements and their related notes and the section of this
document entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except per share and per ADS amounts)

Operating revenues:(1)

Service revenues and connection fees US$ 4,847,661 US$ 3,175,221 US$ 2,070,720 US$ 1,269,927 US$ 728,729

Sales of handsets and accessories 19,265 30,478 38,711 55,765 49,073

Other revenues 2,931 5,419 3,571 3,961 1,842

Total operating revenues 4,869,857 3,211,118 2,113,002 1,329,653 779,644

Less revenue-based taxes (1,879) – – – (11,148)

Net operating revenues 4,867,978 3,211,118 2,113,002 1,329,653 768,496

Operating expenses:(1)

Service costs 872,388 514,124 327,403 203,093 121,050

Cost of handsets and accessories sold 18,344 28,294 30,585 36,447 32,101

Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,503,615 1,085,807 720,127 467,655 271,963

Depreciation 874,618 451,152 281,129 162,769 90,172

Amortization 179,846 142,126 64,072 34,064 12,213

Impairment of long-lived assets – – 7,354 – –

Provision for doubtful accounts 21,848 11,583 8,166 9,228 21,173

Total operating expenses 3,470,659 2,233,086 1,438,836 913,256 548,672

Operating income 1,397,319 978,032 674,166 416,397 219,824

Other income and expenses:

Interest income 15,471 8,658 5,712 8,378 7,169

Other income 9,768 18,647 7,412 6,296 3,903

Interest expense (186,404) (147,448) (85,663) (68,246) (46,586)

Other expense (48,612) (24,500) (19,565) (3,251) (2,142)

Net foreign exchange gain (loss) 24,596 7,041 3,563 (1,279) (9,439)

Total other income and expenses (185,181) (137,602) (88,541) (58,102) (47,095)

Income before income taxes, minority interest and 

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 1,212,138 840,430 585,625 358,295 172,729

Income tax expense 390,663 221,901 155,000 105,879 48,747

Minority interest in net earnings (losses) 

of subsidiaries, before cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle 8,104 3,398 80,229 23,280 (2,820)

Income before cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle 813,371 615,131 350,396 229,136 126,802

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except per share and per ADS amounts)

Cumulative effect of change in accounting 

principle net of tax of US$ 120 (1,882) – – (379) –

Minority interest in cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle – – – 52 –

Net income US$ 811,489 US$ 615,131 US$ 350,396 US$ 228,809 US$ 126,802

Weighted average common shares outstanding 50,911 51,066 41,224 38,241 38,014

Income before cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle per common share US$ 15.98 US$ 12.05 US$ 8.50 US$ 5.99 US$ 3.34

Income before cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle per ADS equivalent(2) US$ 3.99 US$ 3.01 US$ 2.13 US$ 1.50 US$ 0.84

Net income per common share US$ 15.94 US$ 12.05 US$ 8.50 US$ 5.98 US$ 3.34

Net income per ADS equivalent(2) US$ 3.98 US$ 3.01 US$ 2.13 US$ 1.50 US$ 0.84

Weighted average diluted shares 50,947 51,085 41,272 40,344 38,063

Diluted income before cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle per common share(3) US$ 15.97 US$ 12.04 US$ 8.49 US$ 5.67 US$ 3.33

Diluted income before cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle per ADS equivalent(2) US$ 3.99 US$ 3.01 US$ 2.12 US$ 1.42 US$ 0.83

Diluted net income per common share(3) US$ 15.93 US$ 12.04 US$ 8.49 US$ 5.67 US$ 3.33

Diluted net income per ADS equivalent(3) US$ 3.98 US$ 3.01 US$ 2.12 US$ 1.42 US$ 0.83

Dividends per common share(4) – – – – –

Other data:

OIBDA(5) US$ 2,451,783 US$ 1,571,310 US$ 1,026,721 US$ 613,230

OIBDA margin(6) 50.4% 48.9% 48.6% 46.1% 

Operating margin(7) 28.7% 30.5% 31.9% 31.3% 

(1) Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’ consolidated financial statements to conform to the current year presentation.  Costs
of SIM cards sold were reclassified from the cost of telephones and accessories sold to service costs and from sales of telephones and accessories
to service revenues.  The cost of content revenue relating to value added services was reclassified from service costs to service revenues to
present content revenue net of related costs.

(2) Each ADS is equivalent to one-quarter of one share of common stock.  On November 22, 2004, we changed the ratio of our ADSs traded on The
New York Stock Exchange from four ADSs for three common shares to four ADSs for one common share.  VimpelCom ADS holders as of record at
the close of business on November 19, 2004 received two additional ADSs for every ADS held.  All share information presented herein reflects
the change in the ratio.  There were no changes to our underlying common shares.

(3) Diluted income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle and diluted net income per common share and ADS equivalent
includes dilution for our senior convertible notes and employee stock options for all periods presented. 

(4) On March 28, 2007, our board of directors recommended that our shareholders approve at the next annual general meeting of shareholders on
June 29, 2007 annual dividends in the amount of 166.88 Russian rubles per common share (or approximately US$ 1.60 per ADS) for the 2006 fiscal
year, amounting to a total of 8.6 billion Russian rubles (or approximately US$ 330.5 million), to be payable within 60 days of approval at the
shareholders meeting.

(5) OIBDA is a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure. OIBDA, previously referred to by us as EBITDA, is defined as operating income  before depreciation and
amortization. We believe that OIBDA provides useful information to investors because it is an indicator of the strength and performance of our
business operations, including our ability to finance capital expenditures, acquisitions and other investments and our ability to incur and service
debt. While depreciation and amortization are considered operating costs under U.S. GAAP, these expenses primarily represent the non-cash current
period allocation of costs associated with long-lived assets acquired or constructed in prior periods. Our OIBDA calculations are commonly used as
bases for some investors, analysts and credit rating agencies to evaluate and compare the periodic and future operating performance and value of
companies within the wireless telecommunications industry. OIBDA should not be considered in isolation as an alternative to net income, operating
income or any other measure of performance under U.S. GAAP. OIBDA does not include our need to replace our capital equipment over time.
Reconciliation of OIBDA to operating income, the most directly comparable U.S. GAAP financial measure, is presented below.

(6) OIBDA margin is OIBDA expressed as a percentage of net operating revenues. Reconciliation of OIBDA margin to operating income as a percentage
of net operating revenues, the most directly comparable U.S. GAAP financial measure, is presented below. 

(7) Operating margin is calculated by dividing operating income by net operating revenues.
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Reconciliation of OIBDA to operating income

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(Unaudited, in thousands of U.S. dollars) 

OIBDA US$ 2,451,783 US$ 1,571,310 US$ 1,026,721 US$ 613,230 US$ 322,209

Less: Depreciation  (874,618) (451,152) (281,129) (162,769) (90,172)

Less: Amortization (179,846) (142,126) (64,072) (34,064) (12,213)

Less: Impairment for long lived assets  – – (7,354) – –

Operating income  1,397,319 978,032 674,166 416,397 219,824

Reconciliation of OIBDA margin to operating income as percentage of net operating revenuese

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(Unaudited)  

OIBDA margin 50.4% 48.9% 48.6% 46.1% 41.9%

Less: Depreciation as percentage 

of net operating revenues (18.0%) (14.0%) (13.4%) (12.2%) (11.7%)

Less: Amortization as percentage 

of net operating revenues (3.7%) (4.4%) (3.0%) (2.6%) (1.6%)

Less: Impairment as percentage 

of net operating revenues - - (0.3%) - -

Operating income as percentage 

of net operating revenues 28.7% 30.5% 31.9% 31.3% 28.6%

Consolidated balance sheet data

As of December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(In thousands of U.S. dollars)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments US$ 344,494 US$ 363,646 US$ 305,857 US$ 157,611 US$ 263,657

Working capital (deficit) (487,420) (457,927) (127,903) (167,409) 69,582

Property and equipment, net 4,615,675 3,211,112 2,314,405 1,439,758 948,325

Telecommunications licenses and allocations of 

frequencies, goodwill and other intangible assets, net 1,957,949 1,500,799 1,338,305 163,186 144,115

Total assets 8,436,546 6,307,036 4,780,241 2,281,448 1,683,467

Total debt, including current portion(1) 2,489,432 1,998,166 1,581,138 606,991 650,580

Total liabilities and minority interest 4,493,636 3,566,487 2,623,108 1,293,797 1,026,216

Total shareholders’ equity US$ 3,942,910 US$ 2,740,549 US$ 2,157,133 US$ 987,651 US$ 657,251

(1) Includes bank loans, equipment financing, capital lease obligations for all periods presented and Russian ruble denominated bonds as of December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003. Subsequent to December 31, 2006, there have been a number of additional changes in certain of our outstanding indebtedness.

The following selected operating data for and as of the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002 have been
derived from internal company sources and from independent
sources that we believe to be reliable.  The selected operating
data set forth below should be read in conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and their related notes and

the section of this document entitled “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.” As of December 31, 2006, we did not have any
commercial operations in Georgia. Accordingly, operating data
for Georgia has not been included in this table.

SELECTED OPERATING DATA

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Selected industry operating data:

Estimated population:(1)

Russia 145,166,700 145,166,700 145,166,700 145,181,900 145,181,900

Kazakhstan 14,953,000 14,938,400 14,938,400 – –

Ukraine 48,457,000 48,457,000 – – –

Tajikistan 6,919,900 6,780,400 – – –

Uzbekistan 26,021,300 – – – –

Armenia 3,200,000 – – – –

Estimated mobile subscribers:(2)

Russia 151,920,000 125,760,000 74,350,000 36,230,000 18,005,000

Kazakhstan 7,735,500 5,510,300 2,700,000 – –

Ukraine 49,219,900 30,205,100 – – –

Tajikistan 821,500 275,000 – – –

Uzbekistan 2,716,700 – – – –

Armenia 1,184,000 – – – –

Penetration rate:(3)

Russia 104.7% 86.6%    51.2% 25.0% 12.4%

Kazakhstan 51.7% 36.9% 18.1% – –

Ukraine 101.6% 62.3% – – –

Tajikistan 11.9% 4.1% – – –

Uzbekistan 10.4% – – – –

Armenia 37.0% – – – –

Selected company operating data:

End of period mobile subscribers:

Russia 48,141,200 43,096,700      25,724,600 11,436,900 5,153,100

Kazakhstan 3,826,500 2,050,300 859,000 – –

Ukraine 1,876,100 256,800 – – –

Tajikistan 73,400 26,500 – – –

Uzbekistan 766,500 – – – –

Armenia 452,000 – – – –

Total mobile subscribers 55,135,700   45,430,300 26,583,600 11,436,900 5,153,100

Percentage of “active” subscribers (4) 82.7% 83.6% – – –

Market share:(5)

Russia 31.7% 34.3% 34.6% 31.6% 28.6%

Kazakhstan 49.5% 37.2% 31.8% – –

Ukraine 3.8% 0.9% – – –

Tajikistan 8.9% 9.6% – – –

Uzbekistan 28.2% – – – –

Armenia 38.2% – – – –

Continued on the next page
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Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Monthly average minutes of use per subscriber (“MOU”)(6) 117.9 101.4 96.5 97.9 N/A

Russia 120.1 103.6 98.0 97.9 N/A

Kazakhstan 56.8 51.3 69.3 – –

Ukraine 121.8 34.6 – – –

Tajikistan 77.4 – – – –

Uzbekistan 279.5 – – – –

Armenia 163.7 – – – –

Monthly average minutes of use 

per active subscriber (“MOUACT”)(6) 143.4 117.6 – – N/A

Russia 145.9 120.4 – – N/A

Kazakhstan 70.4 55.3 – – –

Ukraine 149.7 36.2 – – –

Tajikistan 121.1 – – – –

Uzbekistan 320.5 – – – –

Armenia 162.9 – – – –

Monthly average revenue per subscriber (“ARPU”)(7) US$ 8.0 US$ 7.5 US$ 10.1 US$ 13.6 US$ 18.3

Russia US$ 7.9 US$ 7.4 US$ 10.1 US$ 13.6 US$ 18.3

Kazakhstan US$ 10.1 US$ 10.5 US$ 15.7 – –

Ukraine US$ 4.1 US$ 4.1 – – –

Tajikistan US$ 4.4 – – – –

Uzbekistan US$ 10.4 – – – –

Armenia US$ 15.7 – – – –

Monthly average revenue 

per active subscriber (“ARPUACT”)(7) US$ 9.7 US$ 8.7 – – –

Russia US$ 9.6 US$ 8.5 – – –

Kazakhstan US$ 12.6 US$ 11.3 – – –

Ukraine US$ 5.0 US$ 4.3 – – –

Tajikistan US$ 6.8 – – – –

Uzbekistan US$ 11.9 – – – –

Armenia US$ 15.6 – – – –

Churn rate (for the period ended)(8) 35.1% 30.4% 29.6% 39.3% 30.8%

Russia 35.4% 30.4% 29.3% 39.3% 30.8%

Kazakhstan 32.8% 30.3% 19.0% – –

Ukraine 18.6% – – – –

Tajikistan 95.1% – – – –

Uzbekistan 44.9% – – – –

Armenia 9.1% – – – –

Number of GSM base stations:

Russia 19,241 15,659 10,659 6,596 3,099

Kazakhstan 1,791 1,126 586 – –

Ukraine 1,653 596 – – –

Tajikistan 107 6 – – –

Uzbekistan 626 – – – –

Armenia 205 – – – –

(1) Estimated population statistics for Russia were published by the Federal State Statistics Service, or Goskomstat, of Russia.  Estimated population
statistics for Kazakhstan were published by the Statistics Agency of Kazakhstan.  Estimated population statistics for Ukraine were published by
Goskomstat of Ukraine.  Estimated population statistics for Tajikistan were provided by the State Committee of Statistics. Estimated population
statistics for Uzbekistan and Armenia were provided by our company.  

(2) Estimated subscriber statistics for Russia for all periods presented and for Ukraine as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were published by AC&M
Consulting, a management consulting and research agency specializing in the telecommunications industry in Russia and the CIS. Estimated
subscriber statistics for Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, Tajikistan and Armenia were provided by our company. 

(3) Penetration rate is calculated by dividing the total estimated number of subscribers in each relevant area by the total estimated population in such
area as of the end of the relevant period.

(4) In May 2005, we announced the introduction of an “active subscriber” definition as an additional characteristic of our subscriber base.  Pursuant to
the new definition, a subscriber is considered “active” if the subscriber’s activity resulted in income to our company during the most recent three
months. Such activity includes all incoming and outgoing calls, subscriber fee accruals, debits related to service, outgoing SMS and MMS and data
transmission and receipt sessions, but does not include incoming SMS and MMS sent by our company or abandoned calls.  In 2006, we began calculating
MOU and ARPU on the basis of subscriber data using the “active subscriber” definition.  See footnotes 6 and 7 below.

(5) Market share of subscribers for each relevant area is calculated by dividing the estimated number of our subscribers in Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine,
Tajikistan, Uzbekistan and Armenia, respectively, by the total estimated number of subscribers in Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Tajikistan, Uzbekistan
and Armenia, respectively.

(6) Monthly MOU is calculated for each month of the relevant period by dividing the total number of minutes of usage (including both billable minutes
of usage and free minutes of usage) for incoming and outgoing calls during that month (excluding guest roamers) by the average number of
subscribers during the month.  Beginning with the first quarter of 2004, we decided to introduce a new definition of MOU based on total minutes of
usage (including both billable minutes of usage and free minutes of usage) instead of only billable minutes used in the previous definition.  The MOU
figures presented for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 in the above table and throughout this document have been calculated under
the new definition.  MOUACT is MOU calculated on the basis of our active subscribers only.

(7) Monthly ARPU is a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure.  Monthly ARPU is used to measure the average monthly services revenue on a per subscriber
basis.  Monthly ARPU is calculated for each month in the relevant period as our service revenue generated by subscribers during that month, including
roaming and interconnect revenues, but excluding revenue from connection fees, sales of handsets and accessories and other non-service revenues,
divided by the average number of our subscribers during the month.  See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations—Additional Reconciliations of Non-U.S. GAAP Financial Measures (Unaudited)” for calculation of our ARPU and for more information
regarding our use of ARPU as a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure. ARPUACT is ARPU calculated on the basis of our active subscribers only.

(8) We define our churn rate as the total number of subscribers disconnected from our network within a given period expressed as a percentage of the
midpoint of subscribers in our network at the beginning and end of that period.  Contract subscribers are disconnected if they have not paid their
bills for two months and prepaid subscribers are disconnected six months after their services have been blocked.  We typically block a prepaid
subscriber’s service in two cases:  (1) their balance drops to US$ 0 or below, or (2) an account shows no chargeable activity within six months.
Migration of subscribers from our D-AMPS network to our GSM network, as well as migration between prepaid and contract forms of payment, is
technically recorded as churn, which contributes to our churn rate even though we do not lose those subscribers.  Similarly, a large proportion of
prepaid customers who change tariff plans by purchasing a new SIM card with our company are also counted as churn.
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Trends in Operating Results 
We have experienced significant growth in both our operating
revenues and operating income in recent years. We have
increased both our operating revenues and operating income
primarily by increasing our total subscriber base, as well as by
extracting additional revenues from our existing subscribers.
Our subscriber base increased to 55.1 million, as of December
31, 2006, from 45.4 million, as of December 31, 2005. The net
additions in our subscriber base were almost equally split
between Russia and the countries of the CIS, of which the
largest additions were in Kazakhstan (approximately 1.8
million new subscribers) and Ukraine (approximately 1.6
million new subscribers).  In the future, we expect our
subscriber growth will come primarily from the countries
outside of Russia.  

Subscriber growth during 2005 and 2006 was primarily
attributable to organic growth rather than through
acquisitions.  Approximately 1.7% and 0.4% of our operating
revenues in the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, were generated by subsidiaries acquired during
the respective years, with the remaining increase generated
through organic growth and greenfield roll-outs.  In 2005 and
2006, we gained approximately 362,500 and 764,000
subscribers, respectively, as a result of our acquisitions of
controlling interests in other wireless telecommunications
companies (measured as of the date of acquisition). For more
information on these and other acquisitions, see “—Mergers
and Recently Completed Acquisitions” below. 

In 2006, the growth in our operating revenues and operating
income came predominantly from Russia, which represented
90.4% of our total consolidated operating revenue and 100.4%
of our total consolidated operating income. The Russian
cellular market, however, has approached saturation and as a
result, we no longer expect to see large increases in our
subscriber base in this country. Even though our subscriber
base increased in Russia by 11.7% in 2006, our total market
share in Russia decreased to 31.7%, as of December 31, 2006,
from 34.3%, as of December 31, 2005, in large part due to
intensified competition and marketing efforts by our
competitors.  As the wireless market in Russia has reached
saturation, we are focusing less on subscriber market share
growth and more on revenue growth.

In 2006, we reversed the downward ARPU trend of the past few
years and our ARPU grew from US$ 7.5 in 2005 to US$ 8.0 in
2006.  Our revenue growth was predominately fueled by an
increase in ARPU in Russia, which increased from US$ 7.4 in
2005 to US$ 7.9 in 2006.  In Russia, we will continue to focus
on growth in ARPU and revenue coupled with strict cost
control in 2007. In the future, we expect ARPU to gradually
increase as Russia’s average disposable income also increases

and as a result of the introduction and marketing of new,
specialized products and services to our existing subscribers
and corporate subscribers. As subscriber and cellular traffic
increase, we generally expect to report higher revenue and
operating income as a result of economies of scale and the
implementation of a unified business model.  Other key
components of our growth strategy in Russia will be to
increase our share of the high value subscriber market,
improve subscriber loyalty, make selective acquisitions of
regional operators and acquire new subscribers as a result of
typical churn in our industry. 

In the countries of the CIS outside of Russia, we will focus on
strengthening our commercial operations and on subscriber
growth. Most of the wireless markets in the CIS are still in a
phase of rapid subscriber growth with penetration rates
substantially lower than in Russia, including Kazakhstan
(51.7%), Uzbekistan (10.4%), Tajikistan (11.9%), Georgia
(45.8%) and Armenia (37.0%).  As the infrastructure for
telecommunications networks improves and the use of mobile
devices becomes more widely-accepted, we expect substantial
increases in the number of new subscribers using cellular
services and we believe we are well-positioned to capitalize on
this growth. Going forward, we expect the contribution of
these countries to our financial results to increase at a higher
proportionate rate than in Russia. Like Russia, the penetration
rate in Ukraine is over 100.0% and accordingly, the
opportunity for subscriber growth in Ukraine is less than the
other countries of the CIS in which we operate.

Subscriber Data
We offer both contract and prepaid services to our subscribers.
The following table indicates our subscriber figures, as well as
our prepaid subscribers as a percentage of our total subscriber
base, for the periods indicated: 

As of December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Russia 48,141,200 43,096,700 25,724,600

Kazakhstan 3,826,500 2,050,300 859,000

Ukraine 1,876,100 256,800 –

Tajikistan 73,400 26,500 –

Uzbekistan 766,500 – –

Armenia 452,000 – –

Total number of subscribers 55,135,700 45,430,300 26,583,600

Percentage of prepaid 

subscribers(1) 96.5% 96.9% 95.8%

Percentage of active 

subscribers 82.7% 83.6% –

(1) Prepaid subscribers are those who pay for their services in advance.
This definition is broader than the one historically used by our
company as it includes advance payment subscribers who were
previously considered contract subscribers. 
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The following discussion and analysis should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the
related notes included elsewhere in this document.  This
discussion contains forward looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties.  Our actual results could differ
materially from those anticipated in the forward looking
statements as a result of numerous factors, including the risks
in the section entitled “Item 3—Key Information—D. Risk
Factors” in VimpelCom’s Annual Reports on Form 20-F. 

Overview 
The VimpelCom group of companies includes cellular
companies operating in Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine,
Uzbekistan and Tajikistan and, with our recently acquired
companies, in Georgia and Armenia. We operate our
telecommunications services in Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine,
Tajikistan, Uzbekistan and Georgia under the “Beeline” brand
name.  We believe that “Beeline” is one of the most recognized
brand names in Russia. We also continue to provide wireless
telecommunications services in Kazakhstan under the “K-
mobile” and “EXCESS” brand names. In Armenia, we provide
wireless telecommunications services under the “Armentel”
brand name. 

As of December 31, 2006, we had a total subscriber base of
approximately 55.1 million, compared to approximately 45.4
million as of December 31, 2005.  Of the total number of our
subscribers as of December 31, 2006, 48.1 million, or 87.3%,
were located in Russia, 3.8 million subscribers, or 6.9%, in
Kazakhstan, 1.9 million, or 3.4%, in Ukraine, 73,400, or 0.1%, in
Tajikistan, 766,500, or 1.4%, in Uzbekistan and 452,000, or
0.8%, in Armenia.

Based on independent estimates of the number of subscribers
of our competitors, we estimate that our market share of
subscribers in Russia was 31.7% as of December 31, 2006,
compared to 34.3% as of December 31, 2005.  We also estimate
that, as of December 31, 2006, our market share in Kazakhstan
was approximately 49.5%, compared to 37.2% as of December
31, 2005. According to our estimates, as of December 31, 2006,
we had a market share of 3.8% in Ukraine, 8.9% in Tajikistan
and, 28.2% in Uzbekistan and 38.2% in Armenia.  As of
December 31, 2006, we had not commenced operations in
Georgia.

In January and February 2006, we acquired a 100.0% interest
in Buztel, the fourth largest GSM operator in Uzbekistan, and
a 100.0% interest in Unitel, the second largest cellular
operator in Uzbekistan.  As of the date of its acquisition, Unitel
served approximately 364,000 subscribers, representing,

according to our estimates, a 31.0% market share in
Uzbekistan.  In July 2006, we merged Buztel into Unitel. 

In July 2006, we acquired 51.0% of Georgian cellular operator
Mobitel, and a call option for the remaining 49.0%. At the time
of its acquisition, Mobitel did not conduct any commercial
operations. Upon closing of the transaction, we held a tender
for purchase of equipment and started construction and
development of our “Beeline” network. We launched
commercial operations in Georgia in March 2007. 

In November 2006, we acquired 90.0% of Armentel, a fixed-line
and mobile operator in Armenia.

Reportable Segments 
Beginning with the fiscal year ended December 31, 
2005, management decided to reorganize our reportable
segments based on the countries in which we operate. As of
December 31, 2006, our reportable segments were: (1) Russia,
which includes the operating results of VimpelCom and all of
our subsidiaries operating in Russia; (2) Kazakhstan, which
includes the operating results of KaR-Tel; (3) Ukraine, which
includes the operating results of URS; (4) Tajikistan, 
which includes the operating results of Tacom; (5) Uzbekistan,
which includes the operating results of Unitel; (6) Georgia,
which includes the operating results of Mobitel; and (7)
Armenia, which includes the operating results of Armentel.

Our management analyzes the reportable segments separately
because of different economic environments and the different
stages of development of markets of wireless
telecommunications services in Russia compared to the CIS,
which require different investment and marketing strategies.
Though historically the Moscow license area has been a more
developed market for our company’s services compared to the
regions of Russia outside of the Moscow license area, we no
longer believe this is the case.  Accordingly, we consolidated
these segments into one reportable segment encompassing
the entire territory of Russia. 

Please note that our selected financial data, consolidated
financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in
this document and the following discussion and analysis
include only four months of operating results for Kazakhstan
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, only two months
of operating results for Ukraine for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005, only eleven months of operating results for
Uzbekistan for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, and
less than two months of operating results for Armenia for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 
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convocation of the September 2005 EGM, the effectiveness of
the decision of the September 2005 EGM and our
implementation of that decision are subject to possible
different interpretations and a Russian court could disagree
with our interpretation.  Therefore, there can be no assurance
that we will prevail at any stage of the litigation relating to
these lawsuits or that other claims by Telenor or other third
parties regarding our acquisition, operation and/or funding of
URS, challenging our ownership interest in URS or other
matters will not be made.  It is also possible that third parties
will seek monetary damages from us or challenge our
ownership interest in URS in connection with their claims
against the parties that sold URS to our company.  There can
also be no assurance that any such litigation will not result in
the unwinding of the URS acquisition, deprive us of our
ownership interest in URS or result in us paying monetary
damages and that, in such event, our company will be able to
recover the purchase price that it paid to the sellers, any
portion of the funds that our company invested in URS during
the period prior to the unwinding of the URS acquisition or
any other monetary losses that our company will have
incurred in connection with our ownership of URS.  

Tajikistan. According to our estimates, our subscriber base in
Tajikistan grew from approximately 26,500 subscribers, as of
December 31, 2005, to approximately 73,400 subscribers, as of
December 31, 2006, an increase of 177.0%. We estimate that our
market share in Tajikistan, as of December 31, 2006, was 8.9%.
We estimate that the total number of subscribers in Tajikistan,
as of December 31, 2006, was approximately 821,500, which
represented a penetration rate of approximately 11.9%. 

Uzbekistan. On January 18, 2006 and February 9, 2006, we
acquired 100.0% ownership interests in Buztel and Unitel,
respectively. At the time of its acquisition, Unitel had
approximately 364,000 subscribers, representing, according to
our estimates, a 31.0% market share in Uzbekistan.  According
to our estimates, as of December 31, 2006, we had
approximately 766,500 subscribers, representing a market
share of approximately 28.2%. We estimate that the total
number of subscribers in Uzbekistan, as of December 31, 2006,
was approximately 2.7 million, which represented a
penetration rate of approximately 10.4%.

Georgia. On July 11, 2006, we acquired a 51% interest in
Mobitel.  At the time of its acquisition, Mobitel did not
conduct any commercial operations. In March 2007, we
launched commercial operations in Georgia under the
“Beeline” brand name.  We estimate that the total number of
subscribers in Georgia, as of December 31, 2006, was
approximately 2.1 million, which represented a penetration
rate of approximately 45.8%. 

Armenia. On November 16, 2006, we gained approximately
600,000 fixed-line subscribers and 400,000 mobile subscribers
when we acquired a 90.0% interest in Armentel. According to
our estimates, as of December 31, 2006, we had approximately
452,000 mobile subscribers, representing a market share of
approximately 38.2%. We estimate that the total number of
mobile subscribers in Armenia, as of December 31, 2006, was
approximately 1.2 million, representing a penetration rate of
approximately 37.0%. We intend to continue providing fixed-
line services in Armenia and will focus on increasing our
subscriber base in both segments.

Certain Performance Indicators 
The following discussion analyzes certain operating data, such
as average monthly service revenues per subscriber, or ARPU,
minutes of use per subscriber, or MOU, and churn rate, that is
not included in our financial statements. We provide this
operating data because it is regularly reviewed by
management and because management believes it is useful in
evaluating our performance from period to period.  Beginning
in the first quarter of 2006, we introduced two additional
performance indicators, MOUACT and ARPUACT, which refer to
minutes of use per active subscriber and average monthly
services revenues per active subscriber, respectively. We
introduced these performance indicators on an active
subscriber basis because they provide important information
about the quality of our subscriber base and revenue flow.  

We believe that presenting information about ARPU, MOU,
ARPUACT and MOUACT is useful in assessing the usage and
acceptance of our products and services, and that presenting
our churn rate is useful in assessing our ability to retain
subscribers. This additional operating information may not be
uniformly defined by our competitors and, accordingly, may
not be comparable with similarly titled measures and
disclosures by other companies. 

ARPU 
ARPU is a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure calculated for each
month in the relevant period by dividing our service revenue
during that month, including roaming revenue and
interconnect revenue, but excluding revenue from connection
fees, sales of handsets and accessories and other non-service
revenue, by the average number of our subscribers during the
month. This figure includes both prepaid and contract
customers.  See “—Additional Reconciliations of Non-U.S.
GAAP Financial Measures (Unaudited)” for more information
regarding our use of ARPU as a non-U.S. GAAP financial
measure. 

ARPUACT is ARPU calculated on the basis of our active
subscribers only.
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In May 2005, we introduced an “active subscriber” definition
as an additional characteristic of our subscriber base.
Pursuant to this definition, a subscriber is considered “active”
if the subscriber’s activity resulted in income to our company
during the most recent three months.  Such activity includes
all incoming and outgoing calls, subscriber fee accruals, debits
related to service, outgoing SMS, MMS, data transmission and
receipt sessions, but does not include incoming SMS and MMS
sent by our company or abandoned calls.  As of December 31,
2006, we had approximately 55.1 million subscribers, of which
82.7% were considered “active.” We believe that introduction
of the “active subscriber” definition provides our shareholders,
investors and others with an additional criterion for analyzing
our subscriber base and is more in line with international
standards. Introduction of the definition does not change our
total subscriber base accounting policy. 

Russia. As of December 31, 2006, we had approximately 48.1
million subscribers in Russia, which, according to independent
estimates, represented a 31.7% share of the Russian cellular
market.  Most of our subscriber growth in Russia in 2006 came
from the regions outside of the Moscow license area, where our
subscriber base increased from approximately 33.8 million, as
of December 31, 2005, to approximately 38.0 million, as of
December 31, 2006, an increase of approximately 12.4%.  Our
Moscow subscriber base also increased from approximately 9.3
million, as of December 31, 2005, to approximately 10.1 million,
as of December 31, 2006, an increase of approximately 8.6%. 

According to AC&M Consulting, as of December 31, 2006, there
were approximately 151.9 million subscribers in Russia in
terms of the number of subscriptions (as calculated by the
number of valid SIM cards as reported by each of the mobile
operators according to their churn policies), bringing total
cellular penetration in Russia to 104.7% (and exceeding
150.0% in Moscow and 139.0% in St. Petersburg).  

Churn policies differ among operators, which may lead to
discrepancies in subscriber figures.  Because a subscriber may
own several SIM card subscriptions from one or more cellular
providers, we believe the actual number of subscribers in
Russia is substantially less than the 151.9 million cited by
AC&M Consulting. 

Kazakhstan. According to our estimates, our subscriber base in
Kazakhstan grew from approximately 2.1 million subscribers,
as of December 31, 2005, to approximately 3.8 million
subscribers, as of December 31, 2006, an increase of 86.6%. We
estimate that our market share in Kazakhstan as of December
31, 2006 was 49.5% compared to 37.2% as of December 31, 2005.
In 2006, we became the market leader in Kazakhstan after two
full years of operation.  Industry analysts estimate that the
total number of subscribers in Kazakhstan, as of December 31,

2006, was approximately 7.7 million, which represented a
penetration rate of approximately 51.7%.  Given the current
level of penetration, we believe that the mobile
telecommunications market in Kazakhstan will expand rapidly
in the next few years. 

Ukraine. According to our estimates, our subscriber base in
Ukraine grew from approximately 256,800 subscribers, as of
December 31, 2005, to approximately 1.9 million subscribers, as
of December 31, 2006, an increase of 630.6%.  We estimate that
our market share in Ukraine as of December 31, 2006 was 3.8%
compared to 0.9% as of December 31, 2005.  Industry analysts
estimate the penetration rate in Ukraine (according to the
number of valid SIM cards) as of December 31, 2006 exceeded
100.0%, but that the actual penetration rate was closer to
approximately 70.0%. Despite the high penetration rate, we
believe that there remain opportunities for subscriber growth
in Ukraine and in 2007, the primary focus of our operations in
Ukraine will be to increase our market share of subscribers.  In
the short term, we believe that this will lead to increased price
competition among the major wireless operators and
accordingly, we expect our ARPU to remain low in Ukraine for
the foreseeable future.

Both before and after our acquisition of URS, Telenor and the
Telenor Nominees have consistently objected to the
acquisition.  Following the URS acquisition, Telenor filed three
lawsuits in Russia that, among other things, challenge the
validity of the September 2005 EGM approving the acquisition
and the adequacy of corporate approvals for the URS
acquisition, and seek the unwinding of the URS acquisition.
We continue to litigate these three Telenor lawsuits.  To date,
we have prevailed in each stage of the court proceedings in
each of the three lawsuits.  Each of the lawsuits remains
subject to further appeal by Telenor.  Telenor has requested
that the Supreme Arbitration Court of Russia consider their
appeal in two of the lawsuits that have so far reached this
stage of appeal.  We have been informed that with respect to
at least one of the two lawsuits – challenging the validity of
the September 2005 EGM – the Review Panel of the Supreme
Arbitration Court has decided to transfer the lower courts’
decisions to be reviewed by the Presidium of the Supreme
Arbitration Court because certain aspects of the lower court
rulings were based on, what the Review Panel apparently
believes to be, incorrect interpretations of Russian law.  The
interpretations of Russian law of the Review Panel are not
binding on the Presidium of the Supreme Arbitration Court. 

We believe that the September 2005 EGM was properly
convened and the acquisition of URS was properly
consummated in accordance with the September 2005 EGM
approval, applicable law and our charter.  However, the
º provisions of Russian law and our charter applicable to the
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The increase in MOU in Russia during the past three years was
primarily attributable to an increase in MOU in both the
Moscow license area and the regions of Russia due to national
marketing campaigns aimed at increasing local traffic, which
offered discounts and attractive prices on outgoing and
incoming traffic to our subscribers. The increase in MOU in
Ukraine in 2006 compared to 2005 was primarily attributable
to an increase in the number of new subscribers who use their
cellular telephones with more frequency than existing
subscribers and marketing campaigns offering discounts and
free minutes of usage to subscribers.

Churn rate
We define our churn rate as the total number of subscribers
disconnected from our network within a given period
expressed as a percentage of the midpoint of subscribers in our
network at the beginning and end of that period. Contract
subscribers are disconnected if they have not paid their bills
for two months and prepaid subscribers are disconnected six
months after their services have been blocked.  We typically
block a prepaid subscriber’s service in two cases: (1) their
balance drops to zero or below, or (2) an account shows no
chargeable activity for six months. 

Migration of subscribers from our D-AMPS network to our GSM
network, as well as migration between prepaid and contract
forms of payment, is technically recorded as churn, which
contributes to our churn rate even though we do not lose
those subscribers.  Similarly, a large proportion of prepaid
customers who change tariff plans by purchasing a new SIM
card with our company are also counted as churn. 

The following table shows our churn rates for the periods
indicated: 

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Russia churn rate 35.4% 30.4% 29.3%

Kazakhstan churn rate 32.8% 30.3% 19.0%

Ukraine churn rate 18.6% – –

Tajikistan churn rate 95.1% – –

Uzbekistan churn rate 44.9% – –

Armenia churn rate 9.1% 19.0% –

Total churn rate 35.1% 30.4% 29.6%

In general, a high level of churn is typical in cellular markets
where a large proportion of the subscribers are prepaid or mass
market subscribers, such as in Russia and the CIS.  We believe
the increase in our churn rate in 2006 compared to 2005 is due
to intense seasonal promotional campaigns in Russia
introduced by us and our competitors. The increase in our
churn rate in Kazakhstan in 2005 and 2006 was due to price

cutting by our major competitor in Kazakhstan in the first half
of 2005 and isolated problems with our dealer network in the
beginning of 2005.  The very high churn rate in Tajikistan in
2006 was due to typical churn resulting from our acquisition of
Tacom and launch of the Beeline brand name in Tajikistan. We
expect our churn rate in both Russia and Kazakhstan to
remain stable during 2007 as a greater proportion of our
customer base continues to come from the regions of Russia
and the CIS, which traditionally have lower churn rates than
the Moscow license area, and as the results of our customer
loyalty and retention marketing efforts over the past two
years are realized.

Recently Completed Mergers 
and Acquisitions
On December 22, 2006, we acquired an additional 20.0%
ownership interest in Tacom for a purchase price of US$ 5.0
million, bringing our total ownership interest in Tacom to
80.0%.

On April 28, 2006, we completed the mergers of Sotovaya
Company, StavTeleSot, Vostok-Zapad Telecom, Orensot and
DalTelecom into VimpelCom. On May 31, 2006 we completed
the mergers of Extel and Beeline-Samara into VimpelCom.

On January 18, 2006, we acquired 100.0% of Buztel, which
holds national GSM-900 and 1800 licenses that cover the entire
territory of Uzbekistan, for a purchase price of US$ 60.0
million plus the assumption of approximately US$ 2.4 million
in debt. On February 9, 2006, we acquired 100.0% of Unitel,
which holds national GSM-900 and 1800 licenses for
Uzbekistan, for a purchase price of US$ 200.0 million plus the
assumption of approximately US$ 7.7 million in debt. On July
24, 2006, we completed the merger of Buztel into Unitel.  In
April 2007, we entered into an agreement to sell 7.0% of our
ownership interest in Unitel for US$ 20.0 million.  This
transaction is to be effected through the sale of a 33.3%
ownership interest in our wholly-owned subsidiary, Freevale
Enterprises, Inc. (BVI), which owns 21.0% of Unitel. The
transaction is expected to close in the third quarter of 2007.

On July 11, 2006, we acquired 51.0% of Mobitel, which holds
national GSM-1800 license that covers the entire territory of
Georgia, for a purchase price of US$ 12.6 million plus the
assumption of approximately US$ 0.2 million in net debt.

On November 16, 2006, we acquired 90.0% of Armentel, which
holds a GSM-900 license and a CDMA license and has fixed-line
operations in Armenia, for a purchase price of approximately
US$ 445.0 million.  In April 2007, we acquired from the
Government of Armenia the remaining 10.0% of Armentel for
a purchase price of €38.6 million (or approximately US$ 52.3
million).  In addition, we will pay the Government of Armenia
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The following tables shows our average ARPU and our average
ARPUACT for the periods indicated: 

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

ARPU:

Russia US$ 7.9 US$ 7.4 US$ 10.1

Kazakhstan US$ 10.1 US$ 10.5 US$ 15.7

Ukraine US$ 4.1 US$ 4.1 –

Tajikistan US$ 4.4 – –

Uzbekistan US$ 10.4 – –

Armenia US$ 15.7 – –

Georgia – – –

Total ARPU US$ 8.0 US$ 7.5 US$ 10.1

ARPUACT:

Russia US$ 9.6 US$ 8.5 –

Kazakhstan US$ 12.6 US$ 11.3 –

Ukraine US$ 5.0 US$ 4.3 –

Tajikistan US$ 6.8 – –

Uzbekistan US$ 11.9 – –

Armenia US$ 15.6 – –

Georgia – – –

Total ARPUACT US$ 9.7 US$ 8.7 –

After steadily declining in 2004 and 2005, our ARPU stabilized
and increased slightly to US$ 8.0 in 2006 from US$ 7.5 in 2005.
The increase in ARPU in 2006 was primarily attributable to the
improved quality of our subscriber base, increased traffic on
our network, an increase in interconnect fees between mobile
operators and the introduction of a first-minute charge on
certain tariff plans. Additionally, ARPU increased in 2006 in
part due to our switch to Russian ruble denominated tariffs,
which reduced the negative effect on revenues of a
depreciating Russian ruble value of the U.S. dollar, and the
implementation of a fixed exchange rate for our U.S dollar
linked tariffs, which was set at a Russian ruble/U.S. dollar
exchange rate that was above the official exchange rate. The
decline in ARPU during previous periods was primarily
attributable to an increase in the number of mass market
subscribers as a proportion of the total number of our
subscribers as a result of accelerated growth of our subscriber
base in the regions, which typically comprises mass market
subscribers, and a gradual reduction in our tariffs. Mass
market subscribers generally have lower ARPU compared to
corporate and business subscribers. 

In Russia, we expect that cellular operators will seek to
stabilize margins and continue their focus on revenue growth.
We will target our marketing efforts on stimulating mobile
service usage, including the use of value added services, by our
existing subscribers through promotional campaigns and
events.  As a result, we expect ARPU in Russia to continue to
stabilize and potentially slightly increase in the near future as

historical downward pressure on ARPU from the growth of our
mass market subscriber segment is reduced now that the
market has become saturated and any continued downward
pressure on ARPU is expected to be offset by increased usage
of both voice services and value added services.  In the CIS, we
expect that an increasing percentage of our subscribers will be
mass market subscribers and that ARPU in these countries will
decrease in the near future. 

As subscriber growth rates in Russia have slowed, we are
increasingly reliant on ARPU growth for our operations to
continue to expand.  Our business strategy contemplates such
growth and we are expending significant resources to increase
our revenues per subscriber, particularly by marketing new
products and value added services to both our existing
subscribers and new corporate subscribers.

MOU  
MOU is calculated for each month of the relevant period by
dividing the total number of minutes of usage (including both
billable minutes of usage and free minutes of usage) for incoming
and outgoing calls during that month (excluding guest roamers)
by the average number of subscribers during the month.

MOUACT is MOU calculated on the basis of our active subscribers
only.

The following tables show our average MOU and our average
MOUACT for the periods indicated: 

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

MOU:

Russia 120.1 103.6 98.0

Kazakhstan 56.8 51.3 69.3

Ukraine 121.8 34.6 –

Tajikistan 77.4 – –

Uzbekistan 279.5 – –

Armenia 163.7 – –

Georgia – – –

Total MOU 117.9 101.4 96.5

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

MOUACT:

Russia 145.9 120.4 –

Kazakhstan 70.4 55.3 –

Ukraine 149.7 36.2 –

Tajikistan 121.1 – –

Uzbekistan 320.5 – –

Armenia 162.9 – –

Georgia – – –

Total MOUACT 143.4 117.6 –
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Expenses 
We have two categories of expenses directly attributable to
our revenues: service costs and the costs of handsets and
accessories. 

Service Costs 
Service costs include interconnection and traffic costs,
channel rental costs, telephone line rental costs, roaming
expenses and charges for connection to special lines for
emergencies. Our service margin percentage during 2006 was
79.9% compared to 83.8% during 2005 and 84.2% during 2004.
Service margin represents aggregate service revenues less
service costs, expressed as a percentage of aggregate service
revenues. The decrease in our service margin in 2006 is
primarily due to the introduction of CPP as our interconnect
fees per minute increased due to revised payment terms with
other mobile and fixed-line operators.  In 2006, our
interconnect costs represented 56.5% of our total service costs
as compared to 18.0% of our total service costs in 2005. We
expect that over the next few years service margin will
slightly decrease as a result of our response to the introduction
of CPP.

Costs of Handsets and Accessories 
Our costs of handsets and accessories sold represent the
amount that is payable for this equipment. We purchase
handsets and accessories from third party manufacturers for
resale to our subscribers for use on our networks. We recorded
profits from the sales of handsets and accessories of US$ 0.9
million during 2006, US$ 2.2 million during 2005 and US$ 8.1
million during 2004. The decrease in sales of handsets and
accessories during 2006 and 2005 was primarily the result of a
decrease in the price of handsets and an increase in dealer
sales (as opposed to sales directly from our company). Profits
from the sale of handsets and accessories are calculated as the
difference between the revenues generated from the sales and
the costs of the handsets and accessories sold. 

Operating Expenses 
In addition to service costs and the costs of handsets and
accessories, our operating expenses include: 

Selling, general and administrative expenses. Our selling,
general and administrative expenses include: 
• dealers’ commissions; 
• salaries and outsourcing costs, including related social

contributions required by Russian law; 
• marketing and advertising expenses; 
• other miscellaneous expenses, such as insurance, operating

taxes, license fees, and accounting, audit and legal fees; 
• repair and maintenance expenses; 
• rent, including lease payments for base station sites; and 
• utilities. 

Marketing and sales related expenses comprise a large portion
of our selling, general and administrative expenses and consist
primarily of dealers’ commissions, salaries and outsourcing
costs and advertising expenses. Acquisition cost per
subscriber, or SAC, is a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure
calculated as dealers’ commissions (for sales and bonuses for
exclusivity, if any), advertising expenses and handset
subsidies for the relevant period divided by the number of new
subscribers added to our networks during the relevant period.
Dealers’ bonuses for exclusivity were previously included in
general and administrative expenses, but are now considered
dealers’ commission expenses. Historical figures including SAC
were recalculated accordingly. See “—Additional
Reconciliation of Non-U.S. GAAP Financial Measures
(Unaudited)” for more information regarding our use of SAC as
a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure.  

During 2006, our SAC increased to US$ 16.1 from US$ 13.2 in
2005, which was a decrease from US$ 13.9 in 2004. The
increase in our SAC in 2006 is primarily due to an increase in
our advertising and marketing expenses. As the Russian
market becomes saturated and subscriber growth slows, we
believe that our SAC is becoming a less reliable performance
indicator as the bulk of our marketing and advertising
expenses relate to retaining our existing subscriber base,
rather than attracting new subscribers. In Russia, we believe
that SAC will generally continue to increase as it becomes more
difficult to attract new subscribers in a saturated market. We
believe that SAC, however, will decrease in the CIS (excluding
Russia) as SAC is typically lower in these countries than in
Russia primarily as a result of lower dealer commissions and
advertising costs.

Depreciation and amortization expense. We depreciate the
capitalized costs of our tangible assets, which consist mainly
of telecommunications equipment and buildings owned by us.
We amortize our intangible assets, which consist primarily of
telecommunications licenses and frequency allocations,
telephone line capacity for local numbers in the Moscow
license area and the regions. Effective January 1, 2002,
goodwill is no longer being amortized and is subject to an
annual impairment test. In response to the new
telecommunications regulations adopted by the Russian
Government in February 2005, we re-assessed the useful life
estimates of our GSM telecommunications licenses. Beginning
January 1, 2005, we changed the estimated remaining useful
life of GSM telecommunications licenses and frequency
allocations from the initial expiration dates of the GSM
licenses in Russia (held by VimpelCom and its subsidiaries),
which varied from April 2008 to September 2012, to December
31, 2012.  The change was driven by the implementation of the
Communications Law, which our management believed reduced
the risk that GSM telecommunications licenses and frequency
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an amount representing 10.0% of the retained net profit of
Armentel for the period following the closing of the
acquisition of 90.0% of the Armentel shares and up to the
closing of the acquisition of 10.0% of the Armentel shares.

On December 14, 2006, we acquired 75.0% of Limited Liability
Company “Dominanta,” a company which renders mobile
digital television services in the DVB-H standard in Moscow,
the Moscow region and other regions of Russia, for a purchase
price of approximately US$ 10.5 million.

On March 21, 2007, KaR-Tel acquired 99.0% of Limited Liability
Partnership “Teta Telecom,” a holding company which holds
100.0% of Limited Liability Partnership “KZ-Trans,” a fiber-
optic operator in Kazakhstan, and a minority interest in
Limited Liability Partnership “TNS-Plus,” which holds a license
for long-distance operations, for an aggregate purchase price
of approximately US$ 10.1 million. 

For more information regarding our mergers and acquisitions
for each of 2006, 2005 and 2004, see “—Liquidity and Capital
Resources—Investing activities.”

Reclassifications 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’
consolidated financial statements to conform to the current
year’s presentation. Customer advances were presented net of
value added tax. Please see Note 2 to our audited consolidated
financial statements included in this document.  

Revenues 
We generate our revenues from providing wireless
telecommunications services and selling handsets and
accessories. Our primary sources of revenues consist of: 

Service Revenues 
Our service revenues include (1) revenues from airtime
charges from contract and prepaid subscribers, monthly
contract fees, interconnect fees from other mobile and fixed-
line operators, roaming charges and charges for value added
services such as messaging, mobile internet, “infotainment,”
caller number identification, voice mail and call waiting and
(2) connection fees, which are one time charges for the
allocation of a telephone number. In the past, connection fees
were a notable component of our service revenues. However, in
response to competitive factors, we have reduced or eliminated
most connection fees in Russia. We expect that connection
fees will not be a significant source of revenues going forward.

During 2006, we generated US$ 4,847.7 million in service
revenues. Service revenues constituted approximately 99.5%,
98.9% and 98.0% of our total operating revenues, without
giving effect to revenue-based taxes, for the years ended

December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We believe that
service revenues will continue to increase in 2007 primarily as
a result of increased usage of our mobile services and value
added services due to our marketing campaigns and strong
operating platform, coupled with higher living standards in
Russia and the rapid expansion of the Russian economy. 

During 2006, we generated US$ 503.9 million of our service
revenues from interconnect revenues, or 10.3% of total
operating revenues. This increase was primarily related to
changes implemented by us in connection with the
introduction of CPP in July 2006.  Specifically, in response to
the introduction of CPP we began to charge fixed-line
operators rather than our subscribers for incoming calls, we
amended the terms of interconnect fees with other mobile
operators and we adjusted pricing on some tariff plans. As a
result of these changes, over the next few years, we expect an
increase in interconnect revenues payable by fixed-line
operators, along with an increase in interconnect fees between
mobile operators.  Our interconnect revenues increase in 2006
was also due to an increased usage.  We expect usage to
continue to increase in the next few years. 

During 2006, roaming revenues generated by our subscribers
amounted to US$ 149.5 million, or 3.1% of total operating
revenues, and our roaming revenues received from other
wireless services operators for providing roaming services to
their subscribers amounted to US$ 126.8 million, or 2.6% of
total operating revenues. Over the next several years, we
expect our roaming revenues from wireless users to stabilize as
a percentage of our total operating revenues.

During 2006, we generated US$ 641.2 million of revenue, or
13.2% of total operating revenues, from value added services.
We currently provide traditional value added services, such as
voice mail, call forwarding, call waiting, conference calling, call
barring, caller-ID, automatic dialing and alternative dialing.
We also provide a variety of messaging value added services,
such as outgoing SMS and MMS, as well as content delivery,
such as games and other “infotainment” services.  Over the
next several years, we expect that revenues from value added
services will increase as a percentage of our total operating
revenues in each of our operating segments. 

Sales of Handsets and Accessories
We sell wireless handsets and accessories to our subscribers for
use on our networks.  Sales of handsets and accessories
constituted approximately 0.4%, 0.9% and 1.8% of our total
operating revenues, during the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. Over the next several years, we
expect revenues from sales of handsets and accessories to
remain stable in absolute terms but to continue to decrease as
a percentage of our total operating revenues.
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Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Consolidated statements 

of income

Operating revenues:

Service revenues 

and connection fees 99.6% 98.9% 98.0%

Sales of handsets 

and accessories 0.3 0.9 1.8

Other revenues 0.1 0.2 0.2

Total operating revenues 100.0 100.0 100.0

Less revenue based taxes – – –

Net operating revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Operating expenses:

Service costs 17.9 16.0 15.5

Cost of handsets 

and accessories sold 0.4 0.9 1.4

Selling, general 

and administrative expenses 30.9 33.8 34.1

Depreciation 18.0 14.0 13.3

Amortization 3.7 4.4 3.0

Impairment of long 

lived assets – – 0.3

Provision for doubtful 

accounts 0.4 0.4 0.4

Total operating expenses 71.3 69.5 68.1

Operating income 28.7% 30.5% 31.9%

Other income and expenses:

Interest income 0.3 0.3 0.3

Other income 0.2 0.6 0.5

Interest expense (3.8) (4.6) (4.1)

Other expenses (1.0) (0.8) (0.9)

Net foreign exchange 

gain (loss) 0.5 0.2 0.2

Total other income 

and expenses (3.8) (4.3) (4.2)

Income before income taxes, 

minority interest and 

cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle 24.9% 26.2% 27.7%

Income tax expense 8.0 6.9 7.3

Minority interest in net 

earnings of subsidiaries, 

before cumulative 

effect of change 

in accounting principle 0.2 0.1 3.8

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Income before cumulative 

effect of change in 

accounting principle 16.7 19.2 16.6

Cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle – – –

Minority interest in 

cumulative effect of change 

in accounting principle – – –

Net income 16.7% 19.2% 16.6%

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Financial
Accounting Standard, or SFAS, No. 131, “Disclosures About
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,” our
reportable segments, as of December 31, 2006, were: (1)
Russia, which includes the operating results of VimpelCom
and all of our subsidiaries operating in Russia; (2)
Kazakhstan, which includes the operating results of our
subsidiary, KaR-Tel; (3) Ukraine, which includes the operating
results of our subsidiary, URS; (4) Tajikistan, which includes
the operating results of our subsidiary, Tacom, (5) Uzbekistan,
which includes the operating results of our subsidiary, Unitel;
(6) Georgia, which includes the operating results of our
subsidiary, Mobitel; and (7) Armenia, which includes the
operating results of our subsidiary, Armentel. For more
information on our reportable segments, please see Note 18 to
the audited consolidated financial statements included in
this document. 

The tables below provide selected information about the
results of: (i) our Russia operations for the year ended
December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31,
2005 and the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to the
year ended December 31, 2004; (ii) our Kazakhstan operations
for the year ended December 31,  2006 compared to the year
ended December 31, 2005 and the year ended December 31,
2005 compared to the three months ended December 31, 2004;
(iii) our Ukraine operations for the year ended December 31,
2006 compared to the two months ended December 31, 2005;
(iv) our Tajikistan operations for the year ended December 31,
2006; (v) our Uzbekistan operations from February 1, 2006 to
December 31, 2006; (vi) our Georgia operations from July 1,
2006 to December 31, 2006; and (viii) our Armenia operations
from November 16, 2006 to December 31, 2006.
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allocations would not be re-issued.  Please see Note 3 to our
consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this
document for more information on our change in the useful
life of the licenses. 

Intangible assets constituted 23.2% of our total assets and
49.7% of our shareholders’ equity as of December 31, 2006. Our
capital investments for 2006 were approximately US$ 1,512.1
million for the purchase of property and approximately
US$ 679.8 million for the acquisition of new entities (net of
cash holdings of acquired companies).  Our capital investments
for 2005 were approximately US$ 1,635.3 million for the
purchase of property and approximately US$ 307.0 million for
the acquisition of new entities (net of cash holdings of
acquired companies). Our increased capital expenditures
caused our total depreciation and amortization expenses to
increase by 77.7% during 2006 compared to 71.9% during 2005
and 75.4% during 2004. 

Provision for doubtful accounts. We include in our operating
expenses an estimate of the amount of our accounts receivable
that we believe will ultimately be uncollectible. We base the
estimate on historical data and other relevant factors, such as
the financial condition of the economy as a whole. Looking
forward, over the next several years, we expect our provision
for doubtful accounts to continue to remain low as a
percentage of net operating revenues due to the large number
of prepaid subscribers as a proportion of our total subscriber
base. In addition, we are continually reviewing our collection
practices to identify ways to manage risk and improve how we
monitor and collect accounts receivable.

Interest expense. We incur interest expense on our vendor
financing agreements, loans from banks, including the loans
from UBS (Luxembourg) S.A., capital leases and other
borrowings. Our interest bearing liabilities carry both fixed
and floating interest rates. On our borrowings with a floating
interest rate, the interest rate is linked either to LIBOR or to
EURIBOR. During 2006, our interest expense amounted to
US$ 186.4 million, or 3.8% of our consolidated total
operating revenues, a 26.4% increase compared to US$ 147.4
million, or 4.6% of our consolidated total operating revenues,
during 2005. Our interest expense depends on a combination
of prevailing interest rates and the amount of our
outstanding interest bearing liabilities. The increase in our
interest expense during 2006 compared to 2005 was
primarily attributable to an increase in the overall amount of
our debt during 2006 as compared to 2005. In 2007, based
upon our current plans, we expect to raise approximately US$
800.0 million in debt financing in the Russian and/or

international capital markets and/or in bank financing
(including financing arrangements entered into in 2007 to
date) to meet our projected capital expenditures, scheduled
debt repayment and possible acquisitions through 2007. The
actual amount of debt financing that we will need to raise
will be influenced by the actual pace of traffic growth over
the period, network construction, including our acquisition
plans and our ability to continue revenue growth and
stabilize ARPU. In addition, we are currently actively
pursuing further opportunities for expansion.  We cannot,
however, give you any assurance of the exact amount that we
will invest in acquiring wireless operators or that we will be
able to complete any acquisitions successfully. If we make
any further significant acquisitions beyond what is currently
contemplated, we will need to increase the amount of
additional debt financing over this period above the amount
currently projected. 

Income tax expense. As of December 31, 2006, our operating
income was subject to taxation in the Russian Federation,
Kazakhstan (since September 2004), Ukraine (since November
2005), Tajikistan (since December 2005), Uzbekistan (since
January 2006) and Armenia (since November 2006). As of
December 31, 2006, there were no taxable operations in
Georgia. 

The statutory tax rate in Russia is 24.0%. The statutory
income tax rate in Kazakhstan is 30.0%.  The statutory tax
rate in Ukraine and Tajikistan is 25.0%.  The statutory tax rate
in Armenia and Georgia is 20.0%. In Uzbekistan there is a
complex income tax regime, that results in an effective rate of
approximately 19%. Income tax expense includes both current
and deferred tax expense. Our effective income tax rate of
32.2% during 2006 was higher than our effective income tax
rate of 26.4% in 2005 primarily due to the effect of
recognition of the tax claims brought by the Russian tax
authorities and permanent differences between Russian tax
accounting and U.S. GAAP accounting, in particular with
respect to recognition of foreign currency exchange gains or
losses and non-deductible expenses. Russia’s federal and local
tax laws and regulations are subject to frequent change,
varying interpretations and inconsistent enforcement. 

Results of Operations 
The table below shows, for the periods indicated, the following
statement of operations data expressed as a percentage of net
operating revenues.  Certain reclassifications have been made
to the prior years’ consolidated financial statements to
conform to the current year presentation. For more
information, see “—Reclassifications.” 
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Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared
to Year Ended December 31, 2005 

Operating Revenues 
Our total operating revenues increased by 51.6% to US$
4,868.0 million during 2006 from US$ 3,211.1 million during
2005. Total operating revenues from our operations in Russia,
excluding intragroup transactions, increased by 45.1% to US$
4,400.3 million during 2006 from US$ 3,033.0 million during
2005. Total operating revenues from our operations in Russia
constituted 90.4% of our total operating revenues during 2006
compared to 94.5% in 2005. However, in the future, we expect
a greater percentage of our total operating revenues to be
derived from our operations in the CIS.  

We increased our operating revenues in 2006 primarily as a
result of the improved quality of our subscriber base, increased
traffic on our network, an increase in interconnect fees
between mobile operators, a conservative pricing policy and
the introduction of a first-minute charge on certain tariff
plans, as well as our switch to Russian ruble denominated
tariffs and the implementation of a fixed exchange rate for
our U.S dollar linked tariffs. 

Service revenues. As described above, a substantial percentage
of our total operating revenues come from service revenues
(over 99.0% in 2006).  Service revenues increased by 52.7% to
US$ 4,847.7 million during 2006 from US$ 3,175.2 million
during 2005.  

During 2006, we generated US$ 503.9 million of our services
revenues from interconnect revenues, or 10.3% of total
operating revenues, compared to US$ 83.1 million, or 2.6% of
total operating revenues in 2005. This increase was primarily
related to changes implemented by us in connection with the
introduction of CPP in July 2006.  Specifically, in response to
the introduction of CPP we began to charge fixed-line
operators rather than our subscribers for incoming calls, we
amended the terms of interconnect fees with other mobile
operators and we adjusted pricing on some tariff plans.  

During 2006, roaming revenues generated by our subscribers
increased 31.0% to US$ 149.5 million compared to US$ 114.1
million during 2005, and our roaming revenues received from
other wireless services operators for providing roaming services
to their subscribers increased 10.1% to US$ 126.8 million
compared to US$ 115.2 million during 2005. These increases
were primarily due to improved and expanded network coverage
and an increase in the number of our roaming partners. Our
service revenues, excluding roaming revenues, grew at a faster
rate than our roaming revenues. As a result, roaming revenues
as a percentage of our total operating revenues decreased from
7.1% during 2005 to 5.7% during 2006.  

During 2006, we generated US$ 641.2 million of revenue, or
13.2% of our consolidated total operating revenues, from value
added services. This represented a 40.6% increase over
revenues from value added services of US$ 456.0 million
during 2005.  In Russia, we generated US$ 603.3 million of
revenues from value added services, or 94.1% of our revenues
from value added services, in 2006, compared with US$ 448.0
million of revenues from value added services, or 98.2% of our
revenues from value added services in 2005.  We do not derive
a significant amount of revenue from value added services in
the CIS. The increase in our value added services revenues was
primarily due to increased consumption of value added
services during 2006 compared to 2005 as a result of our
promotional and marketing campaigns.

Revenues from sales of handsets and accessories. Revenues
from sales of handsets and accessories during 2006 decreased
by 36.7% to US$ 19.3 million from US$ 30.5 million during
2005, primarily as a result of a decrease in the price of
handsets and an increase in dealer sales (as opposed to sales
directly from our company). As a percentage of total
operating revenues, revenues from sales of handsets and
accessories decreased to 0.4% during 2006 from 0.9% during
2005, as our service revenues increased at a faster rate than
our revenues from connection fees and sales of handsets and
accessories. In the future, we do not expect to earn a
significant profit on the sale of handsets and accessories.
Rather, we intend to sell handsets and accessories to help
attract subscribers and ensure the supply of handsets in the
marketplace. At times, we may offer handsets or accessories
below cost as part of a sales promotion and in response to
competition.  We may consider shifting our handset sales to
independent dealers as the wireless market grows and dealers’
retail operations develop.

Operating Expenses 
Our total operating expenses increased by 55.4% to US$ 3,470.7
million during 2006 from US$ 2,233.1 million during 2005.
Total operating expenses from our operations in Russia
increased by 45.5% to US$ 2,998.6 million during 2006 from
US$ 2,060.5 million during 2005. Total operating expenses from
our operations in Russia constituted 86.4% of our total
operating expenses during 2006 compared to 92.3% in 2005.

Service costs. Our service costs increased approximately 69.7%
to US$ 872.4 million during 2006 from US$ 514.1 million during
2005. As a percentage of total operating revenues, our service
costs increased to 17.9% during 2006 from 16.0% during 2005.
Our gross margin decreased to 81.7% during 2006 from 83.1%
during 2005. Gross margin is defined as total operating
revenues less selected operating costs (specifically, service
costs and costs of handsets and accessories sold), expressed as
a percentage of total operating revenues.  
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Russia

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 % change 2005 2004 % change

(In millions of U.S. dollars, except % change)

Total operating revenues excluding 

intragroup transactions 4,400.3 3,033.0 45.1 3,033.0 2,067.9 46.7

Depreciation and amortization 900.3 535.4 68.2 535.4 329.5 62.5

Operating income 1,403.2 972.7 44.3 972.7 672.1 44.7

Income before income taxes 

and minority interest 1,231.3 847.1 45.4 847.1 582.9 45.3

Income tax expense 373.7 226.8 64.8 226.8 154.1 47.2

Net income 857.6 620.3 38.3 620.3 428.8 44.7

Kazakhstan

September 1,
Year ended Year ended Year ended 2004 to

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2006 2005 % change 2005 2004

(In millions of U.S. dollars, except % change)

Total operating revenues excluding 

intragroup transactions 350.0 176.2 98.6 176.2 45.1

Depreciation and amortization 93.0 55.1 68.8 55.1 15.7

Operating income 47.6 9.6 395.8 9.6 2.1

Income before income taxes and minority interest 41.1 (2.1) (2.1) 2.7

Income tax expense 21.3 (4.4) (4.4) 0.9

Net income 19.8 2.3 882.6 2.3 1.8

Ukraine

Year ended November 1, 2005
December 31, to December 31,

2006 2005

(In millions of U.S. dollars)

Total operating revenues excluding intragroup transactions 33.7 2.0

Depreciation and amortization 27.0 2.8

Operating income (61.7) (4.2)

Income before income taxes and minority interest (68.6) (4.5)

Income tax expense (7.6) (0.5)

Net income (61.0) (4.0)

Tajikistan Uzbekistan Georgia Armenia
Year ended February 1, 2006 July 1, 2006 to November 16,   

December 31,  to December 31, December 31, 2006 to   
2006 2006 2006 December 31, 2006

(In millions of U.S. dollars)

Total operating revenues excluding intragroup transactions 1.2 55.4 – 27.4

Depreciation and amortization 1.0 20.2 1.9 11.1

Operating income (3.4) 11.9 (2.5) 2.2

Income before income taxes and minority interest (4.4) 10.8 (2.1) 4.0

Income tax expense – 2.6 – 0.7

Net income (4.4) 8.2 (2.0) 3.3
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U.S. dollar during 2006 resulted in a significant foreign
exchange gain during 2006 from a corresponding revaluation
of our U.S. dollar denominated financial liabilities under our
loan agreements. In order to reduce our foreign currency risk,
in June and July 2006, we entered into a series of forward
agreements to acquire US$ 570.0 million in Russian rubles to
hedge our short-term U.S. dollar denominated liabilities due in
the third and fourth quarters of 2006.  In November 2006, we
entered into another series of forward agreements to acquire
US$ 972.7 million in Russian rubles to hedge our U.S. dollar
denominated liabilities due in 2007 and the first quarter of
2008 (including a swap agreement in the principal amount of
US$ 236.1 million). As of December 31, 2006, we had swap and
forward agreements to purchase U.S. dollars for Russian rubles
in an aggregate amount of US$ 972.7 million. 

In August 2006, we entered into a forward agreement to acquire
US$ 110.0 million in Kazakh tenge to hedge financial liabilities
of KaR-Tel.  In October 2006, the forward agreement was
restructured into a swap agreement in a principal amount of
US$ 100.0 million to purchase U.S. dollars for Kazakh tenge at
the fixed rate of 122.64 Kazakh tenge per U.S. dollar and
transfer our floating U.S. dollar interest rate loans to a fixed
Kazakh tenge loan with an interest rate of 9.9%. As of December
31, 2006, we had a swap agreement to purchase U.S. dollars for
Kazakh tenge with principal amount of US$ 97.8 million.

Income tax expense. During 2006, we recorded a US$ 390.7
million income tax expense, a 76.0% increase compared to an
income tax expense of US$ 221.9 million recorded during 2005.
This income tax expense consisted of current and deferred
taxes. Deferred taxes arose due to differences between the
basis of computing income under Russian tax principles and
U.S. GAAP. The increase was primarily due to the increase in
our taxable income and provisioned risks related to the tax
claim in the tax inspectorate’s final decision relating to review
of our 2003 and 2004 tax filings. During 2006, following the
court rulings in the litigation relating to the final tax decision
for 2003 and 2004, we reassessed the risk relating to potential
additional tax liability in periods following 2004 and recorded
a charge of US$ 25.8 million in the income tax expense line
and a charge of US$ 24.2 million in the other expenses line of
the consolidated statement of income for the year ended
December 31, 2006. We do not agree with the tax decision and
continue to challenge it in Russian court.  If we are successful
in our lawsuit, up to the entire amount that was recorded as an
expense in the consolidated statement of income may be
accrued as income in future periods. Our effective income tax
rate of 32.2% during 2006 was higher than our effective
income tax rate of 26.4% in 2005.  

Net income and net income per share. In 2006, our net income
was US$ 811.5 million, or US$ 15.94 per common share

(US$ 3.98 per ADS), compared to US$ 615.1 million or US$
12.05 per common share (US$ 3.01 per ADS) during 2005. In
2006, we reported diluted net income of US$ 15.97 per common
share (US$ 3.98 per ADS), compared to diluted net income of
US$ 12.04 per common share (US$ 3.01 per ADS) during 2005.
In 2006, before eliminating intersegment transactions, net
income for Russia was US$ 857.6 million, compared to
US$ 620.3 million in 2005. Net income for Kazakhstan in 2006,
before eliminating intersegment transactions, amounted to
US$ 19.8 million, compared to US$ 2.3 million in 2005.  Net loss
for Ukraine in 2006, before elimination of intersegment
transactions, amounted to US$ 61.0 million compared to a net
loss of US$ 4.0 million in the last two months of 2005,
following our acquisition of URS in November 2005.

The table below provides selected information about net
income of our seven reportable segments for the year ended
December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31,
2005 (in millions of U.S. dollars): 

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005

Russia* 857.6 620.3

Kazakhstan* 19.8 2.3

Ukraine* (61.0) (4.1)

Tajikistan (4.4) –

Uzbekistan 8.2 –

Georgia (2.0) –

Armenia 3.3 –

Intersegment transactions 

and minority interest (8.1) (3.4) 

Cumulative effect of changes 

in accounting principles (1.9) –

Total Net Income 811.5 615.1

* Net income, including intersegment transactions.

The increase in our total net income in 2006 was primarily
attributable to an increase in our operating revenues without
a substantial proportionate increase in our operating
expenses.

Year Ended December 31, 2005 
Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2004 

Operating Revenues 
Our total operating revenues increased by 52.0% to US$ 3,211.1
million during 2005 from US$ 2,113.0 million during 2004.
Total operating revenues from our operations in Russia,
excluding intragroup transactions, increased by 46.7% to
US$ 3,033.0 million during 2005 from US$ 2,067.9 million
during 2004. Total operating revenues from our operations in
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Our service costs increased slightly relative to the growth in
operating revenues primarily due to increased interconnect
costs primarily as a result of the introduction of CPP. As a
percentage of total operating revenues, our service costs
increased to 17.9% during 2006 from 16.0% during 2005. 

Cost of handsets and accessories sold. Our cost of handsets and
accessories sold decreased by 35.3% to US$ 18.3 million during
2006 from US$ 28.3 million during 2005. This decrease was
primarily due to the decreased volume of sales of handsets.
Our cost of handsets and accessories sold as a percentage of
total operating revenues declined to 0.4% during 2006
compared to 0.9% during 2005. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses.  Our selling,
general and administrative expenses increased by 38.5% to
US$ 1,503.6 million during 2006 from US$ 1,085.8 million
during 2005. The increase in selling and marketing expenses
resulted primarily from a US$ 38.9 million increase in
aggregate subscriber acquisition costs, a US$ 91.2 million
increase in technical support and maintenance expenses due
to increased equipment-related costs and payments for
licenses, frequencies and permissions and a US$ 28.1 million
increase in dealer commissions for the sale of prepaid
subscriber cards and payments due to increased revenues. In
addition, approximately US$ 240.7 million of the increase in
our selling, general and administrative expenses is due to
other general and administrative expenses related to our
regional and CIS expansion, including US$ 15.7 million of
general and administrative expenses of the companies we
acquired in 2006.

In accordance with the Communications Law, beginning May 2,
2005, we began making payments to the “universal services
fund.”  In 2006, we made total payments to the fund in the
amount of approximately US$ 41.7 million, a US$ 18.9 million
increase compared to 2005.  In the future, we expect payments
to the fund to increase in proportion to an increase in our
operating revenues.

Our SAC increased from US$ 13.2 per subscriber during 2005 to
US$ 16.1 per subscriber during 2006, primarily due to a greater
proportionate increase in our advertising and marketing
expenses than the increase in our subscriber base.  See “—
Non-U.S. GAAP Financial Measures” for more information
regarding our use of SAC as a non-U.S. GAAP financial measure.
As a percentage of total operating revenues, our selling,
general and administrative expenses declined during 2006 to
30.9% compared to 33.8% during 2005.

Depreciation and amortization expense. Our depreciation and
amortization expense was US$ 1,054.5 million in 2006, a 77.7%
increase compared to the US$ 593.3 million reported in 2005.

The overall increase in depreciation and amortization expense
was due to an increase in capital expenditures in Russia,
Kazakhstan, Ukraine and Tajikistan. In addition, Unitel,
Mobitel and Armentel, all of which we acquired in 2006, had
depreciation and amortization expense of US$ 20.2, US$ 1.9
and US$ 11.1 million, respectively, in 2006.

Provision for doubtful accounts. Our provision for doubtful
accounts increased by 87.9% to US$ 21.8 million during 2006
from US$ 11.6 million during 2005 in line with the growth of
our operating revenues. As a percentage of net operating
revenues, provision for doubtful accounts in 2006 was the
same as in 2005, or 0.4%. 

Operating Income 
Primarily as a result of the foregoing, our operating income
increased by 42.9% in 2006, from US$ 978.0 million during
2005 to US$ 1,397.3 million during 2006.  In 2006, our
operating income in Russia grew by 44.3% to US$ 1,403.2
million compared to US$ 972.7 million in 2005, which was
primarily attributable to increased traffic on our networks,
the introduction of Russian ruble denominated tariffs and an
increase in interconnect charges between mobile operators, as
well as management’s efforts to reduce costs. In 2006, our
operating income in Kazakhstan grew by 395.8% to US$ 47.6
million compared to US$ 9.6 million in 2005 primarily due to
an increase in our subscriber base, along with a stable ARPU. In
2006, we had negative operating income of US$ 61.7 million in
Ukraine that was mainly due to costs associated with
launching our commercial operations in April 2006, significant
growth of advertising expenses due to active sales and
subscriber base growth and the opening of branches
countrywide, which resulted in technical and administrative
expense growth.  We believe that the increase in our total
operating income in 2006 was primarily attributable to our
focus on revenue growth and stabilizing ARPU, which, when
combined with our ability to reduce costs relative to growth,
resulted in an increase in our operational income during 2006.
Throughout 2007 and 2008, we anticipate that our operating
income will continue to increase relative to an increase in our
operating revenues.  

Other Income and Expenses 
Interest expense. Our interest expense increased 26.4% to
US$ 186.4 million during 2006, compared to US$ 147.4 million
during 2005. The increase in our interest expense during this
period was primarily attributable to an increase in the overall
amount of our debt during 2006.

Foreign currency exchange gain/loss. We recorded a US$ 24.6
million foreign currency exchange gain during 2006 as
compared to a US$ 7.0 million foreign currency exchange gain
during 2005. The appreciation of the Russian ruble against the
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Kazakhstan and amortization of revaluated telecom -
munications licenses and other intangible assets due to the
merger of VimpelCom-Region into VimpelCom. In addition,
URS, which we acquired in November 2005, had depreciation
and amortization expense of US$ 2.8 million in 2005. 

Provision for doubtful accounts. Our provision for doubtful
accounts increased by 41.5% to US$ 11.6 million during 2005
from US$ 8.2 million during 2004 in line with the growth in
our subscriber base. As a percentage of net operating revenues,
provision for doubtful accounts in 2005 was the same as in
2004, at 0.4%. 

Operating Income 
Primarily as a result of the foregoing, our operating income
increased by 45.1% in 2005, from US$ 674.2 million during
2004 to US$ 978.0 million during 2005. In 2005, our operating
income in Russia grew by 44.7% to US$ 972.7 million compared
to US$ 672.1 million in 2004, which was primarily attributable
to the growth of our subscriber base in Russia, particularly in
the regions, and management’s efforts to decrease costs. Our
operating income in Kazakhstan grew by 357.1% to US$ 9.6
million compared to US$ 2.1 million in 2004 due to first time
consolidation of KaR-Tel for a full fiscal year. We believe that
the increase in our operating income in 2005 was primarily
attributable to the growth of our subscriber base, combined
with our ability to keep costs in line with our growth, which
resulted in an increase in our operational revenues during
2004 and 2005. Throughout 2006 and 2007, we anticipate that
our operating income will continue to increase in proportion
to the increase in our operating revenues as we continue to
increase our subscriber base, particularly in the regions of
Russia and the CIS. 

Other Income and Expenses 
Interest expense. Our interest expense increased 72.0% to US$
147.4 million during 2005, compared to US$ 85.7 million during
2004. The increase in our interest expense during this period
was primarily attributable to an increase in the overall amount
of our debt during 2004 and 2005. 

Foreign currency exchange gain/loss. We recorded a US$ 7.0
million foreign currency exchange gain during 2005 as
compared to a US$ 3.6 million foreign currency exchange gain
during 2004. The devaluation of the U.S. dollar against the
Euro during 2002 resulted in a significant foreign exchange
loss during 2002 from a corresponding revaluation of our Euro
denominated liabilities to our suppliers of telecommunications
equipment. In order to reduce our Euro-U.S. dollar currency
exposure, in August 2002 we entered into a series of currency
forward agreements to acquire approximately €89.9 million at
a fixed Euro to U.S. dollar exchange rate. Throughout 2003,
2004 and 2005, we continued to enter into currency forward

agreements. As of December 31, 2005, substantially all of our
Euro denominated liabilities that were not covered by these
forward agreements were covered by our cash holdings,
denominated in Euros, in the approximate amount of €1.7
million. 

Income tax expense. During 2005, we recorded a US$ 221.9
million income tax expense, compared to an income tax
expense of US$ 155.0 million recorded during 2004. This
income tax expense consisted of current and deferred taxes.
Deferred taxes arose due to differences between the basis of
computing income under Russian tax principles and U.S. GAAP.
In 2005, our income tax expense grew as a result of the
increase in our taxable income. Our effective income tax rate
of 26.4% during 2005 was slightly lower than our effective
income tax rate of 26.5% in 2004. 

Net income and net income per share. In 2005, our net income
was US$ 615.1 million, or US$ 12.05 per common share (US$
3.01 per ADS), compared to US$ 350.4 million, or US$ 8.50 per
common share (US$ 2.13 per ADS) during 2004. In 2005, we
reported diluted net income of US$ 12.04 per common share
(US$ 3.01 per ADS), compared to diluted net income of US$
8.49 per common share (US$ 2.12 per ADS) during 2004. In
2005, before eliminating intersegment transactions, net
income for Russia was US$ 620.3 million, compared to US$
428.8 million during 2004. Net income for Kazakhstan in 2005,
before eliminating intersegment transactions, amounted to
US$ 2.3 million, compared to US$ 1.8 million during the last
four months of 2004. 

The table below provides selected information about net
income of our four reportable segments for the year ended
December 31, 2005 compared to the year ended December 31,
2004 (in million of U.S. dollars): 

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004

Russia* 620.3 428.8

Kazakhstan*(1) 2.3 1.8

Ukraine* (4.1) –

Tajikistan – –

Intersegment transactions 

and minority interest (3.4) (80.2)

Total Net Income 615.1 350.4

* Net Income, including intersegment transactions

(1) Includes net income in Kazakhstan for only the last four months of
2004.

The increase in our total net income in 2005 was primarily
attributable to the continued growth of our subscriber base in
Russia and Kazakhstan.
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Kazakhstan, excluding intragroup transactions, increased by
290.7% to US$ 176.2 million during 2005 from US$ 45.1
million during 2004 due to first time consolidation of KaR-Tel
for a full fiscal year. Total operating revenues from our
operations in Russia constituted 94.5% of our total operating
revenues during 2005 compared to 97.9% in 2004. We
increased our operating revenues in 2005 primarily by
increasing our subscriber base, by an increase in our revenues
from value added services and an increase in our roaming
revenues. The increase in our subscriber base came
predominantly from the regions of Russia and Kazakhstan,
which increased 85.2% and 138.7%, respectively, during this
period. The increase in our roaming revenues was primarily
due to improved and expanded roaming coverage and a
greater number of roaming partners, and the increase from
value added services was primarily due to increased
consumption of value added services during 2005 compared to
2004. The acquisitions by our company of URS and Tacom in
late 2005 had an insignificant effect on our total operating
revenues. However, in the future, we expect an increased
percentage of our total operating revenues to be derived from
our operations in the CIS. 

Service revenues and connection fees increased by 53.3% to
US$ 3,175.2 million during 2005 from US$ 2,070.7 million
during 2004 primarily due to an increase in the number of our
subscribers.  Revenues from sales of handsets and accessories
during 2005 decreased by 21.2% to US$ 30.5 million from
US$ 38.7 million during 2004, primarily as a result of a
decrease in the price of handsets and an increase in dealer
sales (as opposed to sales directly from our company). As a
percentage of total operating revenues, revenues from sales of
handsets and accessories decreased to 0.9% during 2005 from
1.8% during 2004, as our service revenues increased at a faster
rate than our revenues from connection fees and sales of
handsets and accessories. 

Operating Expenses 
Service costs. Our service costs increased approximately 57.0%
to US$ 514.1 million during 2005 from US$ 327.4 million during
2004. Our gross margin remained stable during 2005 at 83.1%,
the same as during 2004. Gross margin is defined as total
operating revenues less selected operating costs (specifically,
service costs and costs of handsets and accessories sold),
expressed as a percentage of total operating revenues. 

Our service costs remained stable relative to the growth in
operating revenues primarily due to our continued ability to
enter into favorable interconnect agreements with telephone
line providers and an increased use in lower cost federal
telephone numbers by our subscribers in Russia. We pay no
monthly line rental fee and incur much lower usage fees based
on traffic for federal telephone numbers as compared to local

seven-digit telephone numbers. As a percentage of total
operating revenues, our service costs increased to 16.0%
during 2005 from 15.5% during 2004. 

Cost of handsets and accessories sold. Our cost of handsets and
accessories sold decreased by 7.5% to US$ 28.3 million during
2005 from US$ 30.6 million during 2004. This decrease was
primarily due to the decreased volume of sales of handsets.
Our cost of handsets and accessories sold as a percentage of
total operating revenues declined to 0.9% during 2005
compared to 1.4% during 2004. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses. Our selling,
general and administrative expenses increased by 50.8% to
US$ 1,085.8 million during 2005 from US$ 720.1 million during
2004. The increase in selling and marketing expenses resulted
primarily from a US$ 117.5 million increase in aggregate
subscriber acquisition costs due to increased gross sales, a
US$ 44.3 million increase in technical support and
maintenance expenses due to our continued regional roll-out
and a US$ 26.6 million increase in dealer commissions for sales
of scratch cards and payments due to increased revenues. In
accordance with the New Law, beginning May 2, 2005, we began
making payments to the “universal services fund.” In 2005, we
made total payments to the universal services fund in the
amount of approximately US$ 22.8 million. Approximately
US$ 154.5 million of the increase is due to other general and
administrative expenses related to our regional and CIS
expansion, including US$ 3.2 million of general and
administrative expenses of the companies we acquired in
2005. At the same time, our SAC decreased from US$ 13.9 per
subscriber during 2004 to US$ 13.2 per subscriber during 2005,
primarily due to a decrease in the average dealer commission
per new subscriber as well as the amount spent on advertising
per new subscriber and because a growing percentage of our
new subscribers were located in the regions of Russia and
Kazakhstan, where SAC is lower than in the Moscow license
area. See “—Non-U.S. GAAP Financial Measures” for more
information regarding our use of SAC as a non-U.S. GAAP
financial measure. The decrease in the amount spent on
advertising per subscriber is due primarily to economies of
scale. In this respect, in 2005, we derived significant benefits
from our brand name, which we believe is one of the most
recognized brand names in Russia. As a percentage of total
operating revenues, our selling, general and administrative
expenses also declined during 2005 to 33.8% as compared to
34.1% during 2004. 

Depreciation and amortization expense. Our depreciation and
amortization expense was US$ 593.3 million in 2005, a 71.9%
increase compared to the US$ 345.2 million reported in 2004.
The overall increase in depreciation and amortization expense
was due to an increase in capital expenditures in Russia and
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Consolidated Cash Flow Summary 

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Net cash flow provided by 

operating activities US$ 1,971.3 US$ 1,292.9 US$ 803.9

Net cash flow (used in) 

provided by financing 

activities 292.9 364.9 856.1

Net cash flow used 

in investing activities (2,287.1) (1,590.8) (1,517.3)

Effect of exchange rate 

changes on cash and 

cash equivalents 3.7 (9.2) 5.5

Net cash flow (19.2) 57.8 148.2

During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we
generated positive cash flows from our operating activities and
negative cash flows from investing activities.  During the year
ended December 31, 2006, we recorded a positive free cash flow
(before acquisitions) of US$ 459.2 million. Free cash flow is
calculated by us as net cash provided by our operating activities
less capital expenditures (excluding  acquisitions). Cash flow
from financing activities was positive during the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. The positive cash flow from
financing activities during the year ended December 31, 2006
was primarily the result of our receipt of proceeds from a US$
367.2 million loan to our company by UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. in
connection with the sale of an aggregate of US$ 600.0 million
8.25% loan participation notes issued by, but without recourse
to, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. (of which US$ 232.8 million was used
to exchange loan participation notes issued in June and July
2004). The positive cash flow from financing activities during
the year ended December 31, 2005 was primarily a result of our
receipt of proceeds from loans to our company by UBS
(Luxembourg) S.A. in connection with the sale of an aggregate
of US$ 300.0 million 8.0% loan participation notes issued by, but
without recourse to, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. in February 2005,
as well as the receipt of proceeds from a syndicated loan in the
aggregate amount of US$ 425.0 million.  The positive cash flow
from financing activities during the year ended December 31,
2004 was primarily a result of our receipt of proceeds from loans
to our company by UBS (Luxemburg) S.A. in connection with
the sale of an aggregate of US$ 450.0 million 10.0% loan
participation notes issued by, but without recourse to, UBS
(Luxemburg) S.A. in June and July 2004 and the sale of
US$ 300.0 million 8.375% loan participation notes issued by, but
without recourse to, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. in October 2004,
which were offset in part by repayments made under our
maturing debt obligations. In the foreseeable future, our further
expansion will require significant investment activity, including

the acquisition of equipment and possibly the acquisition of
other companies. Additionally, as of December 31, 2006,
approximately US$ 424.1 million of our contractual obligations
were scheduled to mature prior to December 31, 2007. We expect
our near term investment activity and contractual obligations
payments to generate cash outflows, and we expect to meet
these needs from internal and external sources. 

As our subscriber base grows, we expect positive cash flows from
operations will continue to provide us with internal sources of
funds. The availability of external financing is difficult to
predict because it depends on many factors, including the
success of our operations, contractual restrictions, availability of
Export Credit Agency, or ECA, guarantees, the financial position
of Russian banks, the willingness of international banks to lend
to Russian companies and the liquidity of international and
Russian capital markets. Our current plan contemplates that we
will need to raise approximately US$ 800.0 million in debt
financing in the Russian and/or international capital markets,
bank financing (including financing arrangements entered into
in 2007 to date) and ECA-backed credits to meet our projected
capital expenditures, scheduled debt repayment and possible
acquisitions through 2007. The actual amount of debt financing
that we will need to raise will be influenced by the actual pace
of subscriber growth over the period, network construction, our
acquisition plans and our ability to continue revenue growth
and stabilize ARPU. In addition, we are currently actively
pursuing opportunities for expansion.  We cannot, however, give
you any assurance of the exact amount that we will invest in
acquiring wireless operators or that we will be able to complete
any acquisitions successfully. If we make any further significant
acquisitions beyond what is currently contemplated by our plan,
we will need to increase the amount of additional debt financing
over this period above the amount currently projected. 

As of December 31, 2006, our cash and cash equivalents balance
was US$ 344.5 million (primarily held in U.S. dollars, Russian
rubles and Euros), compared to US$ 363.6 million as of
December 31, 2005. As of December 31, 2006, we had negative
working capital of US$ 487.4 million, compared to negative
working capital of US$ 457.9 million as of December 31, 2005.
Working capital is defined as current assets less current
liabilities. The decrease in our working capital as of December
31, 2006 was primarily due to increases in our accounts
payable, accrued liabilities and the recognition of certain of
our bank loans as current liabilities due to their further
repayment in 2007. As of December 31, 2006, customer
advances amounted to US$ 282.6 compared to US$ 279.1
million as of December 31, 2005.  The growth in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities during 2006 was primarily due
to an increase in the volume of our operations. We believe that
our working capital is sufficient to meet our present
requirements.

VimpelCom

Loan from UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. 
(funded by the issuance of loan participation
notes by UBS (Luxembourg) S.A.) 8.25% US$ 600.0 May 23, 2016 None None

VimpelCom

Loans from UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. 
(funded by the issuance of loan participation
notes by UBS (Luxembourg) S.A.) 10.0% US$ 217.2(1) June 16, 2009 None None

VimpelCom

Loan from UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. 
(funded by the issuance of loan participation
notes by UBS (Luxembourg) S.A.) 8.375% US$ 300.0 October 22, 2011 None None

VimpelCom

Loan from UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. 
(funded by the issuance of loan participation
notes by UBS (Luxembourg) S.A.) 8.0% US$ 300.0 February 11, 2010 None None

VimpelCom
Syndicated loan arranged by Citibank, N.A. 
and Standard Bank London Limited LIBOR plus 1.0% US$ 236.1 February 28, 2008 None None

VimpelCom Loan from Sberbank 8.5% US$ 129.8 April 14, 2009 None

Common
stock of RTI
and promis-
sory notes

VimpelCom
Syndicated loan arranged by Citibank, N.A. and
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. Europe Limited

LIBOR plus 1.5% (A)
and 1.65% (B) US$ 103.0(2)

November 18, 
2008 None None

KaR-Tel
Loan from European Bank of Reconstruction 
and Development

LIBOR 
plus 3.5% (B) 
and 3.9% (A) US$ 97.5

December 18, 2008
(B) and December
18, 2010 (A)

VimpelCom for up
to US$ 20.0
million None

VimpelCom Loan from Svenska Handelsbanken LIBOR plus 0.325% US$ 85.5
November 30,
2012

EKN (Swedish
Export Credits
Guarantee Board) None

VimpelCom
Loan arranged 
by Citibank International plc, N.A. LIBOR plus 0.1% US$ 51.3

November 07, 
2012

Euler Hermes Kre-
ditversicherungs

VimpelCom Loan from Svenska Handelsbanken LIBOR plus 0.325% US$ 44.8 May 20, 2011

EKN (Swedish
Export Credits
Guarantee Board) None

VimpelCom
Loans from Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank
and Nordea Bank LIBOR plus 0.35% US$ 40.98

May 6, 2010 and
May 17, 2010

Euler Hermes 
Kreditversiche-
rungs AG None

URS Loan from Raiffeisen Zentralbank Osterreich AG LIBOR plus 1.25% US$ 40.0 October 19 , 2009 VimpelCom None

URS Loan from Bayerische Landesbank LIBOR plus 1.0% US$ 40.0 December 12, 2009 VimpelCom None

Operating activities
During 2006, net cash provided by operating activities was
US$ 1,971.3 million, a 52.5% increase over US$ 1,292.9 million
of net cash provided by operating activities during 2005,
which, in turn was an increase from net cash provided by
operating activities during 2004 of US$ 803.9 million. The
improvement in net cash from operating activities during 2006
as compared to 2005 and 2004 was primarily due to the
increased profitability of our operations and the increase in
the volume of operations, which, in turn, was primarily the
result of an increase in the number of subscribers during these
periods and increased usage of our mobile services and value
added services by existing subscribers. In 2006, there were no

significant changes in the terms of payments to our suppliers
and our policies in respect of customer advances and accounts
payable as compared to 2005 and 2004. 

Financing activities 
The following table provides a summary of the outstanding
indebtedness of our company and our subsidiaries with a
principal balance exceeding US$ 10.0 million as of December
31, 2006. For additional information on this indebtedness,
please refer to the discussion below, as well as to the notes to
our consolidated financial statements contained elsewhere in
this document.  

Borrower Type of debt Interest rate

Outstan-
ding 
debt (in
millions) Maturity date Guarantor Security

Continued on the next page



KaR-Tel
Loan from Bayerische Hypo- 
und Vereinsbank AG LIBOR plus 0.4% US$ 31.3 May 04, 2011

Euler Hermes
Kreditversich-
erungs and ATF
Bank, amounting 
to US$ 20.0 million None

Armentel
Equipment financing agreement 
with Intracom SA Various rates

US$ 27.6
(US$ 3.7
and € 18.6)

Various dates
through 2011 None None

VimpelCom Loan from Sberbank 8.5% US$ 23.1 August 27, 2007 None
Promissory
notes

KaR-Tel
Loan arranged 
by Citibank International plc, N.A. LIBOR plus 0.25% US$ 21.8

January 24, 2010
and July 24, 2010

VimpelCom for up
to US$ 30.0
million and ECGD None

Unitel Equipment financing agreement with Huawei Various rates US$ 18.6
Various dates
through 2008 None

Network
equipment

VimpelCom
Loan from Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank 
and Nordea Bank LIBOR plus 0.35% US$ 16.1 October 18, 2010

Euler Hermes
Kreditver-
sicherungs AG 
and VimpelCom None

Armentel Loan from BNP Paribas EURIBOR plus 0.9%
US$ 15.0
(€11.4)

Various dates
through 2012 None None

URS Loan from Raiffeisenbank Ukraine LIBOR plus 3.0% US$ 10.0 November 8, 2009 VimpelCom None

VimpelCom Loan from ZAO “Raiffeisenbank Austria”
LIBOR plus 1.0% or 
MOSPRIME plus 1.0% US$ 0.0(3) May 11, 2007 None None

VimpelCom Loan from Sberbank 8.5% US$ 0.0(4) August 30, 2009 None
Promissory
notes

Other loans, 
equipment 
financing 
and capital 
lease 
obligations US$ 39.7 - - -
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result of an amendment entered into on November 29, 2004,
some of the restrictive covenants contained in this credit line
have become similar to those of our April 2004 Sberbank credit
facility (see below). The covenants currently contained in this
loan, among others, require that a specified amount of our
company’s aggregate credit turnover (as defined in the relevant
documentation) be through Sberbank. The credit line also
contains a financial covenant requiring that our company’s ratio
of total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed 3.0. 

2004. In April 2004, Sberbank provided our company with a
five-year U.S. dollar denominated secured non-revolving
credit line of US$ 130.0 million. The credit line bears interest
at the rate of 8.5% per annum, which may be changed
unilaterally by Sberbank upon the occurrence of certain
events, such as a change in Russian law or a change in the
interest rate of the Central Bank of Russia. The credit line is
repayable in eight equal quarterly installments over a two-
year period, beginning on February 27, 2007 and ending April
14, 2009.  The credit line is secured by a pledge of shares in our
subsidiary Closed Joint Stock Company “RTI Service-Svyaz”
and certain promissory notes issued by our company. The
proceeds of the credit line may be used to finance the
expansion of our business. The credit line with Sberbank
contains certain restrictive covenants that, among other
things require that a specified amount of our company’s
aggregate credit turnover (as defined in the relevant
documentation) be through Sberbank. The credit line also
contains a financial covenant requiring that our company’s
ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed
3.0. As of December 31, 2006, the amount outstanding under
this credit line was US$ 129.8 million.

On June 16, 2004, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. completed an
offering of 10.0% loan participation notes due 2009 for the
sole purpose of funding a US$ 250.0 million loan to our
company. On July 14, 2004, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. completed
a second round of debt financing through the issuance of
10.0% loan participation notes due 2009 for the sole purpose
of funding an additional US$ 200.0 million loan to our
company. The notes issued on July 14, 2004 are consolidated
and form a single series with the US$ 250.0 million 10.0%
notes due June 16, 2009 that were issued on June 16, 2004. The
loan participation notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock
Exchange and are without recourse to UBS (Luxembourg) S.A.
The loans and the loan participation notes will mature in June
2009. Interest on the loans and the loan participation notes is
payable semi-annually at a rate of 10.0% per annum. In
connection with the completion of our exchange offer in May
2006, we exchanged US$ 232.8 million of the 10.0% loan
participation notes due 2009 for 8.25% loan participation
notes due 2016.  Accordingly, the outstanding principal
amount under this loan was reduced from US$ 450.0 million to

US$ 217.2 million.  For more information on the exchange
offer, see “—2006” below.

On October 22, 2004, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. completed an
offering of 8.375% loan participation notes due 2011 for the
sole purpose of funding a US$ 300.0 million loan to our
company. The loan participation notes are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange and are without recourse to UBS
(Luxembourg) S.A. The loans and the loan participation notes
will mature in October 2011. Interest on the loans and the loan
participation notes is payable semi-annually at a rate of
8.375% per annum. 

2005. On February 11, 2005, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. completed
an offering of 8.0% loan participation notes due 2010 for the
sole purpose of funding a US$ 300.0 million loan to our
company. The loan participation notes are listed on the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange and are without recourse to UBS
(Luxembourg) S.A. The loans and the loan participation notes
will mature in February 2010. Interest on the loans and the
loan participation notes is payable semi-annually at a rate of
8.0% per annum. 

On February 28, 2005, we entered into an unsecured syndicated
loan facility in the principal amount of US$ 425.0 million. The
transaction was partly underwritten by Citibank, N.A. and
Standard Bank London Limited, who were also acting as
mandated lead arrangers and bookrunners for the financing.
The facility is a three-year unsecured amortizing term loan,
with quarterly principal payments beginning one year after the
execution date and originally bore interest at 2.5% above LIBOR
per annum. This syndicated loan contains various restrictive
covenants, including a change of control restriction and
financial covenants requiring that our company’s ratio of total
debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis does not exceed 3.0 and
that our company’s ratio of OIBDA to interest expense on a
consolidated basis does not exceed 5.0. On August 29, 2006, we
amended and restated this agreement to reduce the interest
rate margin under the facility from 2.5% to 1.0% per annum.
The interest rate adjusts based on our ratio of total debt to
OIBDA.  Certain covenants were also amended so that all the
restrictive covenants in this loan are consistent with those of
the syndicated loan facility arranged on November 18, 2005 by
Citibank, N.A. and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe
Limited. As of December 31, 2006, there was approximately US$
236.1 million outstanding under this facility. 

On November 18, 2005, we entered into an unsecured
syndicated loan facility in the principal amount of US$ 250.0
million. The transaction was arranged by Citibank, N.A. and
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited, who
were also acting as bookrunners for the financing. The facility
is a three-year unsecured syndicated loan, consisting of a

Borrower Type of debt Interest rate

Outstan-
ding 
debt (in
millions) Maturity date Guarantor Security

(1) In connection with the exchange offer by our company completed in May 2006, the outstanding principal amount due under this loan was reduced
from US$ 450.0 million to US$ 217.2 million.

(2) The aggregate principal amount available under this facility is US$ 250.0 million.  As of December 31, 2006, no amounts had been drawn down under
the Facility A and our outstanding debt under Facility B was US$ 103.0 million. No further draw downs have been made under this facility subsequent
to December 31, 2006. 

(3) The aggregate principal amount available under this facility is US$ 40.0 million. As of December 31, 2006 and as of the date of this document, no
amounts had been drawn down under this facility. 

(4) The aggregate principal amount available under this facility is 6,000.0 million Russian rubles. As of December 31, 2006 and as of the date of this
document, no amounts had been drawn down under this facility. 

2002. In December 2002, Sberbank provided VimpelCom-Region
with a five-year U.S. dollar denominated secured credit line of
US$ 70.0 million. In 2002, VimpelCom-Region drew down
US$ 39.4 million of the credit line and, on March 27, 2003,
VimpelCom-Region drew down the remaining balance of the
credit line. In August 2003, Sberbank decreased the initial
interest rate on this loan from 13.0% per annum to 11.5% per
annum. In April 2004, Sberbank decreased the interest rate on
this loan from 11.5% per annum to 8.5% per annum. The interest
rate may change again upon the occurrence of certain events,

such as a change in Russian law or a change in the interest rate
of the Central Bank of Russia. The credit line is being repaid on
a quarterly basis since November 2004. The last repayment is
scheduled for August 2007. The credit line is currently secured
by a pledge of certain promissory notes issued by our company.
As of December 31, 2006, there was approximately US$ 23.1
million outstanding under this credit line. 

Upon consummation of the merger of VimpelCom-Region into
VimpelCom, VimpelCom became the obligor under this loan. As a
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US$ 147.0 million revolving loan (Facility A) and a US$ 103.0
million amortizing term loan (Facility B). The facility initially
originally bore interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum
for Facility A and LIBOR plus 1.65% per annum for Facility B. The
interest rate adjusts based on our company’s credit ratings.
Starting on the interest period beginning April 27, 2007, due to
our upgraded credit ratings, the interest rates were decreased to
LIBOR plus 1.35% per annum for Facility A and to LIBOR plus
1.5% per annum for Facility B.  Facility A is available for drawing
until October 18, 2008 and Facility B was available for drawing
until May 18, 2006. This syndicated loan contains various
restrictive covenants, including a change of control restriction
and financial covenants requiring that our company’s ratio of
total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed 3.0 and
that our company’s ratio of OIBDA to interest expense on a
consolidated basis not be less than 5.0. As of December 31, 2006,
no amounts had been drawn down under Facility A and our
outstanding debt under Facility B was US$ 103.0 million. 

On December 16, 2005, KaR-Tel entered into a US$ 100.0 million
loan agreement with the European Bank of Reconstruction and
Development, or EBRD.  EBRD provided US$ 50.0 million from its
own sources (Tranche A), with the remaining US$ 50.0 million
provided by a group of banks (Citigroup, Bayerische Hypo- und
Vereinsbank AG, Nordea Bank AB (publ) and Raffeisen
Zentralbank Osterreich) (Tranche B). The interest rate is LIBOR
plus 3.9% for Tranche A and LIBOR plus 3.5% for Tranche B. This
loan contains various restrictive covenants, including a change
of control restriction and financial covenants applicable to KaR-
Tel.  Tranche A matures on December 18, 2010, and Tranche B
matures on December 18, 2008.  As of December 31, 2006, the
principal debt under this loan agreement was US$ 97.5 million.
In connection with this loan, VimpelCom provided a parent
guarantee for up to US$ 20.0 million. 

2006. On May 11, 2006, we entered into a revolving loan
agreement with ZAO “Raiffeisenbank Austria” for an aggregate
principal amount of US$ 40.0 million.  The loan may be drawn
in either U.S. dollars or Russian rubles.  The loan bears interest
at a rate of one-month LIBOR plus 1.0% for indebtedness
denominated in U.S. dollars and one-month MOSPRIME plus
1.0% for indebtedness denominated in Russian rubles.  This
loan contains a financial covenant requiring that our
company’s ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis
not exceed 3.0 and that our company’s ratio of OIBDA to
interest expense on a consolidated basis not exceed 5.0.  The
facility will mature on May 11, 2007. As of December 31, 2006,
there were no drawings under this loan agreement.  

On May 22, 2006, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. completed an
offering of US$ 600.0 million 8.25% loan participation notes
due 2016, or the 2016 Notes, for the sole purpose of funding a
US$ 600.0 million loan, or the 2016 Loan, to our company.  The

2016 Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and
are without recourse to UBS (Luxembourg) S.A.  The 2016 Loan
and the 2016 Notes will mature in May 2016.  Interest on the
2016 Loan and the 2016 Notes is payable semi-annually at a
rate of 8.25% per annum. US$ 367.2 million principal amount
of the 2016 Notes were issued in a concurrent offer for cash
consideration and US$ 232.8 million principal amount of the
2016 Notes were issued in an exchange offer, or the Exchange
Offer, in exchange for an equal principal amount of validly
tendered and accepted 10.0% loan participation notes due
2009, or the 2009 Notes, issued in June and July 2004 by UBS
(Luxembourg) S.A. for the sole purpose of funding an
aggregate US$ 450.0 million loan, or the 2009 Loan, to our
company.  As a consequence of the Exchange Offer, the
obligation of UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. to advance under the
2016 Loan the US$ 232.8 principal amount equal to the
principal amount of 2009 Notes tendered in the Exchange
Offer was offset against the matured obligation of VimpelCom
to repay to UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. an equal principal amount
under the 2009 Loan, thereby reducing the outstanding
principal amount due by VimpelCom under the 2009 Loan from
US$ 450.0 million to US$ 217.2 million.

In connection with the Exchange Offer, we are required to
record deferred financing costs relating to a cash
consideration payment (which includes an early submission
payment) connected with the Exchange Offer for the 2009
Notes, and such deferred financing costs (together with the
capitalized costs incurred in connection with the Exchange
Offer) will be amortized over the life of the 2016 Notes. We will
record approximately US$ 20.6 million of deferred financing
costs relating to the cash consideration payment. Such
deferred financing costs will be amortized over 10 years, or
US$ 2.06 million per year.

On August 31, 2006, Sberbank provided VimpelCom with a three-
year Russian ruble denominated non-revolving credit line in the
amount of 6,000 million Russian rubles (or approximately US$
227.9 at an exchange rate as of December 31, 2006). We had the
right to draw down the entire amount before February 28, 2007.
The credit line bears interest at a rate of 8.5% per annum, which
may be changed unilaterally by Sberbank upon the occurrence
of certain events, such as a change in Russian law or a change in
the interest rate of the Central Bank of Russia. As of December
31, 2006, assets pledged as collateral against this loan from
Sberbank to VimpelCom included promissory notes issued by
VimpelCom to RTI and Impuls-KB with a nominal amount of
2,930 million Russian rubles (or approximately US$ 111.3
million) and 900 million Russian rubles (or approximately
US$ 34.2 million), respectively. The credit line with Sberbank
contains certain restrictive covenants that, among other things
require that a specified amount of our company’s aggregate
credit turnover (as defined in the relevant documentation) be
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through Sberbank.  The credit line also contains a financial
covenant requiring that our company’s ratio of total debt to
OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed 3.0. As of the date of
this document, we had drawn down entire amount under this
facility.

On October 19, 2006, URS signed a US$ 40.0 million loan
agreement with Raiffeisen Zentralbank Osterreich AG. The
facility bears interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.25% per annum
and is fully guaranteed by VimpelCom.  This loan includes
various restrictive covenants that, among other things,
require that URS’s equity at all times be positive.  VimpelCom’s
guarantee contains financial covenants requiring that our
company’s ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis
not exceed 3.0 and that our company’s ratio of OIBDA to
interest expense on a consolidated basis not be less than 5.0.
As of December 31, 2006, the principal amount outstanding
under this loan agreement was US$ 40.0 million.

On November 9, 2006, URS signed a US$ 20.0 million loan
agreement with Raiffeisenbank Ukraine. The facility bears
interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 3.0% per annum and is fully
guaranteed by VimpelCom.  The loan contains certain
restrictive covenants that, among other things, require that a
specified amount of URS’s aggregate credit turnover (as
defined in the relevant documentation) be through Raiffeisen
Bank Ukraine. As of December 31, 2006, the principal amount
outstanding under this loan agreement was US$ 10.0 million.

On December 12, 2006, URS signed a US$ 40.0 million loan
agreement with Bayerische Landesbank. The facility bears
interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.0% per annum and is fully
guaranteed by VimpelCom. This loan contains various restrictive
covenants, including a change of control restriction and a
requirement that URS’s equity at all times be positive. The loan
and VimpelCom’s guarantee also contain various restrictive
covenants applicable to VimpelCom as guarantor, including a
change of control restriction and financial covenants requiring
that our company’s ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a
consolidated basis not exceed 3.0 and that our company’s ratio
of OIBDA to interest expense on a consolidated basis not be less
than 5.0. As of December 31, 2006, the principal amount of debt
outstanding under this facility was US$ 40.0 million.

2007. On March 26, 2007, URS signed a US$ 100.0 million loan
agreement with Standard Bank plc, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation Europe Limited and VTB Bank Europe plc. The
facility bears interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.15% per annum
and is fully guaranteed by VimpelCom. This loan contains
various restrictive covenants, including a change of control
restriction and a requirement that URS’s equity at all times be
positive. The loan and VimpelCom’s guarantee also contain
various restrictive covenants applicable to VimpelCom as

guarantor, including a change of control restriction and
financial covenants requiring that our company’s ratio of total
debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed 3.0 and that
our company’s ratio of OIBDA to interest expense on a
consolidated basis not be less than 5.0. As of the date of this
document, URS had not drawn down any amounts under this
loan agreement.

Equipment Financing.
The following is a summary of our material arrangements of
this type. 

2004. In February 2004, VimpelCom-Region entered into a non-
revolving credit agreement with Svenska Handelsbanken AB
with a credit limit of US$ 69.7 million for the purpose of
financing the acquisition of Ericsson telecommunications
equipment and refinancing the guarantee premium paid to the
Swedish Export Credit Agency, or EKN. The credit line bears
interest at the rate of six-month LIBOR plus 0.325% and is
repayable in fourteen equal semi-annual installments over a
seven-year period beginning on November 20, 2004. The credit
line is secured by a guarantee from EKN and originally was
secured by a guarantee from our company and a pledge of the
equipment financed by this loan. VimpelCom-Region paid EKN
a guarantee fee in the amount of US$ 6.8 million, or 9.82% of
the total commitment under this loan. Pursuant to the merger
of VimpelCom-Region into VimpelCom, VimpelCom and Svenska
entered into an amended and restated form of the credit
agreement under which VimpelCom became the obligor under
this loan. The interest rate, the repayment date and the
guarantee from EKN remained the same, but VimpelCom’s
guarantee ceased to exist. This loan also contains various
restrictive covenants, including a change of control restriction
and financial covenants requiring that our company’s ratio of
total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed 3.0. On
November 3, 2005, VimpelCom and Svenska entered into a
further amendment agreement, under which the equipment
pledge was released and various terms modified to conform it
to the loan agreement signed by VimpelCom and Svenska on
November 3, 2005, as described below. As of December 31, 2006,
US$ 44.8 million was outstanding under this loan. 

2005. On June 30, 2005, we entered into two non-revolving credit
agreements with Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG and
Nordea Bank AB (publ) with a total credit limit of US$ 59.0
million. In accordance with amendments signed on October 20,
2005, the aggregate amount of the loans decreased to US$ 58.5
million. The credit lines both bear interest at the rate of six-
month LIBOR plus 0.35% and are repayable in ten equal semi-
annual installments over a five-year period beginning on
November 7, 2005.  These loans also contain various restrictive
covenants, including a financial covenant requiring that our
company’s ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis
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acquired companies) were approximately US$ 679.8 million
(compared to US$ 308.1 million and US$ 431.0 million during
2005 and 2004, respectively). 

Our material acquisitions during 2004, 2005 and 2006 are
described below.

In June 2004, we acquired approximately 93.5% of the
outstanding shares of DalTelecom for a purchase price of
approximately US$ 74.1 million. In addition, DalTelecom had
short-term debt of approximately US$ 8.0 million at the time
of acquisition. DalTelecom holds cellular licenses for a portion
of the Far East super-region. DalTelecom is a GSM-1800 and D-
AMPS operator with licenses to operate in three of the 15
regions within the Far East super-region (Khabarovsk Krai,
Amur Region and Kamchatka Region) covering a population of
approximately 2.7 million people. DalTelecom’s subscriber base
as of December 31, 2005 was approximately 1.0 million. In
2005, we acquired the remaining 6.5% of the outstanding
shares of DalTelecom in a series of transactions, resulting in
DalTelecom becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of
VimpelCom. We completed the merger of DalTelecom into
VimpelCom on April 28, 2006. 

On July 13, 2004, we acquired the remaining 49.0% of common
stock of Beeline-Samara that we did not own for
approximately US$ 12.9 million, resulting in Beeline-Samara
becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of VimpelCom. Beeline-
Samara has D-AMPS and GSM-1800 licenses for the Samara
region, which covers approximately 3.3 million people. At the
time of the acquisition, Beeline-Samara had approximately
103,000 D-AMPS subscribers. On May 31, 2006, we completed
the process of merging Beeline-Samara into VimpelCom. 

On September 3, 2004, we acquired KaR-Tel through the
purchase of 100.0% of the issued and outstanding shares of
KaR-Tel’s parent company, Limnotex, for a purchase price of
US$ 350.0 million, plus US$ 2.0 million of gross acquisition
costs. In addition, KaR-Tel had debt of approximately US$ 75.0
million, which we assumed at the time of acquisition. KaR-Tel
holds a national GSM-900 license for Kazakhstan and at the
time of the acquisition served approximately 600,000
subscribers, representing, according to our estimates, a 31.0%
market share in Kazakhstan. 

In July 2005, we acquired 84.4% of the issued and outstanding
shares of STM for a purchase price of US$ 51.2 million. At the
same time, we also acquired 60.0% of Limited Liability
Company Joint Venture “Sakhalin Telecom Limited,” or
Sakhalin Telecom, a fixed-line alternative operator, for a
purchase price of US$ 5.0 million. We subsequently sold
Sakhalin Telecom in September 2005 for approximately US$ 5.0
million. At the time we acquired Sakhalin Telecom, it owned

5.2% of STM, which we subsequently purchased for US$ 3.2
million, increasing our share in STM to 89.6%. STM holds GSM-
1800 and D-AMPS licenses for the territory of Sakhalin, one of
the regions within the Far East super-region where we do not
have a super-region license to conduct cellular operations. At
the time of its acquisition, STM had approximately 96,000
subscribers. 

On August 22, 2005, we completed the sale of a minority
interest of 50.0% minus one share in KaR-Tel’s parent company,
Limnotex, to Crowell for a purchase price of US$ 175.0 million.
In addition, we entered into a shareholders agreement with
Crowell that, among other things, grants us a call option to re-
acquire 25.0% minus one share of Limnotex at any time and an
additional call option to re-acquire the remaining 25.0% share
in Limnotex in the event of a deadlock at a shareholders
meeting, in each case at a price based upon a prescribed
formula.

On September 15, 2005 and December 26, 2005, we acquired the
remaining 0.82% and 0.37% stakes in Orensot, respectively, for
a total purchase price of US$ 0.5 million, which increased our
ownership of Orensot to 100.0%. We completed the merger of
Orensot into VimpelCom on April 28, 2006.

On November 10, 2005, we acquired 100.0% of URS, a cellular
operator in Ukraine, through the acquisition of 100.0% of the
issued and outstanding stock of each of its shareholders—
Crayola Properties Limited, Cradel Investments Limited, Wintop
Management Limited, Crisden Holdings Limited and Cellcroft
Holding Limited. The total cash purchase price of URS was US$
231.2 million plus the assumption of approximately US$ 23.5
million in debt. URS has a GSM-900 license that covers the
entire territory of Ukraine and a GSM-1800 license that covers
23 of Ukraine’s 27 administrative regions (excluding the City of
Kyiv, the Kyiv Region, the Dnipropetrovsk Region and the
Odessa Region). At the time of its acquisition, URS had
approximately 240,000 subscribers. Our acquisition of URS is
currently being challenged by Telenor.

On December 29, 2005, we acquired a 60.0% interest in Tacom,
a cellular operator in Tajikistan, for a purchase price of
US$ 11.1 million. A deferred payment of US$ 0.9 million will be
payable one year from the date of purchase under certain
specified circumstances. Tacom holds national GSM-900/1800,
UMTS, CDMA 450 and AMPS licenses. At the time of its
acquisition, Tacom had approximately 10,000 subscribers. In
connection with our acquisition of Tacom, we entered into a
shareholders agreement with the remaining shareholders of
Tacom that grants us an option to acquire up to the entire
remaining interest held by the shareholders under certain
circumstances for a price specified in a prescribed formula.  On
December 22, 2006, we acquired an additional 20.0% of Tacom,
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not exceed 4.5. The credit lines are backed by guarantees from
Euler Hermes Kreditversicherungs AG, or Hermes, the German
export credit insurer. We paid Hermes a guarantee fee in the
amount of 5.153% of the total commitment under these loans. As
of December 31, 2006, the aggregate principal amount
outstanding under these loan agreements was US$ 40.98 million.

On June 30, 2005, Vostok-Zapad Telecom entered into a non-
revolving credit agreement with Bayerische Hypo- und
Vereinsbank AG and Nordea Bank AB (publ) with a credit limit of
US$ 22.5 million. In accordance with amendments signed on
October 20, 2005, the aggregate amount of the loan decreased to
US$ 21.5 million. The credit line bears interest at the rate of six-
month LIBOR plus 0.35%. The first tranche borrowed under this
loan agreement is to be repaid in ten equal installments on a
semi-annual basis commencing November 16, 2005, and the
second tranche is to be repaid in ten installments on a semi-
annual basis commencing April 18, 2006. This loan also contains
various restrictive covenants, which include a financial covenant
requiring that our company’s ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a
consolidated basis not exceed 4.5. Upon consummation of the
merger of Vostok-Zapad Telecom into VimpelCom, VimpelCom
became the obligor under this loan.  The credit line is backed by
a guarantees from Hermes. We paid Hermes a guarantee fee in
the amount of 5.153% of the total commitment under this loan.
As of December 31, 2006, the principal amount outstanding
under this loan agreement was US$ 16.1 million.

On September 6, 2005, KaR-Tel entered into a US$ 30.0 million
facility agreement with Citibank International plc, arranged
by Citibank, N.A., for the purpose of financing the supply and
installation of equipment by Motorola Limited and financing
the premium paid to the British Export Credits Guarantee
Department, or ECGD. The loan bears interest at the rate of
LIBOR plus 0.25% and is repayable in equal semi-annual
installments through January 24, 2010 in relation to the loan
for the first supply contract and July 24, 2010 in relation to
the loan for the second supply contract. The loan is
guaranteed by VimpelCom up to US$ 30.0 million and by the
ECGD, to whom we paid a guarantee fee in the amount of US$
2.2 million.  This loan contains various restrictive covenants,
including a change of control restriction and financial
covenants. As of December 31, 2006 the outstanding debt was
US$ 21.8 million under this loan. 

On November 3, 2005, we entered into a non-revolving credit
agreement with Svenska Handelsbanken AB with a credit limit
of US$ 99.7 million. The credit line bears interest at the rate of
six-month LIBOR plus 0.325% and is repayable in fourteen equal
semi-annual installments over a seven-year period beginning on
April 30, 2006. The credit line is secured by a guarantee from
EKN. We paid EKN a guarantee fee in the amount of 7.68% of the
total commitment under this loan. This loan contains various

restrictive covenants, including a change of control restriction
and financial covenants requiring that our company’s ratio of
net debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis not exceed 3.0. As of
December 31, 2006, the principal amount outstanding under this
loan agreement was US$ 85.5 million.

2006. On September 14, 2006, KaR-Tel entered into a US$ 31.3
million loan agreement with Bayerische Hypo- und
Vereinsbank AG. The proceeds were used to reimburse capital
expenditures for Alcatel SEL AG telecommunication
equipment. The interest rate is LIBOR plus 0.4% per annum.
The maturity date is May 4, 2011. The facility is guaranteed by
Hermes and is guaranteed by ATF Bank in an amount up to US$
20.0 million.  This loan contains various restrictive covenants,
including a change of control restriction and financial
covenants. As of December 31, 2006, the outstanding amount
of indebtedness under this agreement was US$ 31.3 million.

On November 1, 2006, we signed a six-year US$ 99.4 million
loan agreement arranged by Citibank, N.A., London and
insured by Hermes. Pursuant to this agreement, the premium
paid to Hermes US$ 4.5 million. The loan bears interest at a
rate of LIBOR plus 0.1% per annum. The first tranche borrowed
under this loan is to be repaid in twelve equal installments on
a semi-annual basis commencing on November 21, 2006. The
second tranche borrowed under this loan is to be repaid in
twelve equal installments on a semi-annual basis commencing
on May 8, 2007. This loan contains various restrictive
covenants, including a financial covenant requiring that our
company’s ratio of total debt to OIBDA on a consolidated basis
not exceed 4.5. As of December 31, 2006, we had drawn down
US$ 56.0 million under this loan agreement.  As of the date of
this document, we had drawn down an additional US$ 43.3
million under this facility.

On November 16, 2006, we entered into a series of financing
agreements with Intracom SA in connection with our
acquisition of Armentel. The first loan was denominated in
U.S. dollars and following loans were denominated in Euros.
These agreements bear interest rates at LIBOR plus a margin of
1.5% and EURIBOR plus a margin of 1.5%. As of December 31,
2006, the aggregate outstanding amount of indebtedness
under these agreements was US$ 27.6 million.

Investing activities
We purchase equipment, telephone line capacity, frequency
allocations, buildings and other assets as a part of the ongoing
development of our wireless networks. In 20,06, our total
payments for purchases of equipment, intangible assets and
other non-current assets were approximately US$ 1,607.2
million (compared to US$ 1,515.3 and US$ 1,086.3 million
during 2005 and 2004, respectively). In 2006, our total
payments in respect of acquisitions (net of cash holdings of
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a cellular operator in Tajikistan, for a purchase price of US$ 5.0
million. Thus we increased our stake in Tacom to 80.0%.

On January 18, 2006, we acquired 100.0% of Buztel for a
purchase price of US$ 60.0 million plus the assumption of
approximately US$ 2.4 million in debt. On February 9, 2006, we
acquired 100.0% of Unitel for a purchase price of US$ 200.0
million plus the assumption of approximately US$ 7.7 million
in debt.  In July 2006, we merged Buztel into Unitel.

On July 12, 2006, we acquired 51.0% of Mobitel, which holds
national GSM-1800 license that covers the entire territory of
Georgia, for a purchase price of US$ 12.6 million plus the
assumption of approximately US$ 0.2 million in net debt.

On November 16, 2006, we acquired 90.0% of Armentel, which
holds a GSM-900 license and a CDMA license and has fixed-line
operations in Armenia, for a purchase price of approximately
US$ 445.0 million.  In April 2007, we acquired from the
Government of Armenia the remaining 10.0% of Armentel for
a purchase price of €38.6 million (or approximately US$ 52.3
million).  In addition, we will pay the Government of Armenia
an amount representing 10.0% of the retained net profit of
Armentel for the period following the closing of the
acquisition of 90.0% of the Armentel shares and up to the
closing of the acquisition of 10.0% of the Armentel shares.

On December 14, 2006, we acquired 75.0% of Limited Liability
Company “Dominanta,” a company which renders mobile
digital television services in the DVB-H standard in Moscow,
the Moscow region and other regions of Russia, for a purchase
price of approximately US$ 10.5 million.

On March 21, 2007, KaR-Tel acquired 99.9% of Limited Liability
Partnership “Teta Telecom,” a holding company which holds
100.0% of Limited Liability Partnership “KZ-Trans,” a fiber-
optic operator in Kazakhstan, and a minority interest in
Limited Liability Partnership “TNS-Plus,” which holds a license
for long-distance operations, for an aggregate purchase price
of approximately US$ 10.1 million.

In April 2007, we entered into an agreement to sell a 33.3%
ownership interest in our wholly-owned subsidiary, Freevale
Enterprises, Inc. (BVI) for US$ 20.0 million. Freevale
Enterprises, Inc. (BVI) owns 21.0% of Unitel. In connection
with this agreement, we entered into a shareholders
agreement with the purchaser that grants us an option to
acquire up to the entire remaining interest held by the
purchaser and grants the purchaser an option to sell to us up
to the entire remaining interest held by the purchaser, in each
case under certain circumstances for a price specified in a
prescribed formula. The transaction is expected to close in the
third quarter of 2007.

Future capital requirements
Wireless service providers require significant amounts of
capital to construct networks and attract subscribers. Our
capital expenditures during 2006 were approximately
US$ 1,512.1 million, the majority of which was invested in our
network development. In addition, we spent an aggregate of
US$ 679.8 million, net of cash acquired, on acquisitions during
2006. We believe that our capital expenditures during 2007
will remain consistent with the amount spent in 2006.  In
addition, during 2007-2008 we plan to invest approximately
US$ 300.0-350.0 million into building our 3G network.  We
currently intend to invest in our network development in the
countries in which we currently operate and acquisitions in
Russia and elsewhere.  The actual amount of our capital
expenditures for 2007 will be influenced by the pace of
subscriber growth over the remainder of the period. The
capital expenditure amounts stated above do not include any
amounts that may be invested in acquiring existing wireless
operators in various license areas and/or in the purchase of
cellular licenses in these areas. 

We anticipate that the funds necessary to meet our current
capital requirements and those to be incurred in the
foreseeable future (including with respect to any possible
acquisitions) will come from: 

• cash currently held by our company; 
• operating cash flows; 
• Export Credit Agency guaranteed financing; 
• borrowings under bank financings, including credit lines

currently available to us; 
• syndicated loan facilities; and 
• debt financings from Russian and international capital

markets. 

We believe that funds from a number of these sources, coupled
with cash on hand, will be sufficient to meet our projected
capital requirements for the next 12 months. 

Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes the contractual principal
maturities of our long-term debt, including its current portion,
and our minimum payments required under our capital lease
obligations and purchase obligations, each as of December 31,
2006. We expect to meet our contractual obligation payment
requirements with cash flows from our operations and other
financing arrangements. Subsequent to December 31, 2006,
there have been additional changes in certain of our
outstanding indebtedness. For information regarding these
changes, see “—Financing activities—2006” “—Financing
activities—2007” and “—Equipment Financing—2006” above.

Contractual Obligations(1)

Payments due by period (in millions of U.S. dollars)
January 1, January 1,

Prior to  2008 to 2011 to After
December 31, December 31, December 31, January 1, 

Total 2007 2010 2012 2013

(In millions of U.S. dollars)

Bank loans 921.7 358.2 516.0 47.5 –

Loans from UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. (funded by 

the issuance of loan participation notes  by UBS 

(Luxembourg) S.A.) 1,417.2 – 517.2 300.0 600.0

Equipment financing (including accrued interest) 146.8 63.5 74.6 8.7 –

Capital lease obligations 3.7 2.4 1.3 – –

Total 2,489.4 424.1 1,109.1 356.2 600.0

(1) Note that debt payments could be accelerated upon violation of debt covenants.

Basis of Presentation of Financial Results
We maintain our records and prepare our statutory financial
statements in accordance with Russian accounting principles
and tax legislation and in accordance with U.S. GAAP. Our
subsidiaries outside of Russia record and prepare their
statutory financial statements in accordance with local
accounting principles and tax legislation and in accordance
with U.S. GAAP. Our subsidiary in Kazakhstan, KaR-Tel, also
records and prepares its financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards. Our
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. They differ from our financial
statements issued for statutory purposes. The principal
differences relate to: 

• revenue recognition; 
• recognition of interest expense and other operating

expenses; 
• valuation and depreciation of property and equipment; 
• foreign currency translation; 
• deferred income taxes; 
• capitalization and amortization of telephone line capacity; 
• valuation allowances for unrecoverable assets; 
• capital leases; 
• stock based compensations;
• business combinations;
• consolidation and accounting for subsidiaries; and 
• provisions for bad debt.

The consolidated financial statements set forth in this
document include the accounts of our company and our
consolidated subsidiaries. All inter-company accounts and
transactions have been eliminated. We have used the equity
method of accounting for companies in which our company

has significant influence. Generally, this represents voting
stock ownership of at least 20.0% and not more than 50.0%. 

We and our subsidiaries pay taxes computed on income
reported for local statutory tax purposes. We base this
computation on local statutory tax rules, which differ
substantially from U.S. GAAP. Certain items that are
capitalized under U.S. GAAP are recognized under local
statutory accounting principles as an expense in the year
paid. In contrast, numerous expenses reported in the financial
statements prepared under U.S. GAAP are not tax deductible
under local legislation. As a consequence, our effective tax
charge is different under local tax rules and under U.S. GAAP.  

Certain Factors Affecting our Financial
Position and Results of Operations 

Inflation 
Russia has experienced periods of high levels of inflation since
the early 1990s. We are in the process of switching our U.S.
dollar linked tariffs to Russian ruble denominated tariffs,
which could expose us to additional inflationary risk.
Inflation affects the purchasing power of our mass market
subscribers. For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004, Russia’s inflation rates were 9.0%, 10.9% and 11.7%. For
the year ended December 31, 2006, inflation rates in Ukraine
and Kazakhstan were 11.6% and 8.6%, respectively. 

Foreign Currency Translation
Russia. Until June 30, 2006, the functional currency of a
substantial majority of our operations was the U.S. dollar
because the majority of our revenues, costs, property and
equipment purchased, debt and trade liabilities were either
priced, incurred, payable or otherwise measured in U.S. dollars.
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convertible currency outside Ukraine and, accordingly, any
conversion of Ukrainian hryvnia amounts to U.S. dollars or
other foreign currency should not be construed as a
representation that Ukrainian hryvnia amounts have been,
could be, or will be in the future, convertible into U.S. dollars
or other foreign currency at the exchange rate shown, or at
any other exchange rates. At December 31, 2005 and December
31, 2006, the official Ukrainian hryvnia-U.S. dollar exchange
rate was 5.05 per U.S. dollar. 

Tajikistan. The national currency of the Tajikistan is the Tajik
somoni. Management has determined Tacom’s functional
currency to be the U.S. dollars as it reflects the economic
substance of the underlying events and circumstances of the
company. The Tajik somoni is not a convertible currency outside
Tajikistan and, accordingly, any conversion of Tajik somoni
amounts to U.S. dollars or other foreign currency should not be
construed as a representation that Tajik somoni amounts have
been, could be, or will be in the future, convertible into U.S.
dollars or other foreign currency at the exchange rate shown, or
at any other exchange rates. At December 31, 2005, the official
Tajik somoni-U.S. dollar exchange rate was 3.1993 per U.S.
dollar.  At December 31, 2006, the official Tajik somoni-U.S.
dollar exchange rate was 3.4265 per U.S. dollar.

Uzbekistan. The national currency of the Uzbekistan is the
Uzbek sum. Management has determined Unitel’s functional
currency to be the U.S. dollars as it reflects the economic
substance of the underlying events and circumstances of the
company. The Uzbek sum is not a convertible currency outside
Uzbekistan and, accordingly, any conversion of Uzbek sum
amounts to U.S. dollars or other foreign currency should not
be construed as a representation that Uzbek sum amounts
have been, could be, or will be in the future, convertible into
U.S. dollars or other foreign currency at the exchange rate
shown, or at any other exchange rates. At December 31, 2005
the official Uzbek sum-U.S. dollar exchange rate was 1,180.00
per U.S. dollar. At December 31, 2006 the official Uzbek sum-
U.S. dollar exchange rate was 1,240.00 per U.S. dollar.

Armenia. The national currency of the Republic of Armenia is
the Armenian dram. Management has determined Armentel’s
functional currency to be the Armenian dram as it reflects the
economic substance of the underlying events and
circumstances of the company. The Armenian dram is not a
convertible currency outside Armenia and, accordingly, any
conversion of Armenian dram amounts to U.S. dollars or other
foreign currency should not be construed as a representation
that Armenian dram amounts have been, could be, or will be in
the future, convertible into U.S. dollars or other foreign
currency at the exchange rate shown, or at any other exchange
rates. At December 31, 2006 the official Armenian dram-U.S.
dollar exchange rate was 363.50 drams per U.S. dollar.

Georgia. The national currency of the Republic of Georgia is
the Georgian lari. Management has determined Mobitel’s
functional currency to be the Georgian lari as it reflects the
economic substance of the underlying events and
circumstances of the company. The Georgian lari is not a
convertible currency outside Georgia and, accordingly, any
conversion of Georgian lari amounts to U.S. dollars or other
foreign currency should not be construed as a representation
that Georgian lari amounts have been, could be, or will be in
the future, convertible into U.S. dollars or other foreign
currency at the exchange rate shown, or at any other
exchange rates. At December 31, 2006 the official Georgian
lari-U.S. dollar exchange rate was 1.7135 per U.S. dollar.

Critical Accounting Policies 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with U.S. GAAP requires estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. Actual amounts may differ from these estimates. The
following critical accounting policies require significant
judgments, assumptions and estimates and should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this document. 

Revenue Recognition 
We earn service revenues for usage of our cellular system, which
include airtime charges from contract and prepaid subscribers,
monthly contract fees, interconnect fees from other mobile and
fixed-line operators, roaming charges and charges for value
added services. Interconnect revenue include revenues from
mobile and fixed-line operators that was earned from the
services rendered for traffic termination from other operators.
Roaming revenues include revenues from our customers who
roam outside their selected home coverage area and revenues
from other wireless carriers for roaming by their customers on
our network. Value added services include SMS, MMS, caller
number identification, voice mail, call waiting, data
transmission, mobile Internet, music downloads and other
services. Generally, these features generate additional revenues
through monthly subscription fees or increased wireless usage
through utilization of the features. Service revenue is generally
recognized when the services (including value added services
and roaming revenue) are rendered. Prepaid cards, used as a
method of cash collection, are accounted as customer advances
for future services. Also we use E-commerce systems, retail
offices and agent locations as channels for receiving customer
payments.  Revenues from equipment sales are recognized in
the period in which the equipment is sold. Revenues are stated
net of value-added tax and sales tax charged to customers.

Our billing cycles’ cut-off times require us to estimate the
amount of service revenue earned but not yet billed at the end
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During the second quarter of 2006, we announced the
introduction of a fixed exchange rate for subscriber’s
payments which are denominated in U.S. dollars or unit
equivalents.  The exchange rate was fixed at 28.7 Russian
rubles to 1 unit. The change to a fixed exchange rate was
effective for prepaid subscribers from June 1, 2006 and for
other subscribers from July 1, 2006. We retain the right to
amend the fixed exchange rate at our discretion. While this
change was partially implemented during the second quarter
of 2006, the primary economic impact from this policy change
was realized in the third quarter of 2006.  Accordingly, we
changed our functional currency from U.S. dollars to Russian
rubles beginning July 1, 2006.  Pursuant to the provisions of
U.S. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SFAS, No.
52, “Foreign Currency Translation,” previously issued financial
statements should not be restated, and the change in
functional currency should be reported prospectively. The
impact of the change in functional currency on the financial
statements was an increase in the opening translated carrying
values of the following non-monetary assets and liabilities as
of July 1, 2006 (in thousands of U.S. dollars):

Property and equipment, net 242,169

Software, net 30,350 

Telecommunications licenses and allocations 

of frequencies, net 21,206

Goodwill 11,856 

Other non-current assets 4,862

Other 7,786

Deferred taxes (12,529)

Total 305,700

This increase in the opening carrying amount of non-
monetary assets and liabilities has been reflected in
shareholder’s equity as part of other comprehensive income.

We have retained the U.S. dollar as our reporting currency.
Therefore, the financial statements, after the change of the
functional currency date, were translated into the reporting
currency in accordance with SFAS No. 52 using the current
rate method. 

On December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the official Russian
ruble-U.S. dollar exchange rate was 26.3311 Russian rubles per
U.S. dollar, 28.78 Russian rubles per U.S. dollar and 27.75
Russian rubles per U.S. dollar, respectively. On December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004, the official U.S. dollar-Euro exchange
rate was US$ 1.3177 per Euro, US$ 1.19 per Euro and US$ 1.36
per Euro, respectively. We have implemented a number of risk
management activities to minimize currency risk and
exposure. To minimize the risk of Russian ruble devaluation
we have historically listed tariffs and calculated monthly bills

in U.S. dollar equivalent units, although we received payment
in Russian rubles, in accordance with applicable law.  Until
June 1, 2006, our subscriber invoices specified the amount
owed in U.S. dollar equivalent units and required payment in
Russian rubles based on the exchange rate of the Central Bank
of Russia on the date of payment, plus 1.0% to cover the cost
of converting Russian rubles into U.S. dollars. On June 1, 2006,
we established an internal exchange rate for subscriber
invoices and began requiring payment for subscriber invoices
specified in U.S. dollar equivalent units to be made in Russian
rubles based on our fixed exchange rate of 28.7 Russian rubles.
In the future, we may adjust our internal exchange rate.  In
addition, we hedge our Euro denominated liabilities with U.S.
dollar-Euro currency forward agreements and by maintaining
some cash balance in Euros. At July 1, 2006 we changed our
functional currency into Russian rubles. We have entered a
number of forward and cross-currency swap agreements to
hedge our U.S. dollar denominated financial obligations.  As of
December 31, 2006 the aggregate amount of these derivative
instruments was US$ 972.7 million.  We keep part of our
readily available cash in U.S. dollars and Euros in order to
manage against the risk of Russian ruble devaluation. Our
foreign currency liabilities are primarily associated with the
purchase of equipment, loans denominated in foreign
currencies and roaming obligations to our international
roaming partners. Under applicable law, we are permitted to
buy hard currency to settle these contracts. 

Kazakhstan. The national currency of the Republic of
Kazakhstan is the Kazakh tenge. Management has determined
KaR-Tel’s functional currency to be the Kazakh tenge as it
reflects the economic substance of the underlying events and
circumstances of the company. The Kazakh tenge is not a
convertible currency outside Kazakhstan and, accordingly, any
conversion of Kazakh tenge amounts to U.S. dollars or other
foreign currency should not be construed as a representation
that Kazakh tenge amounts have been, could be, or will be in
the future, convertible into U.S. dollars or other foreign
currency at the exchange rate shown, or at any other
exchange rates. The Kazakh tenge has seen a steady
appreciation against the U.S. dollars since 2003. At December
31, 2006 and 2005 the official Kazakh tenge-U.S. dollar
exchange rate was 127.00 and 133.77 tenges, respectively, per
U.S. dollar.  During the third quarter of 2006, KaR-Tel entered
into a short-term forward agreement in an amount of US$
110.0 million.  The contract was restructured into a swap
transaction in an amount of US$ 100.0 million in October 2006.

Ukraine. The national currency of the Ukraine is the Ukrainian
hryvnia. Management has determined URS’s functional
currency to be the Ukrainian hryvnia as it reflects the
economic substance of the underlying events and
circumstances of the company. The Ukrainian hryvnia is not a
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reporting units. The use of different estimates or assumptions
within our discounted cash flow models when determining the
fair value of reporting units may result in different value for our
goodwill, and any related impairment charge.  Significant
assumptions in our valuation of our reporting units include the
timing and amount of future cash flows, the appropriate
discount rate at which to value those estimated cash flows, and
our estimated growth rates during the terminal period.

Long-Lived Assets 
We account for impairment of long-lived assets, except for
goodwill, in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets.” SFAS No. 144 requires that long-lived assets and
certain identifiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net
cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.
Impairment tests require estimates in respect of the grouping
of long-lived assets. We test long-lived assets for impairment
when there are indicators of impairment, such as:  significant
decrease in the market prices of long-lived assets, significant
adverse change in the extent or manner in which long-lived
assets are being used or in their physical condition, significant
adverse change in legal factors or in the business climate that
could affect the value of a long-lived assets, including an
adverse action or assessment by a regulator, etc.  The
determination of whether there are impairment indicators
requires judgment on our behalf. The use of different
assumptions in our estimated future cash f lows when
determining whether the assets are impaired may result in
additional impairment charge. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
The allowance estimation process requires management to make
assumptions based on historical results, future expectations, the
economic and competitive environment, and other relevant
factors. Allowances for doubtful accounts receivable are
maintained based on historical payment patterns, aging of
accounts receivable and actual collection history. We maintain
allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses from our
subscribers’ inability to make payments that they owe us. In
order to estimate the appropriate level of this allowance, we
analyze historical bad debts, current economic trends and
changes in our customer payment patterns. If the financial
condition of our subscribers were to deteriorate and to impair
their ability to make payments to us, additional allowances
might be required in future periods. Changes to allowances may

be required if the financial condition of our customers improves
or deteriorates or if we adjust our credit standards for new
customers, thereby resulting in collection patterns that differ
from historical experience. 

Valuation Allowance for Deferred Tax Assets 
We record valuation allowances related to tax effects of
deductible temporary differences and loss carry forwards
when it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred
tax assets will not be realized in the future. These evaluations
are based on expectations of future taxable income,  reversals
of the various taxable temporary differences and the
consideration of any available tax planning strategies.  Each of
these approaches to estimating future taxable income includes
substantial judgment and assumptions related to, among other
things, our expected levels of future taxable profits, the
timing pattern of reversing future taxable differences and our
abilities to actually implement a tax planning strategy.  As of
December 31, 2006, our deferred tax asset amounted to US$
115.5 million net of allowance of US$ 17.4 million.

Business Combinations 
We have entered into certain acquisitions in the past and may
make additional acquisitions in the future.  Our financial
statements are impacted by the manner in which we allocate
the purchase price in a business combination, as assets that are
considered to be wasting will reduce future operating results,
whereas goodwill and certain other intangible assets are of a
non-amortizing nature, therefore there is no income
statement impact. 

As part of our purchase price allocation, it is necessary to
develop the appropriate purchase price paid, which includes
the fair value of securities issued and any contingent
consideration. In general, we do not issue securities for our
acquisitions. However, we did issue securities in connection
with the merger of our subsidiary VimpelCom-Region into our
company and we may in the future issue securities in
connection with acquisitions. After the purchase price is
established, we have to allocate that to the underlying assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, therefore assets and
liabilities that are not originally reflected in the acquired
entity need to be assessed and valued.  This process requires
significant judgment on our part as to what those assets and
liabilities are and how they should be valued. The valuation of
the individual assets, in particular intangible assets related to
assets such as customer intangibles, brands, etc., require us to
make significant assumptions, including, among others, the
expected future cash flows, the appropriate interest rate to
value those cash flows and expected future customer churn
rates.  All of these factors, which are generally developed in
conjunction with the guidance and input of professional
valuation specialists, require judgment and estimates.
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of each accounting period. We estimate our unbilled service
revenue by reviewing the amounts subsequently billed and
estimating the amounts relating to the previous accounting
period based on the number of days covered by invoices and
other relevant factors. Actual service revenues could be
greater or lower than the amounts estimated due to the
different usage of airtime in different days. We have analyzed
the potential differences and believe that historically they
have not been material.

In line with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements,” we defer
telecommunications connection fees. Deferred revenues are
subsequently recognized over the estimated average customer
lives under tariff plans, which provide for payment of
connection fees and which are periodically reassessed by us,
and such reassessment may impact our future operating
results. 

Property and Equipment 
We state our property and equipment at historical cost. We
depreciate our telecommunications equipment, including
equipment acquired under capital leases, using the straight-
line method over its estimated useful life of seven years or the
lease term, whichever is shorter. Fixed-line telecom -
munication equipment is depreciated using the straight-line
method over its estimated useful life of twenty years. We
depreciate capitalized leasehold improvement expenses for
base station positions using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of seven years, or the lease term,
whichever is shorter. We depreciate buildings using the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives of twenty
years. Office and measuring equipment, vehicles and furniture
are depreciated using the straightline method over estimated
useful lives ranging from five to ten years. The actual
economic lives may be different than our estimated useful
lives, thereby resulting in different carrying value of our
property and equipment. Changes in technology, our intended
use of property and equipment or issues related to our ability
to operate in an area due to licensing problems may cause the
estimated useful lives or the value of these assets to change.
We perform periodic internal studies to confirm the
appropriateness of the estimated useful economic lives of our
property and equipment. These studies could result in a
change in the depreciable lives of our property and equipment
and, therefore, our depreciation expense in future periods. 

In January 2004, we changed the estimated useful life of GSM
telecommunications equipment from 9.5 to seven years, due to
our company’s continuing evaluation of its use of various
technologies combined with the January 2004 announcements
of the plans of the Russian Government to initiate the process
of awarding licenses for new mobile communications

technologies. On January 1, 2004, the Communications Law
came into effect in Russia and on February 11, 2005, the
Russian Government adopted the required regulations setting
forth the types of telecommunications activities and related
terms and conditions. Beginning January 1, 2005, we changed
the estimated remaining useful life of GSM telecommunications
licenses and allocation of frequencies from the initial
expiration dates of the GSM licenses in Russia (held by
VimpelCom and our subsidiaries), which varied from April 2008
to September 2012, to December 31, 2012.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 
We capitalize payments made to third party suppliers to
acquire access to and for use of telephone lines (telephone line
capacity).  These payments are accounted for as intangible
assets and are amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 years.
Telecommunication licenses are amortized on a straight-line
basis within the estimated useful lives determined based on
the management estimation of future economic benefits from
these licenses. Other intangible assets are amortized on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, generally
from four to 10 years. Goodwill represents the excess of
consideration paid over the fair value of net assets acquired in
purchase business combinations. Our other intangible assets
are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives, generally from four to 10 years. 

The actual economic lives of intangible assets may be different
than our estimated useful lives, thereby resulting in a
different carrying value of our intangible assets with finite
lives. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets,” we continue to evaluate the amortization
period for intangible assets with finite lives to determine
whether events or circumstances warrant revised
amortization periods. These evaluations could result in a
change in the amortizable lives of our intangible assets with
finite lives and, therefore, our amortization expense in future
periods. Historically we have had no material changes in
estimated useful lives of our intangible assets. 

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, we test goodwill for impairment
on an annual basis. Additionally, goodwill is tested for
impairment between annual tests if an event occurs or
circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce
the fair value of an entity below its carrying value. These events
or circumstances would include a significant change in the
business climate, legal factors, operating performance indicators,
competition, sale or disposition of a significant portion of our
business or other factors. Impairment tests require estimates in
respect of the identification of reporting units and their fair
value. The determination of whether there are impairment
indicators requires judgment on our behalf. We use estimated
discounted future cash flows to determine the fair value of
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95.0% of the major highways in Kazakhstan.  We expect that
all major highways will be covered by the end of 2007.

URS has a GSM-900 license that covers the entire territory of
Ukraine and GSM-1800 licenses that cover 24 of Ukraine’s 27
administrative regions. The licenses were issued to URS subject
to its ability to fully utilize the radio-frequency bandwidths of
900MHz and 1800MHz by May 2007. Significant parts of these
requirements were met ahead of schedule, and the rest of the
commitments should be fulfilled by the end of May 2007.

Tacom owns GSM-900/1800, UMTS and AMPS licenses to
operate in Tajikistan. The conditions for providing
telecommunication services under the GSM and UMTS licenses
was to provide telecommunication services under UMTS and
GSM standards in accordance with the plans presented for
approval by the State License Committee of Tajikistan. 

Unitel owns a GSM license that covers the entire territory of
Uzbekistan. There are a few conditions under which the
license was granted to Unitel, however those conditions
mostly relate to the quality of construction and the
exploitation of the telecommunication network and do not
require a specific level of capital expenditures by Unitel.

Mobitel owns GSM licenses that cover the entire territory of
Georgia. The telecommunication licenses were given to Mobitel
subject to the condition of commencing commercial activity by
December 16, 2006. Mobitel launched the technical
exploitation of its telecommunication network on December 15,
2006. In March 2007, Mobitel started commercial operations.

Armentel owns a GSM-900 and fixed-line license that covers
the entire territory of Armenia. The license expires in March
2013. The license contains the a few conditions which should
have been fulfilled by Armentel by December 31, 2006.
Significant parts of these requirements were met within the
schedule. Fixed-line telecommunication services should be
rendered in all villages of Armenia, out of which
telecommunication services should be provided in digital
format in at least 800 villages. This condition was initially
scheduled to be met in March 2007 and then, by a decision of
local regulator, rescheduled to June 30, 2007. In addition, in
April 2007, two regulators issued the decision that Armentel is
required to modernize 70,000 analog lines by December 2007.

Safe Harbor
This section contains forward-looking statements about our
company (within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities
Act or Section 21E of the Exchange Act). Although we believe
our expectations are based on reasonable assumptions, these
forward-looking statements are subject to a number of risks
and uncertainties.  Important factors that could cause actual

results or performance to differ materially from the results
anticipated in the forward-looking statements include, among
other things, the success and market acceptance of operating
and financial initiatives as well as business and strategic
initiatives based on our business model, changes in economic,
business and competitive markets, governmental regulatory
actions, technological trends and exchange rate fluctuations.

Additional Reconciliations of Non-U.S.
GAAP Financial Measures (Unaudited)
ARPU and SAC are non-U.S. GAAP financial measures. 

ARPU is used to measure the average monthly services revenue
on a per subscriber basis. ARPU is calculated as service revenue
generated by subscribers, including roaming revenue and
interconnect revenue, but excluding revenue from connection
fees, sales of handsets and accessories and other non-service
revenue, divided by the average number of our subscribers for
the period.

SAC is used to measure the average cost of adding a new
subscriber. SAC is calculated as dealers’ commissions  (for sales
and bonuses for exclusivity, if any), advertising expenses and
handset subsidies for the relevant period divided by  the
number of new subscribers added during the relevant period.
Dealers’ bonuses for exclusivity were previously included in
general and administrative expenses, but are now considered
dealers’ commission expenses. Historical figures including SAC
were recalculated accordingly. 

Beginning in the first quarter of 2006, we introduced an
additional performance indicator, ARPUACT, which refers to
average monthly services revenues per active subscriber. We
introduced this performance indicator on an active subscriber
basis because it provides important information about the
quality of our subscriber base and revenue flow.     

We believe that ARPU and SAC provide useful information to
investors as they are main indicators of the performance of
our business operations. We believe that ARPU provides
management with useful information concerning usage and
acceptance of our services. We believe that SAC in growing
markets provides useful information to investors because it is
an indicator of the performance of the company’s business
operations and assists management in budgeting. We believe
that SAC also assists management in quantifying the
incremental costs to acquire a new subscriber. Non-U.S. GAAP
financial measures should not be viewed separately or as an
alternative to other figures reported under U.S. GAAP.
Reconciliation of ARPU to service revenue and connection fees
and SAC to selling, general and administrative expenses, the
most directly comparable U.S. GAAP financial measures, is
presented below. 
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A change in any of these estimates or judgments could change
the amount of the purchase price to be allocated to the
particular asset or liability. The resulting change in the
purchase price allocation to a non-goodwill asset or liability
has a direct impact on the residual amount of the purchase
price that cannot be allocated, referred to as “goodwill.”

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, or
FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for income taxes
by prescribing the minimum recognition threshold a tax
position is required to meet before being recognized in the
financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on
derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and
transition. In addition, FIN 48 excludes from its scope income
taxes from SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. FIN 48 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006;
however, early adoption is allowed. Our Company is going to
adopt FIN 48 for the fiscal year 2007. The impact of the
implementation of FIN 48 is to be recognized as a change in
the opening balance of retained earnings as of January 1, 2007.
Management is still assessing the adoption impact of FIN 48 on
its financial position and results of operations.  

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB statement No. 157, or
SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. The standard provides
guidance for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities.
The standard applies whenever other standards require (or
permit) assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value. The
standard does not expand the use of fair value in any new
circumstances. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007. Management does not
believe that the impact of adopting SFAS No. 157 will have a
material impact on our results of operations or financial
position.

In September 2006, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 108, or SAB 108, Considering the Effects of Prior
Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in
Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108 eliminates the
diversity of practice surrounding how public companies
quantify financial statement misstatements. It establishes an
approach that requires quantification of financial statement
misstatements based on the effects of the misstatements on
each of our company’s financial statements and the related
financial statement disclosures. SAB 108 must be applied to
annual financial statements for their first fiscal year ending
after November 15, 2006. The adoption of the provisions of
SAB 108 did not have a material impact on our results of
operations or financial position.

In February 2007, the FASB issued FASB statement No. 159, or
SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets or
Financial Liabilities. The standard permits entities to choose
to measure many financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value. The statement is expected to expand the
use of fair value measurement. SFAS No. 159 shall be effective
as of the beginning of each reporting entity’s first fiscal year
that begins after November 15, 2007 but earlier adoption is
allowed under certain conditions. The impact of adopting SFAS
No. 159 is not expected to have a material impact on the
results of operations or financial position of our company.

In June 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a
consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-03, or EITF No. 06-03, “How
Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental
Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement
(That Is, Gross versus Net Presentation).”  EITF No. 06-03
provides that the presentation of taxes assessed by a
governmental authority that is directly imposed on a revenue-
producing transaction between a seller and a customer on
either a gross basis (included in revenues and costs) or on a
net basis (excluded from revenues) is an accounting policy
decision that should be disclosed. The provisions of EITF No.
06-03 become effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. The adoption of EITF No. 06-03 is not
expected to have a material effect on our company’s
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Related Party Transactions 
We have entered into transactions with related parties and
affiliates. 

Research and Development, Patents 
and Licenses, etc.
Not significant.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 
We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have
or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on
our financial condition, changes in financial condition,
revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital
expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors. 

Telecommunications Licenses Capital
Commitments 
KaR-Tel owns a GSM-900 license that covers the entire
territory of Kazakhstan. KaR-Tel’s license had a territorial
coverage requirement to develop a telecommunications
network covering all major highways in Kazakhstan, defined
as roads leading to resorts and cities with a population over
10,000 people. This requirement was to be completed by
August 2003. As of December 31, 2006, Kar-Tel’s
telecommunications network covered between 75.0% and
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Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Uzbekistan ARPU: 

Total service revenues US$ 57,439 US$ – US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Less:  Connection fees – – – – –

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 57,439 – – – –

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 461 – – – –

Uzbekistan average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 10.4 – – – –

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 402 – – – –

Uzbekistan average revenue per active 

subscriber per month US$ 11.9 US$ – US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Armenia ARPU:

Total service revenues US$ 10,451 US$ – US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Less:  Connection fees – – – – –

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 10,451 – – – –

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 445 – – – –

Armenia average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 15.7 – – – –

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 447 – – – –

Armenia average revenue per active 

subscriber per month US$ 15.6 US$ – US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Reconciliation of SAC to Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

(Unaudited, in thousands of U.S. dollars, 

except for SAC and subscriber amounts)

Total SAC:

Revenues from sales of handsets and accessories US$ 19,265 US$ 30,478 US$ 38,711

Less:  Cost of handsets and accessories sold 18,344 28,294 30,583

Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,503,615 1,085,807 720,127

Less:  General and administrative expenses 1,077,660 698,707 454,050

Sales and marketing expenses, including 425,955 387,100 266,077

advertising & marketing expenses 219,833 135,248 68,142

dealers’ commission expense 206,122 251,852 197,935

Customer acquisition costs 425,955 387,100 266,077

New gross subscribers (‘000) 26,465 29,246 19,204

Total Subscriber Acquisition Cost US$ 16.1 US$ 13.2 US$ 13.9
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Reconciliation of ARPU to Service Revenue and Connection Fees

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(Unaudited, in thousands of U.S. dollars, except for ARPU and subscriber amounts)

Total ARPU:

Total service revenues US$ 4,830,739 US$ 3,175,221 US$ 2,070,720 US$ 1,269,927 US$ 728,729

Less:  Connection fees 1,752 876 720 1,279 1,962

Less:  Revenue from rent of fiber optic channels 1,846 1,370 1,788 1,299 1,831

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 4,827,141 3,172,975 2,068,212 1,267,349 724,936

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 50,326 35,393 16,986 7,749 3,305

Total average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 8.0 US$ 7.5 US$ 10.1 US$ 13.6 US$ 18.3 

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 41,383 30,538 – – – 

Total average revenue per active subscriber per month US$ 9.7 US$ 8.7 US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Russia ARPU:

Total service revenues US$ 4,379,534 US$ 2,997,388 US$ 2,025,638 US$ 1,269,927 US$ 728,729 

Less:  Connection fees 1,744 876 720 1,279 1,962

Less:  Revenue from rent of fiber optic channels 1,846 1,370 1,788 1,299 1,831

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 4,375,944 2,995,142 2,023,130 1,267,349 724,936

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 46,142 33,958 16,734 7,749 3,305

Russia average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 7.9 US$ 7.4 US$ 10.1 US$ 13.6 US$ 18.3 

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 37,996 29,207 – – – 

Russia average revenue per active subscriber per month US$ 9.6 US$ 8.5 US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Kazakhstan ARPU: 

Total service revenues US$ 351,854 US$ 176,924 US$ 45,082 US$ – US$ – 

Less:  Connection fees – – – – – 

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 351,854 176,924 45,082 – – 

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 2,893 1,404 716 – – 

Kazakhstan average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 10.1 US$ 10.5 US$ 15.7 – – 

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 2,332 1,303 – – – 

Kazakhstan average revenue per active subscriber 

per month US$ 12.6 US$ 11.3 US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Ukraine ARPU:

Total service revenues US$ 35,024 US$ 1,952 US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Less:  Connection fees 8 – – – –

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 35,016 1,952 – – –

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 714 239 – – –

Ukraine average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 4.1 US$ 4.1 – – –

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 582 228 – – –

Ukraine average revenue per active subscriber 

per month US$ 5.0 US$ 4.3 US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Tajikistan ARPU: 

Total service revenues US$ 1,218 US$ – US$ – US$ – US$ – 

Less:  Connection fees – – – – –

Service revenue used to calculate ARPU 1,218 – – – –

Average number of subscribers (‘000) 23 – – – –

Tajikistan average revenue per subscriber per month US$ 4.4 – – – –

Average number of active subscribers (‘000) 15 – – – –

Tajikistan average revenue per active subscriber 

per month US$ 6.8 US$ – US$ – US$ – US$ – 
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The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Open Joint Stock Company "Vimpel-Communications"

We have audited management's assessment, included in the
accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting, that Open Joint Stock Company "Vimpel-
Communications" ("VimpelCom") maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria).
VimpelCom's management is responsible for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on management's assessment and an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company's internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

As indicated in the accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management's
assessment of and conclusion on the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting did not include the internal
controls of LLC Unitel and OJSC Armentel, which is included in
the 2006 consolidated financial statements of VimpelCom and
constituted 9.5% and 14.8% of total and net assets, respectively,
as of December 31, 2006 and 1,7% and 1,6% of revenues and net
income, respectively, for the year then ended. Our audit of
internal control over financial reporting of VimpelCom also did
not include an evaluation of the internal control over financial
reporting of LLC Unitel and OJSC Armentel.

In our opinion, management's assessment that VimpelCom
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion,
VimpelCom maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of Open Joint Stock Company
"Vimpel-Communications" ("VimpelCom") as of December 31,
2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements of
income, shareholders' equity and accumulated other
comprehensive income and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2006, and our report
dated April 4, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

April 4, 2007

Ernst & Young LLC
Sadovnicheskaya Nab., 77, bid. 1
Moscow, 115035, Russia
Tel.: +7 (495) 705-9700
+7 (495) 755-9700
Fax: +7 (495) 755-9701
www.ey.com/russia

ООО «Эрнст энд Янг»
Россия, 115035, Москва
Садовническая наб., 77, стр. 1
Тел.: +7 (495) 705-9700
+7 (495) 755-9700
Факс: +7 (495) 755-9701
ОКПО: 59002827

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Open Joint Stock Company “Vimpel-Communications”

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Open Joint Stock Company “Vimpel-
Communications” (“VimpelCom”) as of December 31, 2006 and
2005 and the related consolidated statements of income,
shareholders’ equity and accumulated other comprehensive
income and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006.  These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of VimpelCom's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Open Joint Stock Company “Vimpel-
Communications” at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements, in 2006 VimpelCom adopted the provisions of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Statement No. 123R,
Share-Based Payments.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the effectiveness over the internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission and our report dated April 4, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

April 4, 2007
Moscow, Russia
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

(In thousands of US dollars, except per share (ADS) amounts)

Operating revenues:
Service revenues $ 4,847,661 $ 3,175,221 $ 2,070,720
Sales of handsets and accessories 19,265 30,478 38,711
Other revenues 2,931 5,419 3,571

Total operating revenues 4,869,857 3,211,118 2,113,002

Revenue based tax (1,879) – –
Net operating revenues 4,867,978 3,211,118 2,113,002

Operating expenses:
Service costs 872,388 514,124 327,403
Cost of handsets and accessories 18,344 28,294 30,585
Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,503,615 1,085,807 720,127
Depreciation 874,618 451,152 281,129
Amortization 179,846 142,126 64,072
Impairment of long-lived assets (Note 9) – – 7,354
Provision for doubtful accounts 21,848 11,583 8,166

Total operating expenses 3,470,659 2,233,086 1,438,836

Operating income 1,397,319 978,032 674,166

Other income and expenses:
Interest income 15,471 8,658 5,712
Other income 9,768 18,647 7,412
Net foreign exchange gain 24,596 7,041 3,563
Interest expense (186,404) (147,448) (85,663)
Other expenses (48,612) (24,500) (19,565)

Total other income and expenses (185,181) (137,602) (88,541)

Income before income taxes, minority interest and cumulative effect 
of change in accounting principle 1,212,138 840,430 585,625

Income tax expense (Note 14) 390,663 221,901 155,000
Minority interest in earnings (losses) of subsidiaries, before cumulative effect 
of change in accounting principle 8,104 3,398 80,229

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 813,371 615,131 350,396

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax 
(for the year ended December 31, 2006: US$ 0) (Note 2) (1,882) – –

Net income $ 811,489 $ 615,131 $ 350,396

Basic EPS:
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle $ 15.98 $ 12.05 $ 8.50
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle 0.04 – –
Net income per common share 15.94 12.05 8.50

Weighted average common shares outstanding 50,911 51,066 41,224

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle per ADS equivalent $ 3.99 $ 3.01 $ 2.13
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle 0.01 – –

Net income per ADS equivalent 3.98 3.01 2.13

Diluted EPS:
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle $ 15.97 $ 12.04 $ 8.49
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle 0.04 – –
Net income per common share 15.93 12.04 8.49

Weighted average diluted shares (Note 17) 50,947 51,085 41,272

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle per ADS equivalent $ 3.99 $ 3.01 $ 2.12
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle 0.01 – –
Net income per ADS equivalent 3.98 3.01 2.12

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2006 2005

(In thousands of US dollars, except share amounts)
Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 5) $ 344,494 $ 363,646
Trade accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of US$ 39,483 
in 2006 and US$ 16,467 in 2005 (Note 15) 311,991 144,197
Inventory 52,368 60,864
Deferred income taxes (Note 14) 115,379 85,968
Input value added tax 140,551 229,415
Other current assets (Note 6) 159,773 77,335

Total current assets 1,124,556 961,425

Property and equipment, net (Note 8) 4,615,675 3,211,112

Telecommunications licenses and allocations of frequencies, net of accumulated amortization 
of US$ 319,502 in 2006 and US$ 175,213 in 2005 (Note 10) 924,809 826,948
Goodwill (Note 10) 775,223 477,495
Other intangible assets, net (Note 10) 257,917 196,356
Software (Note 11) 547,902 538,703
Due from related parties (Note 16) 93 81
Deferred income taxes (Note 14) 76 2,070
Other assets (Note 11) 190,295 92,846
Total assets $ 8,436,546 $ 6,307,036

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 671,532 $ 544,961
Due to related parties (Note 16) 421 709
Due to employees 44,513 27,654
Accrued liabilities 161,874 71,446
Taxes payable 60,974 81,524
Deferred income taxes (Note 14) 76 644
Customer advances, net of VAT 282,588 279,114
Customer deposits 31,787 30,533
Rouble denominated bonds (Note 12) - 104,230
Bank loans, current portion (Note 12) 358,211 278,537

Total current liabilities 1,611,976 1,419,352

Deferred income taxes (Note 14) 528,025 371,008
Bank loans, less current portion (Note 12) 1,980,726 1,540,043
Accrued liabilities 115,050 47,458

Contingencies and Uncertainties (Note 20) – –

Minority interest 257,859 188,626

Shareholders’ equity (Note 13):
Convertible voting preferred stock (.005 roubles nominal value per share), 10,000,000 shares authorized; 
6,426,600 shares issued and outstanding – –

Common stock (.005 roubles nominal value per share), 90,000,000 shares authorized; 51,281,022 shares issued 
(December 31, 2005: 51,281,022); 50,876,727 shares outstanding (December 31, 2005: 51,027,320) 92 92
Additional paid-in capital 1,382,522 1,370,654
Retained earnings 2,195,713 1,384,224
Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 2) 423,088 6,536
Treasury stock, at cost, 404,295 shares of common stock (December 31, 2005: 253,702) (58,505) (20,957)
Total shareholders’ equity 3,942,910 2,740,549

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 8,436,546 $ 6,307,036

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

(In thousands of US dollars)

Operating activities

Net income $ 811,489 $ 615,131 $ 350,396

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 874,618 451,152 281,129

Amortization 179,846 142,126 64,072

Loss from associates 937 – –

Impairment of long-lived assets – – 7,354

Provision for deferred taxes 60,143 4,582 286

Gain on foreign currency translation (24,596) (7,041) (3,563)

Provision for doubtful accounts 21,848 11,583 8,166

Stock-based compensation expense 44,317 6,037 5,682

Minority interest in earnings (losses) of subsidiaries 8,104 3,398 80,229

Other adjustments – 3,370 –

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Trade accounts receivable (148,321) (32,734) (19,507)

Inventory 15,432 (22,010) (18,646)

Input value added tax 67,337 3,921 (24,559)

Other current assets (103,349) (8,428) (6,941)

Due from related parties (28) 453 637

Due to related parties (2,971) (6,581) (1,322)

Accounts payable 214,706 53,950 43,183

Customer advances and deposits (21,236) 37,805 89,852

Deferred revenue (204) (679) (671)

Taxes payable and accrued liabilities (26,804) 36,883 (51,916)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,971,268 1,292,918 803,861

Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment (1,265,549) (1,178,470) (925,133)

Purchases of intangible assets (31,408) (16,453) (18,169)

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment – 52,578 –

Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash (679,765) (308,065) (430,987)

Sale of shares in subsidiaries – 179,968 –

Purchases of other assets (310,269) (320,423) (142,964)

Net cash used in investing activities (2,286,991) (1,590,865) (1,517,253)

Financing activities

Proceeds from bank and other loans 925,183 864,418 1,064,927

Proceeds from sale of treasury stock 12,855 5,291 1,546

Repayments of bank and other loans (374,789) (374,682) (82,637)

Proceeds from issuance of rouble denominated bonds – – 94,214

Repayment of rouble denominated bonds (110,783) – (94,214)

Payments of fees in respect of debt issue (48,175) (19,669) (16,133)

Repayment of capital lease obligations – – (857)

Repayment of equipment financing obligations (72,874) (92,077) (110,744)

Purchase of treasury stocks (38,535) (18,374) –

Net cash provided by financing activities 292,882 364,907 856,102

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
AND ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

Accumulated 
Other 

Additional Compre-
Common Stock Paid-in Retained hensive Treasury 

Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income Stock Total

(In thousands of US dollars, except shares)

Balances at December 31, 2003 40,332,201 90 569,828 418,697 2,466 (3,430) 987,651

Sale of treasury stock – 9,392 shares – – 1,355 – – 188 1,543

Issuance of common stock to Eco Telecom 
and Telenor under the Merger Agreement 
dated October 24, 2003 10,948,821 2 794,795 – – – 794,797

Comprehensive income:

Foreign currency translation adjustment (Note 2) – – – – 22,746 – 22,746

Net income – – – 350,396 – – 350,396

Total accumulated comprehensive income – – – 350,396 22,746 – 373,142

Balances at December 31, 2004 51,281,022 92 1,365,978 769,093 25,212 (3,242) 2,157,133

Sale of treasury stock – 33,048 shares – – 4,676 – – 659 5,335

Purchase of treasury stock – 135,508 shares – – – – – (18,374) (18,374)

Comprehensive income:

Foreign currency translation adjustment (Note 2) – – – – (18,676) – (18,676)

Net income – – – 615,131 – – 615,131

Total accumulated comprehensive income – – – 615,131 (18,676) – 596,455

Balances at December 31, 2005 51,281,022 92 1,370,654 1,384,224 6,536 (20,957) 2,740,549

Sale of treasury stock – 49,407 shares – – 11,868 – – 987 12,855

Purchase of treasury stock – 200,000 shares – – – – – (38,535) (38,535)

Comprehensive income:

Foreign currency translation adjustment – – – – 110,852 – 110,852

Change in functional currency (Note 2) – – – – 305,700 – 305,700

Net income – – – 811,489 – – 811,489

Total accumulated comprehensive income – – – 811,489 416,552 – 1,228,041

Balances at December 31, 2006 51,281,022 92 1,382,522 2,195,713 423,088 (58,505) 3,942,910 

Continued on the next page
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004
(Amounts presented are in thousands of US dollars unless otherwise indicted 
and except per share (ADS) amounts)

1. Description of Business
Open Joint Stock Company “Vimpel-Communications”
(“VimpelCom” or the “Company”) was registered in the Russian
Federation on September 15, 1992 as a closed joint stock
company, re-registered as an open joint stock company on July
28, 1993 and began full-scale commercial operations in June
1994. On November 20, 1996, VimpelCom completed an initial
public offering (“IPO”) of its common stock on the New York
Stock Exchange through the issuance of American Depositary
Shares (“ADS”). Each ADS currently represents one-quarter of
one share of VimpelCom's common stock (Note 13). 

As of December 31, 2006, 40.82% of VimpelCom’s outstanding
common stock was owned by the holders of the ADSs; 29.91%
by Telenor East Invest AS (“Telenor”); 28.33% by Eco Telecom
Limited (“Eco Telecom”) and 0.94% by others. As of December
31, 2006, 36.27% of VimpelCom’s voting stock was owned by
the holders of the Company’s ADSs; 26.58% by Telenor; 36.31%
by Eco Telecom and 0.84% by others. According to Eco
Telecom’s public filings as of December 31, 2006, an affiliate of
Eco Telecom also owned ADSs representing 3.22% and 2.86% of
VimpelCom’s outstanding common stock and voting stock,
respectively.

VimpelCom earns revenues by providing wireless
telecommunications services and selling wireless handsets and
accessories under the trade name “Beeline” in Russia,
Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan, and Tajikistan. In line with
VimpelCom’s CIS expansion strategy, in July 2006 VimpelCom
acquired a 51% interest in OOO Mobitel (“Mobitel”), a Georgian
mobile operator, and in November 2006, VimpelCom acquired a
90% interest in CJSC Armenia Telephone Company
(“Armentel”), a fixed-line and mobile operator in Armenia.

As of December 31, 2006, VimpelCom operated in the Moscow
license area under a license to provide mobile radio telephone
services and telecommunications services using the GSM-
900/1800 standard. This license expires in April 2008. Besides
the Moscow license area, as of December 31, 2006, VimpelCom
operated under various GSM-900/1800 licenses covering the
Central and Central Black Earth, Volga, North Caucasus,
Northwest, Ural, and Siberian regions of the Russian
Federation and in certain parts of the Far East region of the
Russian Federation.

Additionally, as of December 31, 2006 VimpelCom’s subsidiary,
SakhalinTelecomMobile (“STM”) held GSM-1800 licenses in
certain parts of the Far East region of Russia (Note 4).

As of December 31, 2006, Limited Liability Partnership KaR-Tel
(“KaR-Tel”), an indirect subsidiary of VimpelCom, held a GSM-
900 license for the entire territory of the Republic of
Kazakhstan. Closed Joint Stock Company Ukrainian Radio
Systems (“URS”), a wholly – owned indirect subsidiary of
VimpelCom, held GSM-900/1800 licenses for the Ukraine.
Limited Liability Company “Tacom” (“Tacom”), an indirect
subsidiary of VimpelCom, held GSM-900/1800, UMTS, and AMPS
licenses that cover the entire territory of Tajikistan. As of
December 31, 2006, UNITEL LLC (“Unitel”), an indirect
subsidiary of VimpelCom, held a GSM license that covers the
entire territory of Uzbekistan. Mobitel held GSM licenses that
cover the entire territory of Georgia. Armentel has a license
that authorizes GSM-900 and fixed line telecommunications
services in the entire territory of Armenia.

2. Basis of Presentation and Significant
Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation
VimpelCom maintains its records and prepares its financial
statements in accordance with Russian accounting and tax
legislation and accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP”). VimpelCom’s
foreign subsidiaries maintain their accounting records in
accordance with local accounting and tax legislation and US
GAAP. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
differ from the financial statements issued by the individual
companies for statutory purposes. The principal differences
relate to: (1) revenue recognition; (2) recognition of interest
expense and other operating expenses; (3) valuation and
depreciation of property and equipment; (4) foreign currency
translation; (5) deferred income taxes; (6) capitalization and
amortization of telephone line capacity; (7) valuation
allowances for unrecoverable assets; and (8) business
combinations, (9) consolidation and accounting for
subsidiaries, and (10) stock based compensation.

The accompanying financial statements have been presented
in US dollars. Amounts are presented in thousands, except for
share and per share amounts or unless otherwise indicated. 

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with US GAAP and include VimpelCom and all
companies in which VimpelCom directly or indirectly exercises
control, which generally means that VimpelCom owns more
than 50% of the voting rights in the company. Consolidation is

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

(In thousands of US dollars)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 3,689 (9,171) 5,536

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (19,152) 57,789 148,246

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 363,646 305,857 157,611

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 344,494 $ 363,646 $ 305,857

Supplemental cash flow information

Cash paid during the period:

Income tax $ 354,566 $ 198,610 $ 177,705

Interest 188,991 140,809 80,490

Non-cash activities:

Equipment acquired under financing agreements 23,458 12,628 14,216

Accounts payable for equipment and license 249,020 367,380 211,378

Accrued debt and equity offering costs – 5,195 –

Accrued capital contributions costs – – 2,082

Purchase of minority interest in VCR – – 794,795

Offset of 2009 Tendered Notes 232,766 – –

Deferred part of Ericsson non-cash discount in Ukraine 14,542 – –

Acquisitions (Note 4):

Fair value of assets acquired 671,997 273,147 487,781

Difference between the amount paid and the fair value of net assets acquired 268,315 112,281 174,771

Cash paid for the acquisition of subsidiaries (735,500) (310,006) (426,041)

Liabilities assumed $ 204,812 $ 75,442 $ 236,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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estimates and assumptions that may have a material impact on
the financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
VimpelCom considers all highly liquid investments with a
remaining maturity of 90 days or less at the time of purchase
to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are carried at cost
which approximates fair value.

Accounts Receivable and Doubtful Accounts
Accounts receivable are shown at their net realizable value
which approximates their fair value. VimpelCom reviews the
valuation of accounts receivable on a monthly basis. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on
historical experience of cash collections and future
expectations of conditions that might impact the collectibility
of accounts. 

Inventory
Inventory consists of telephone handsets and accessories for
resale and is stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
computed using the average cost method.

Input Value Added Tax
Value Added Tax (“VAT”) related to sales is payable to the tax
authorities on an accrual basis based upon invoices issued to
customers. VAT incurred on purchases may be offset, subject to
certain restrictions, against VAT related to sales, or could be
reclaimed in cash from the tax authorities under certain
circumstances. VAT related to purchase transactions, which
will be offset against VAT related to sales within the following
year, is recognized on the balance sheets on a gross basis. As of
December 31, 2006, the VAT rate in Russia and Georgia was 18%,
in Kazakhstan it was 15%, and in Ukraine, Tajikistan,
Uzbekistan, and Armenia it was 20%. 

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at historical cost. Mobile
telecommunications equipment, including equipment acquired
under capital leases, is depreciated using the straight-line
method over its estimated useful life of seven years or the
lease term, whichever is shorter. Fixed line telecommunication
equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over
its estimated useful life of twenty years. Capitalized leasehold
improvement expenses for base station positions is
depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of seven years, or the lease term, whichever is
shorter. Buildings are depreciated using the straight-line
method over estimated useful lives of twenty years. Office and
measuring equipment, and vehicles and furniture are
depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated
useful lives ranging from five to ten years.

Repair and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.
Interest costs are capitalized with respect to qualifying
construction projects.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets consist primarily of telecommunication
licenses, telephone line capacity, goodwill and other intangible
assets. VimpelCom capitalizes payments made to third party
suppliers to acquire access to and for use of telephone lines
(telephone line capacity). These payments are accounted for
as intangible assets and are amortized on a straight-line basis
over ten years. Telecommunication license are amortized on a
straight-line basis within the estimated useful lives
determined based on the management estimation of future
economic benefits from these licenses. Other intangible assets
are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives, generally from four to ten years.

Goodwill represents the excess of consideration paid over the
fair value of net assets acquired in purchase business
combinations and is not amortized. VimpelCom has acquired
identifiable intangible assets through its acquisition of
interests in various enterprises. The cost of acquired entities
at the date of acquisition is allocated to identifiable assets and
the excess of the total purchase price over the amount
assigned to identifiable assets is recorded as goodwill. 

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, VimpelCom continues to evaluate the
amortization period for intangible assets with finite lives to
determine whether events or circumstances warrant revised
amortization periods. In accordance with SFAS No. 142,
VimpelCom tests goodwill for impairment on an annual basis.
Additionally, goodwill is tested for impairment between
annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that
would more likely than not reduce the fair value of an entity
below its carrying value. These events or circumstances would
include, but are not limited to, a significant change in the
business climate, legal factors, operating performance
indicators, competition, sale or disposition of a significant
portion of the business or other factors.

Software Costs
Under the provision of Statement of Position No. 98-1,
Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or
Obtained for Internal Use, VimpelCom capitalizes costs
associated with software developed or obtained for internal
use when both the preliminary project stage is completed and
VimpelCom management has authorized further funding of
the project which it deems probable will be completed and
used to perform the function intended. Capitalization of such
costs ceases no later than the point at which the project is
substantially complete and ready for its intended purpose.

also required when the Company is subject to a majority of the
risk of loss or is entitled to receive a majority of the residual
returns or both from a variable interest entity’s activities.

All intercompany accounts and transactions within the
Company have been eliminated from the consolidated
financial statements.

Investments in affiliated companies in which the Company
exercises significant influence over the operations and
financial policies, but does not control, are reported according
to the equity method of accounting. Generally, the Company
owns between 20 and 50 percent of such investments. 

Foreign Currency Translation
Until June 30, 2006 the functional currency of the substantial
majority of VimpelCom’s operations was the US dollar because
the majority of revenues, costs, property and equipment
purchased, debt and trade liabilities were either priced,
incurred, payable or otherwise measured in US dollars.

During the second quarter 2006 VimpelCom announced the
introduction of a fixed exchange rate for customers’ payments
which are denominated in US Dollars or unit equivalents. The
exchange rate was fixed at 28.7 Russian roubles to 1 unit. The
change to a fixed exchange rate was effective for prepaid
customers from June 1, 2006 and for other customers from July
1, 2006. VimpelCom retains the right to amend the fixed
exchange rate at its discretion. While this change was partially
implemented during the second quarter of 2006, the primary
economic impact from this policy change was realized in the
third quarter of 2006. Accordingly, VimpelCom changed its
functional currency from US Dollars to Russian roubles
beginning July 1, 2006. Pursuant to the provisions of US
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 52,
Foreign Currency Translation, previously issued financial
statements should not be restated, and the change in
functional currency should be reported prospectively. The
impact of the change in functional currency on the financial
statements was an increase in the opening translated carrying
values of the following non-monetary assets and liabilities as
of July 1, 2006:

Property and equipment, net 242,169

Software, net 30,350

Telecommunications licenses and allocations 

of frequencies, net 21,206

Goodwill 11,856

Other non-current assets 4,862

Other 7,786

Deferred taxes (12,529)

Total 305,700 

This increase in the opening carrying amount of non-
monetary assets and liabilities has been reflected in
shareholder’s equity as part of other comprehensive income.

VimpelCom has retained the US dollar as its reporting
currency. Therefore, the financial statements, after the
change of the functional currency date, were translated into
the reporting currency in accordance with SFAS No. 52 using
the current rate method. 

Domestic and certain foreign subsidiaries of VimpelCom have
their local currencies as their functional currency, and use the
current rate method for translating their financial statements
to US dollars. 

Under SFAS No. 52 the current rate method assumes that
assets and liabilities measured in the functional currency are
translated into US dollars at exchange rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date; whereas revenues, expenses, gains and
losses are translated into US dollars at historical exchange
rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Translation
adjustments resulting from the process of translating financial
statements into US dollars are reported in other
comprehensive income, a separate component of shareholders’
equity. 

Within the countries that VimpelCom operates, official
exchange rates are determined daily by the respective
counties’ Central Banks. Market rates may differ from the
official rates but the differences are, generally, within narrow
parameters monitored by the respective counties’ Central
Banks.

Local currencies of certain of VimpelCom’s foreign subsidiaries
are not fully convertible currencies outside the territories of
countries of their operations. The translation of rouble-,
tenge-, hryvnia-, and somoni-, som-, dram- and lari-
denominated assets and liabilities into US dollars for the
purposes of these financial statements does not indicate that
VimpelCom could realize or settle the reported values of these
assets and liabilities in US dollars. Likewise, it does not
indicate that VimpelCom could return or distribute the
reported US dollar value of capital to its shareholders.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
Accounting polices such as the valuation of stock based
compensation, business combinations, assessing tangible and
intangible asset impairments, and revenue recognition include
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Government Pension Fund
VimpelCom contributes to the state pension funds in the
Russian Federation, Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Tajikistan,
Uzbekistan, Georgia, and Armenia on behalf of its employees.
VimpelCom’s contributions are expensed as incurred. Total
contributions for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004 were US$ 30,360, US$ 22,408 and US$ 17,146, respectively. 

Business Combinations
VimpelCom accounts for its business acquisitions under the
purchase method of accounting. The total cost of acquisitions
is allocated to the underlying assets, including intangible
assets, and liabilities based on their respective estimated fair
values. Determining the fair value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed requires management’s judgment and often
involves the use of significant estimates and assumptions,
including assumptions with respect to future cash inflows and
outflows, discount rates, license and other asset lives and
market multiples, among other items.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Trade accounts receivable consist of amounts due from
subscribers for airtime usage and amounts due from dealers
and subscribers for equipment sales. In certain circumstances,
VimpelCom requires deposits as collateral for airtime usage. In
addition, VimpelCom has introduced a prepaid service GSM
network. Equipment sales are typically paid in advance of
delivery, except for equipment sold to dealers on credit terms.
VimpelCom’s credit risk arising from its trade accounts
receivable from subscribers is mitigated due to the large
number of its subscribers, of which approximately 97%
subscribed to a prepaid service as of December 31, 2006 and,
accordingly, do not give rise to credit risk. VimpelCom’s credit
risk arising from its trade accounts receivable from dealers is
mitigated due to the large number of dealers. Management
periodically reviews the history of payments and credit
worthiness of the dealers. The Company also has receivables
from other local and international operators from interconnect
and roaming services provided to their customers.

VimpelCom holds available cash in bank accounts with
financial institutions in countries of its operations. To manage
credit risk associated with such cash holdings, VimpelCom
allocates its available cash to a variety of local banks and local
affiliates of international banks within the limits set forth by
its treasury policy. Management periodically reviews the
credit worthiness of the banks in which it deposits cash. 

VAT is recoverable from the tax authorities via offset against
VAT payable to the tax authorities on VimpelCom’s revenue
or direct cash receipts from the tax authorities. Management
periodically reviews the recoverability of the balance of
input value added tax and believes it is fully recoverable
within one year.

VimpelCom issues advances to a variety of vendors of
property and equipment for its network development. The
contractual arrangements with the most significant vendors
provide for equipment financing in respect of certain
deliveries of equipment (Note 12). VimpelCom periodically
reviews the financial position of vendors and their
compliance with the contract terms.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts for financial instruments, consisting of
cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable, forward
agreements and obligations under accounts payable
approximate their fair value.

The fair value of bank loans, equipment financing obligations,
and rouble denominated bonds (based on future cash flows
discounted at current market rates) were as follows at
December 31: 

2006 2005

Rouble denominated bonds $ - $ 106,526

Sberegatelny Bank of the Russian 

Federation (“Sberbank”) – VimpelCom 154,134 183,946

Technoserve – VimpelCom - 2,639

General DataCom - 39

UBS (Luxemburg) S. A. 1,514,618 1,132,036

Platina loan to URS 3,482 -

The fair value of bank financing and equipment financing
contracts not included in the table above approximates
carrying value.

Comprehensive Income
SFAS No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income, requires the
reporting of comprehensive income in addition to net income.
Comprehensive income is a more inclusive financial reporting
methodology that includes the effects of all other non –
shareholder changes in net assets. 

Research and development costs and other computer software
maintenance costs related to software development are
expensed as incurred. Capitalized software development costs
are amortized using the straight-line method over the
expected life of the asset.

Long-Lived Assets
VimpelCom accounts for impairment of long-lived assets,
except for goodwill, in accordance with the provisions of SFAS
No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets. SFAS No. 144 requires that long-lived assets and
certain identifiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net
cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.
Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. 

During the second quarter of 2004, certain impairment
indicators were present which indicated that the carrying
amount of certain assets in Bee-Line Samara may not be
recoverable. VimpelCom determined that an impairment of
certain assets had in fact occurred and recorded an
impairment charge in the accompanying consolidated
statement of income (Note 9).

Revenue Recognition
VimpelCom earns service revenues for usage of its cellular
system, which include airtime charges from contract and
prepaid subscribers, monthly contract fees, roaming charges
and charges for value added services (“VAS”). Interconnect
revenue is generated when the Company receives traffic from
the mobile or fixed subscribers of other operators and that
traffic terminates on the VimpelCom network. Roaming
revenues include revenues from VimpelCom customers who
roam outside their selected home coverage area and revenues
from other wireless carriers for roaming by their customers on
VimpelCom’s network. VAS include short messages (“SMS”),
multimedia messages (“MMS”), caller number identification,
voice mail, call waiting and data transmission, etc. The cost of
content revenue relating to VAS presented net of related costs.
VimpelCom charges subscribers a fixed monthly fee for the use
of the service, which is recognized as revenue in the respective
month. 

Service revenue is generally recognized when the services
(including value added services and roaming revenue) are
rendered. Prepaid cards, used as a method of cash collection,

are accounted for as customer advances for future services.
Also VimpelCom uses E-commerce systems, retail offices and
agent locations as channels for receiving customer payments.
Revenues from equipment sales, such as handsets, are
recognized in the period in which the equipment is sold.
Revenues are stated net of value-added tax and sales tax
charged to customers.

In February 2006, the new regulation of the federal law on
telecommunications (the “Law”) was approved; the regulation
came into effect on July 1, 2006. The new regulation amends
the process for payment of telecommunication services and
specifies that payment should be made by the calling
subscriber. VimpelCom has changed its tariff plans in
accordance with the new regulation.

In accordance with the provisions of the SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements, VimpelCom defers upfront telecommunications
connection fees. The deferral of revenue is recognized over the
estimated average subscriber life, which is generally four
years.

Advertising 
VimpelCom expenses the cost of advertising as incurred.
Advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 was US$ 215,103, US$ 132,290 and US$ 66,444,
respectively.

Rent
VimpelCom leases office space and the land and premises
where telecommunications equipment is installed. There were
no non-cancelable operating leases for the periods in excess of
one year during either 2006 or 2005. Operating lease
agreements for premises where telecommunications
equipment is installed typically contain automatic year-by-
year renewal provisions which stipulate renewal to the extent
that neither party indicates otherwise.

Rent expense under all operating leases and rental contracts in
2006, 2005 and 2004 was US$ 156,451, US$ 104,191, and
US$ 60,389, respectively.

Deferred Taxes
VimpelCom computes and records income tax in accordance
with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Under the
asset and liability method of SFAS No. 109, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. A valuation allowance is recognized for
deferred tax assets when it is considered more likely than not
that the asset will not be recovered.
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Company has exclusive rights. No assets or liabilities have
been recorded in the accompanying financial statements to
recognize the effects of possible regulatory assets or liabilities,
as allowed under SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation.

Litigation accrual 
VimpelCom is party to various certain legal and regulatory
proceedings in the normal course of business with respect to
certain matters. Except as described in Note 20 VimpelCom
does not believe that any legal or regulatory proceedings to
which it is a party would have a material adverse impact on its
business or prospects. VimpelCom evaluates the likelihood of
an unfavorable outcome of the legal or regulatory proceedings
to which it is a party in accordance with SFAS No. 5,
Accounting for Contingencies, and EITF Topic D-86, Issuance of
Financial Statements. These judgments are subjective based on
the status of the legal or regulatory proceedings, the merits of
its defenses and consultation with in-house and external legal
counsel. The actual outcomes of these proceedings may differ
from the Company’s judgments.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN
48”) Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for income taxes
by prescribing the minimum recognition threshold a tax
position is required to meet before being recognized in the
financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on
derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and
transition. In addition, FIN 48 excludes from the scope income
taxes from SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. FIN 48 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006;
however, early adoption is allowed. The Company is going to
adopt FIN 48 for the fiscal year 2007. The impact of the
implementation of FIN 48 is to be recognized as a change in
the opening balance of retained earnings as of January 1, 2007.
Management is still assessing the adoption impact of FIN48 on
its financial position and results of operations. 

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB statement No. 157
(“SFAS No. 157”), Fair Value Measurements. The standard
provides guidance for using fair value to measure assets and
liabilities. The standard applies whenever other standards
require (or permit) assets or liabilities to be measured at fair
value. The standard does not expand the use of fair value in
any new circumstances. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007. Management does
not believe that the impact of adopting SFAS No. 157 will have
a material impact on VimpelCom’s results of operations or
financial position.

In September 2006, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 108”) Considering the Effects of Prior
Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in
Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108 eliminates the
diversity of practice surrounding how public companies
quantify financial statement misstatements. It establishes an
approach that requires quantification of financial statement
misstatements based on the effects of the misstatements on
each of the Company’s financial statements and the related
financial statement disclosures. SAB 108 must be applied to
annual financial statements for their first fiscal year ending
after November 15, 2006. The adoption of the provisions of
SAB 108 did not have a material impact on VimpelCom’s results
of operations or financial position.

In February 2007, the FASB issued FASB statement No. 159
("SFAS No. 159"), The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets or
Financial Liabilities. The standard permits entities to choose
to measure many financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value. The statement is expected to expand the
use of fair value measurement. SFAS No. 159 shall be
effective as of the beginning of each reporting entity’s first
fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007 but earlier
adoption is allowed under certain conditions. The impact of
adopting SFAS No. 159 is not expected to have a material
impact on the results of operations or financial position of
the Company.

In June 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a
consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-03 (“EITF No. 06-03”), “How
Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to
Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the
Income Statement (That Is, Gross versus Net Presentation)”.
EITF No. 06-03 provides that the presentation of taxes
assessed by a governmental authority that is directly
imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller
and a customer on either a gross basis (included in revenues
and costs) or on a net basis (excluded from revenues) is an
accounting policy decision that should be disclosed. The
provisions of EITF No. 06-03 become effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006. The adoption of EITF No.
06-03 is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’
consolidated financial statements to conform to the current
year’s presentation. Customer advances were presented net of
VAT.

The following table shows each item of comprehensive income
for the years ended December, 31:

2006 2005 2004

Net income $ 811,489 $ 615,131 $ 350,396

Foreign currency 

translation adjustment 416,552 (18,676) 22,746

Total comprehensive 

income $ 1,228,041 $ 596,455 $ 373,142

Stock-Based Compensation
Until January 1, 2006 VimpelCom followed the provisions of
SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, for
its stock option plan. SFAS No. 123 generally allows
companies to either account for stock-based compensation
under the fair value method of SFAS No. 123 or under the
intrinsic value method of Accounting Principles Board
Opinion (“APB”) No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees. Accordingly, VimpelCom accounted for its stock-
based compensation in accordance with the provisions of APB
No. 25 and its related Interpretations and presented pro
forma disclosures of results of operations as if the fair value
method had been adopted.

As of January 1, 2006 VimpelCom adopted SFAS No. 123
(revised 2004) Share Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123R”), which
is a revision of SFAS No. 123 and SFAS No. 95, Statement of Cash
Flows. Under SFAS No. 123R companies must calculate and
record the cost of equity instruments, such as stock options or
restricted stock, awarded to employees for services received in
the income statement; pro forma disclosure is no longer
permitted. The cost of the equity instruments is to be
measured based on the fair value of the instruments on the
date they are granted (with certain exceptions) and is
required to be recognized over the period during which the
employees are required to provide services in exchange for the
equity instruments.

VimpelCom adopted SFAS No. 123R using the modified
prospective method. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R,
VimpelCom accounted for stock options by remeasuring the
intrinsic value of the shares at each reporting period and
adjusted the related compensation expense and liability for
the change in intrinsic value. In accordance with the modified
prospective method, the consolidated financial statements for
prior periods have not been restated to reflect, and do not
include, the impact of SFAS No. 123R.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and
earnings per share if VimpelCom had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, to stock-based
employee compensation:

Years ended December 31, 

2005 2004

Net income, as reported $ 615,131 $ 350,396

Add: Compensation expense in respect 

of the Amended and Restated Stock 

Option Plan, as previously reported 6,037 5,682

Deduct: Compensation expense in respect 

of the Amended and Restated Stock Option 

Plan determined under fair value based 

method for all awards (1,147) (1,303)

Pro forma net income $ 620,021 $ 354,775

Earnings per share:

Basic - as reported $ 12.05 $ 8.50

Basic – pro forma $ 12.14 $ 8.61

Diluted - as reported $ 12.04 $ 8.49

Diluted - pro forma $ 12.14 $ 8.60

The effect of adopting FAS 123R for both the stock option and
phantom stock plans was an increase in selling, general and
administrative expense of approximately US$ 6,466 for the
year ended December 31, 2006. Additionally, VimpelCom
recorded a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle of US$ 1,882, representing the difference between
the fair value and the intrinsic value of the stock-option and
phantom stock plans at January 1, 2006. The total impact of
the adoption of SFAS No. 123R for both the stock option and
phantom stock plans was a decrease in net income of
approximately US$ 8,348 for the year ended December 31,
2006, equivalent to US$ 0.16 per common share on both a basic
and diluted basis, with no net tax effect.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities, requires companies to recognize all of their
derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for
changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument depends
on whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a
hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging
relationship. The Company has not designated any of its
derivative contracts as hedges, therefore all hedging
instruments have been recorded at fair value in the
accompanying statement of income.

Government Regulations
The Company is subject to governmental regulation of tariffs
in its Armenian fixed line business. The Company has the right
to seek tariff adjustments at the retail and wholesale level
based on costs incurred. Govenmental authorization of tariff
adjustments is only necessary for those services for which the
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obtained control over the following enterprises: Wenthorp
Industries, Ltd (100%) and Irington Developments, Ltd.
(100%), companies registered and existing under the Laws of
the Republic of Seychelles. By acquiring Limnotex, VimpelCom
Finance B.V. also obtained control over Closed Joint Stock
Company Technical Centre KaR-Tel, a wholly owned subsidiary
of KaR-Tel.

The primary reasons for the acquisition were expansion
outside of the Russian Federation and obtaining frequencies
allocated to KaR-Tel under its mobile telecommunications
license. The acquisition was recorded under the purchase
method of accounting. The fair value of net assets acquired
was US$ 199,264. The excess of the acquisition cost over the
fair market value of the consolidated net assets of Limnotex
amounted to US$ 152,706, was recorded as goodwill and was
assigned to the Kazakhstan reportable segment. The
consolidated results of operations of Limnotex were included
in the accompanying consolidated statement of income from
the date of acquisition.

The allocation of net assets acquired as presented above did
not include any amounts related to the ultimate resolution of
claims disclosed in Note 20, as VimpelCom did not believe that
any such amounts are both probable and estimable within the
context of SFAS No. 5.

Sale of Minority Interest in Limnotex
On February 21, 2005, VimpelCom Finance B.V. entered into a
share purchase agreement to sell a minority interest of 50.0%
minus one share in Limnotex to Crowell Investments Limited
(“Crowell”), a Cypriot company beneficially owned and
controlled by a beneficial owner and member of the board of
directors of ATF Bank, for a sale price of US$ 175,000. In the
second quarter of 2005, Crowell paid US$ 40,000 in two initial
deposits and in July 2005 Crowell paid the remaining
US$ 135,000. Ownership of 50.0% minus one share in Limnotex
passed to Crowell on August 22, 2005. Net assets of Limnotex
at the disposal date amounted to US$ 359,392, including
associated goodwill of US$ 154,242. The minority interest
share in Limnotex net assets at the date of disposal was of
US$ 179,337. The sale of a minority interest resulted in a loss of
US$ 3,339. 

In addition, VimpelCom entered into a shareholders agreement
with Crowell that, among other things, grants a call option to
VimpelCom to reacquire 25.0% minus one share of Limnotex at
any time after the closing of the sale and an additional call
option to reacquire up to the final remaining 25.0% share in
case of a deadlock at a shareholders meeting or a breach by
Crowell of any representation, warranty or covenant contained
in the shareholders agreement or the share purchase agreement,
in each case at a price based upon a prescribed formula.

STM
In July 2005, VimpelCom acquired 84.4% of STM, which holds
GSM-1800 and DAMPS licenses for the territory of Sakhalin,
and 60% of Limited Liability Company Joint Venture
“Sakhalin Telecom Limited” (“ST”), a fixed line alternative
operator. VimpelCom purchased 84.4% of the outstanding
shares of STM for a total cash purchase price of
approximately US$ 51,162 and 60% of ST for a total cash
purchase price of approximately US$ 5,040. The cost of the
acquisitions was US$ 864. At the date of acquisition, ST
owned 5.2% of STM. In September 2005 this interest was
purchased by VimpelCom for the amount of US$ 3,191, which
increased VimpelCom’s share in STM to 89.6%.

The primary reason for the acquisition was VimpelCom’s entry
to the mobile telephony market of Sakhalin, one of the regions
within the Far East super-region where the Company did not
have a super-region license to conduct cellular operations. The
acquisition was recorded under the purchase method of
accounting. The fair value of acquired identifiable net assets
of STM amounted to US$ 33,631. The excess of the acquisition
cost over the fair market value of the identifiable net assets of
STM amounted to US$ 21,586, which was recorded as goodwill
and assigned to the Russian Federation reportable segment.
The results of operations of STM were included in the
accompanying consolidated statement of income from the
date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of
acquisition:

As of the Date 
of Acquisition

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,124

Other current assets 1,818

Property and equipment 6,881

Licenses and allocation of frequencies (7.0 years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 23,948

Other intangible assets (6.0 years weighted-average 

remaining useful life) 2,931

Goodwill 21,586

Other non-current assets 759

Total assets acquired 64,047

Current liabilities (1,922)

Long-term liabilities (6,908)

Total liabilities assumed (8,830)

Total investments $ 55,217

In September 2005, VimpelCom sold its 60% share in ST to a
third party for US$ 4,968. 

3. Changes in Estimates
In January 2004, VimpelCom changed the estimated useful life
of GSM telecommunications equipment from 9.5 to 7 years. The
change decreased net income for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004 by approximately US$ 31,469 (equivalent to
US$ 0.76 per share of common stock on both a basic and
diluted basis). This change occurred due to VimpelCom’s
continuing evaluation of its use of various technologies
combined with the January 2004 announcement of the plans
by the Russian Government to initiate the process of awarding
licenses for new mobile communications technologies.

On January 1, 2004, a new federal law on telecommunications
(the “Law”) came into effect in Russia. The Law sets the legal
basis for the telecommunications business in Russia and
defines the status that state bodies have in the
telecommunications sector. The Law was designed to create
new interconnect and federal telephone line capacity pricing
regimes in 2004 that should be more transparent and unified, if
fairly implemented. In particular, before the Law was
introduced, licenses did not provide for clear renewal procedure
upon expiration, the telecommunications industry in Russia
did not have sufficient experience with the renewal of licenses
and prior legislation did not specify any bases for refusal to
renew a license. The Law explains the process for renewing a
license and also includes a basis for refusal to renew a license.
Specifically, article 33 of the Law, “Term of Validity of the
License”, states that “the term of validity of a license may be
extended at the licensee’s application for the same term for
which it was issued, or for a different term which shall not exceed
25 years… An application for the extension of the term of
validity of a license shall be filed with the licensing body not
later than two months, and not earlier than six months, before
the end of the term of validity of the license… An extension of
the term of validity of the license may be refused if, on the date
of submission of the application, there are violations of the
licensing terms which have not been eliminated.” In accordance
with the Law the prolongation of license terms can be refused
if, as of the date of application, the violations of licensing terms
were determined but not eliminated. Based on this provision
VimpelCom’s management believes that VimpelCom’s licenses
would be prolonged without a significant delay.

As a result of the implementation of the Law, effective
January 1, 2005, VimpelCom changed the estimated remaining
useful life of GSM telecommunications licenses and allocation
of frequencies from the initial expiration dates of the GSM
licenses in Russia (held by VimpelCom and its subsidiaries),
which varied from August 2006 to November 2012, to
December 31, 2012. While under the Law there is no limitation
on the number of times a license may be renewed, VimpelCom
cannot currently accurately predict related GSM cash flows in
Russia beyond that date.

This change in estimate has increased net income for the year
ended December 31, 2005 by US$ 59,725 (equivalent to
US$ 1.17 per share of common stock on both a basic and
diluted basis) in comparison to previous amortization periods. 

These above changes reflect a comprehensive management
analysis, involving future estimated usage of and cash flows
from this telecommunications equipment. Such analysis is
performed by management on a regular basis. In each of the
instances discussed above, the analyses indicated that the
respective telecommunications licenses and equipment would
not be necessary to generate revenue over a period beyond
the revised estimated remaining useful life. Thus, the
aforementioned changes were made. 

4. Acquisitions and Dispositions

DTI
In June 2004, VimpelCom acquired 93.52% of the common
stock of DTI, a cellular operator in the Far East region, for
US$ 74,071. The primary reason for the acquisition was
obtaining frequencies allocated to DTI under its mobile
telecommunications license. The acquisition was recorded
under the purchase method of accounting. The fair value of
identifiable net assets acquired amounted to US$ 57,908. The
excess of the acquisition cost over the fair market value of the
identifiable net assets of DTI amounted to US$ 16,163 and was
allocated to the Russian reportable segment and is subject to
annual impairment tests. The results of operations of DTI were
included in the accompanying consolidated statement of
income from the date of acquisition.

On February 24, 2005 and March 28, 2005, VimpelCom increased
its share of ownership in DTI to 99.96% and then to 100%,
respectively, by acquiring the remaining 6.45% and 0.04% of
DTI common stock, which VimpelCom did not previously own,
for US$ 7,975 and US$ 45, respectively. The step acquisition was
recorded under the purchase method of accounting. The fair
value of identifiable net assets acquired amounted to
US$ 6,110. The excess of the acquisition cost over the fair
market value of the identifiable net assets of DTI amounted to
US$ 1,910, and was assigned to the Russian Federation
reportable segment. In April 2006 DTI was merged into
VimpelCom.

KaR-Tel
On September 3, 2004, VimpelCom Finance B.V., a wholly owned
subsidiary of VimpelCom, acquired 100% of KaR-Tel, the second
largest cellular operator in Kazakhstan, through the
acquisition of 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of
Limnotex Developments Limited (“Limnotex”), a company
registered and existing under the laws of the Republic of
Cyprus. By acquiring Limnotex, VimpelCom Finance B.V. also
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On December 22, 2006 VimpelCom purchased an additional 20%
share in Tacom for US$ 5,000, thus increasing its effective share
to 80%. This transaction was treated as a step acquisition.
Accordingly, the excess of fair value of acquired net assets over
the costs of the additional acquisition was calculated at the time
of transaction and allocated as goodwill in the amount of US$
4,704.

Unitel and Buztel
On January 18, 2006, VimpelCom acquired 100% of the shares
of Bakarie Uzbekistan Telecom LLC (“Buztel”) for the purchase
price of US$ 60,000 plus the assumption of approximately US$
2,400 in debt. The primary reason for the acquisition of Buztel
was that Buztel holds national GSM-900 and -1800 licenses in
the Republic of Uzbekistan. On February 9, 2006, VimpelCom
acquired 100% of Unitel for the purchase price of US$ 200,000
plus the assumption of approximately US$ 7,700 in debt. Direct
costs related to both acquisitions were US$ 974.

The primary reason for the acquisition of Unitel was that
Unitel holds national GSM-900 and 1800 licenses. At the time
of the acquisition, Unitel served approximately 364,000
subscribers, representing, according to VimpelCom’s estimates,
a 31% subscriber market share in Uzbekistan. 

The acquisitions were recorded under the purchase method of
accounting. The fair value of acquired identifiable net assets
of both companies amounted to US$ 106,913. The excess of the
acquisition cost over the fair market value of the identifiable
net assets of Unitel and Buztel amounted to US$ 154,061. This
amount was recorded as goodwill, was assigned to the
Uzbekistan reportable segment and is subject to annual
impairment tests. The results of operations of Unitel and
Buztel were included in the accompanying consolidated
statement of income from the dates of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the allocation of fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of the reportable
segments at the dates of acquisition:

As of the Dates 
of Acquisition

Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,452

Other current assets 3,279

Property and equipment 52,736

Licenses and allocation of frequencies (12.5 years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 55,854

As of the Dates 
of Acquisition

Other intangible assets 

(4.3 years weighted average 

remaining useful life) 27,286

Goodwill 154,061

Other non-current assets 2,414

Total assets acquired 304,082

Current liabilities (26,859)

Long-term liabilities (16,249)

Total liabilities assumed (43,108)

Allocated Fair Value $ 260,974

Buztel was previously owned by an affiliate of Altimo Holding
and Investments Limited, also known as Altimo, a leading
Moscow-based telecom investment company and member of
the Alfa Group of companies, which at the time of the
acquisition were reported to have beneficially owned 32.9% of
the voting shares of VimpelCom.

On July 24, 2006, Buztel was merged into Unitel. Unitel filed
applications for the re-issuance of Buztel’s licenses and related
frequencies and permissions to Unitel. Licenses, frequencies
and/or permissions were re-issued to Unitel in a timely manner
and on the same terms and conditions as the licenses of
Buztel.

Mobitel
On July 12, 2006, VimpelCom acquired 51% of the outstanding
participatory interests of Georgian cellular operator Mobitel
and a call option for the remaining 49% of the outstanding
participatory interests of Mobitel. Mobitel holds GSM-1800
cellular licenses that are valid through mid-2013. Mobitel was
founded in November 2003 and at the date of acquisition did
not conduct any commercial operations. It was considered as a
variable interest entity and consolidated under FIN 46R
provisions. The total cash purchase price for the 51% interest
was US$ 12,647. Costs related to the acquisition amounted to
US$ 95.

The primary reasons for the acquisition of Mobitel are that
Mobitel owns GSM-1800 cellular licenses that are valid through
mid-2013 and frequencies covering the entire territory of
Georgia. Mobitel also possesses significant numbering
capacity. 

URS
On November 10, 2005, VimpelCom acquired 100% of URS,
through the acquisition of 100% of the issued and outstanding
stock of each of Crayola Properties Limited, Cradel
Investments Limited, Wintop Management Limited, Crisden
Holdings Limited and Cellcroft Holdings Limited, for a total
cash purchase price of approximately US$ 231,200. The cost
related to the acquisition was US$ 7,737, out of which $ 4,469
was paid before December 31, 2005. 

The primary reason for the acquisition was VimpelCom’s
entry into the mobile telephony market of Ukraine, the
second largest mobile market in CIS, where the Company did
not have a license to conduct cellular operations. The
acquisition was recorded under the purchase method of
accounting. The fair value of acquired identifiable net assets
of URS amounted to US$ 156,938. The excess of the
acquisition cost over the fair market value of the identifiable
net assets of URS amounted to US$ 81,999. This amount was
recorded as goodwill, was assigned to the Ukraine reportable
segment and is subject to annual impairment tests. The
results of operations of URS were included in the
accompanying consolidated statement of income from the
date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the Company’s estimate of the
fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the
date of acquisition:

As of the Date 
of Acquisition

Cash and cash equivalents $ 625

Other current assets 20,392

Property and equipment 6,478

Licenses and allocation of frequencies (8.0 years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 135,698

Other intangible assets (7.4 years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 10,373

Goodwill 81,999

Other non-current assets 44,438

Total assets acquired 300,003

Current liabilities (27,830)

Long-term liabilities (33,236)

Total liabilities assumed (61,066)

Total investments $ 238,937

Tacom
On December 29, 2005, VimpelCom (BVI) Limited, a special-
purpose entity affiliated with and controlled by VimpelCom,
completed the acquisition of 60% of Tacom for a total cash
purchase price of approximately US$ 11,100. A deferred
payment of US$ 900 was payable one year from the purchase
date and was made on schedule. The direct costs related to the
acquisition were US$ 334.

In connection with the acquisition of its stake in Tacom,
VimpelCom entered into a shareholders agreement with the
remaining shareholders in Tacom that grants, among other
things, options to VimpelCom to acquire up to the entire
interest held by the remaining shareholders under certain
circumstances, allowing VimpelCom the option to own 100% of
Tacom for a price specified in a prescribed formula.

The primary reason for the acquisition was VimpelCom’s entry
to the mobile telephony market of Tajikistan, a developing
mobile market in Central Asia where the Company did not have
a license to conduct cellular operations. The acquisition was
recorded under the purchase method of accounting. The fair
value of acquired identifiable net assets of Tacom attributed to
VimpelCom amounted to US$ 3,637. The excess of the
acquisition cost over the fair market value of the identifiable
net assets of Tacom amounted to US$ 8,697, which has been
recorded as goodwill and was assigned to the Tajikistan
reportable. The results of operations of Tacom were included in
the accompanying consolidated statement of income from the
date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the Company’s estimate of the
fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the
date of acquisition:

As of the Date 
of Acquisition

Cash and cash equivalents $ 21

Other current assets 26

Property and equipment (9.4 years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 604

Licenses and allocation of frequencies (10.0 years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 4,011

Goodwill 8,697

Total assets acquired 13,359

Current liabilities (59)

Long-term liabilities (966)

Total liabilities assumed (1,025)

Total investments $ 12,334
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6. Other Current Assets
Other current assets consisted of the following at December 31:

2006 2005

Advances to suppliers $ 66,116 $ 54,472

Prepaid expenses 9,682 3,186

Derivative instruments (Note 7) 231 76

Software with a useful life shorter 

than one year 38,354 14,537

Prepaid taxes 34,711 -

Other 10,679 5,064

$ 159,773 $ 77,335

7. Forward Agreements 
As a result of VimpelCom’s change to the Russian rouble as its
functional currency as of July 1, 2006 VimpelCom had
significant US dollar exposure. VimpelCom in June and July
2006 entered into a series of short-term forward agreements
for a total amount of US$ 570,000 to hedge its short term US
dollar denominated obligations. The forward exchange rates in
the contracts ranged from 26.79 Rouble/1 US$ to 26.98
Rouble/1 US$ and matured in the year ended December 31,
2006. The change in fair value of these contracts before July 1,
2006 was recognized as non-operating gain/loss and starting
from July 1, 2006 due to the functional currency change – as
foreign exchange gain/loss. The accompanying financial
statements include US$ 1,920 of other non-operational loss
and US$ 14,336 of foreign exchange loss from recognising
these contracts at fair value as of December 31, 2006. In
November 2006, VimpelCom entered into additional forward
foreign exchange contracts for a total amount of US$ 736,629
to hedge its US dollar denominated obligations due in 2007.
These contracts ranged from 26.6 Rouble/1 US$ to 26.7
Rouble/1 US$.

During the fourth quarter of 2006 VimpelCom entered into a
short-term cross-currency interest rate swap transaction. The
amount of the swap is US$ 236,111 and 26.64 Russian rubles
per 1 US$ as well as a 6.37% of interest rate. The amount of the
contract will be subject to remeasurement going forward, in
conjunction with the change of the exchange rate of the US
dollar to the Russian ruble and LIBOR fluctuation. The
accompanying financial statements include US$ 2,184 of other
non-operating loss and US$ 207 of foreign exchange gain from
recognizing this contract at fair value as of December 31, 2006. 

During the third quarter 2006 KaR-Tel entered into a short-
term forward agreement for a total amount of US$ 110,000 to
hedge its US dollar debt. The forward exchange rate in the
contract was 122.54 Kazakhstan tenge per 1 US$. The contract
was restructured into a swap transaction of US$ 100,000 on
October 8, 2006. A portion of the swap of US$ 50,000 matured

on December 18, 2008 and the remaining portion of US$ 50,000
matured on December 18, 2010. The amount of the contract
will be subject to remeasurement going forward, in
conjunction with the change of the exchange rate of the US
dollar to the Kazakhstan tenge. The accompanying financial
statements include US$ 1,198 of other non-operating gain and
US$ 86 of foreign exchange gain from recognizing this
contract at fair value as of December 31, 2006. 

In 2004 and 2005 VimpelCom entered into forward exchange
contracts to hedge certain liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies. The purpose of VimpelCom’s foreign currency
hedging activities is to protect VimpelCom from the risk that
the eventual dollar cash outflows from payments in euros to
vendors of equipment will be adversely affected by changes in
the exchange rates. The net loss of US$ 4,081, and the net gain
US$ 3,001 related to the change in the fair value of the
derivatives was included in net foreign exchange gain in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income for the
years ended December 31, 2005, and December 31, 2004,
respectively.

8. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment, at cost, consisted of the following at
December 31:

2006 2005

Telecommunications equipment $ 4,295,048 $ 2,559,036

Land and buildings 174,705 94,381

Office and measuring equipment 449,303 286,183

Other equipment 203,250 129,795

5,122,306 3,069,395

Accumulated depreciation (1,536,910) (802,069)

Equipment not installed and assets 

under construction 1,030,279 943,786

$ 4,615,675 $ 3,211,112

VimpelCom capitalized interest in the cost of tele com mu -
nications equipment in the amount of US$ 10,035, US$ 8,940
and US$ 7,362 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Accumulated depreciation on telecommunications equipment
held under capital lease agreements amounted to US$ 17,510,
US$ 14,606 and US$ 14,606 at December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. Depreciation expense in respect of
telecommunications equipment held under capital lease
amounted to US$ 4,310, US$ 0, and US$ 7,479 for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and was
included in depreciation expense in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income.

The following table summarizes the allocation of fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed Mobitel at the dates
of acquisition:

As of the Date 
of Acquisition

Licenses and allocation of frequencies 

(7 years weighted average remaining useful life) $ 26,999

Total assets acquired 26,999

Current liabilities (157)

Long-term liabilities (5,096)

Total liabilities assumed (5,253)

Total Fair Value of Net Assets 21,746

Fair Value of Non-controlling Interest 9,004

Total Accocated Fair Value $ 12,742

Armentel
On November 16, 2006, VimpelCom acquired 90% of the issued
and outstanding stock of Armentel, for a cash purchase price
of approximately US$ 445,030, out of which US$ 7,688 was paid
on March 28, 2007 as a result of an adjustment in the
Armentel’s net debt and working capital. Direct costs related
to the acquisition were US$ 11,610.

The primary reason for the acquisition was VimpelCom’s entry
into the mobile and fixed line telephony markets of Armenia.
The acquisition was recorded under the purchase method of
accounting. The fair value of acquired identifiable net assets
of Armentel amounted to US$ 445,030. The excess of the
acquisition cost over the fair market value of the identifiable
net assets of Armentel amounted to US$ 109,550, which was
recorded as goodwill and assigned to the Armenia reportable
segment. The results of operations of Armentel were included
in the accompanying consolidated statement of income from
the date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the Company’s estimate of the
fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the
date of acquisition:

As of the Date 
of Acquisition

Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,555

Other current assets 41,299

Property, plant and equipment 270,291

Licenses and allocation of frequencies (4.5years 

weighted average remaining useful life) 48,875

As of the Date
of Acquisition

Other intangible assets (20 years weighted 

average remaining useful life) 59,050

Goodwill 109,550

Other non-current assets 28,090

Total assets acquired 599,710

Current liabilities (90,274)

Long-term liabilities (52,796)

Total liabilities assumed (143,070)

Allocated Fair Value $ 456,640

The following unaudited pro forma combined results of
operations for VimpelCom give effect to the Unitel, Buztel and
Armentel business combinations as if they had occurred at the
beginning of 2005. The pro forma combined results do not
include Mobitel as such results would not materially impact
the disclosure provided. These pro forma amounts are provided
for informational purposes only and do not purport to present
the results of operations of VimpelCom had the transactions
assumed therein occurred on or as of the date indicated, nor is
it necessarily indicative of the results of operations which may
be achieved in the future. 

Year ended December 31,

Unaudited 2006 2005

Pro forma total operating revenues $ 5,087,797 $ 3,400,171 

Pro forma net income 839,967 687,158 

Pro forma basic net income 

per common share 16.50 13.46

Pro forma diluted net income 

per common share 16.49 13.45

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at
December 31: 

2006 2005

US dollars $ 182,740 $ 167,910

Roubles 126,398 190,902

Uzbekistani Som 15,991 -

Armenian Dram 8,106 -

Kazakhstan Tenge 6,614 1,080

Ukrainian Hryivna 714 1,726

EURO and other currencies 3,931 2,028

$ 344,494 $ 363,646



Amortization expense for all VimpelCom’s intangible assets for
each of the succeeding five years is expected to be as follows:

2007 216,278 

2008 216,278 

2009 195,298 

2010 158,379 

2011 155,488 

Thereafter $ 241,005

11. Other Assets
Other assets consisted of the following at December 31:

2006 2005

Software, at cost $ 976,572 $ 694,322

Accumulated depreciation (428,670) (155,619)

547,902 538,703 

Prepayments to suppliers 

for long-lived assets 55,426 39,812

Investments 5,315 1,871

Prepayments for investments in equity 10,140 -

Unamortized debt issue costs 68,268 30,735

Frequencies and permissions 39,836 10,843

Derivative instruments (Note 7) 1,206 -

Other assets 10,104 9,585

$ 190,295 $ 92,846

The total gross carrying value and accumulated amortization of VimpelCom’s intangible assets by major intangible asset class was
as follows:

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted average 

amortization Accumulated Accumulated
period, years Cost amortization Cost amortization

Telephone line capacity 9.6 $ 190,436 $ (106,770) $ 186,434 $ (82,926)

Customer list 5.4 187,795 (56,228) 99,106 (24,869)

Other intangible assets 5.7 70,944 (28,260) 33,463 (14,852)

Total 7.2 $ 449,175 $ (191,258) $ 319,003 $ (122,647)
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12. Debt financing
The following table provides a summary of outstanding bank
loans, equipment financing indebtedness and capital lease
obligations as of:

December 31, December 31, 
2006 2005

Bank loans, less current portion $ 1,980,726 $ 1,540,043

Long-term portion of equipment financing 83,362 35,905

Long-term portion of capital lease 1,241 751

Total long-term debt 2,065,329 1,576,699

Rouble denominated bonds payable - 104,230

Bank loans, current portion 358,211 278,537

Short-term portion of equipment financing 63,457 35,787

Short-term portion of capital lease 2,435 2,913

Total short-term debt $ 424,103 $ 421,467

Bank Loans
Bank loans consisted of the following as of December 31: 

2006 2005

UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. $ 1,417,234 $ 1,050,000

Sberbank 152,900 182,300

Svenska Handelsbanken AB 130,268 54,764

Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG 57,055 72,004

Citibank/Standard Bank London 236,110 425,000

Citibank/Sumitomo 103,000 -

Citibank Kazakhstan- loan to KaR-Tel - 34,394

EBRD – loan to KaR-Tel 97,500 -

Citibank N.A., 51,292 -

Raiffeisenbank Austria – loan to URS 40,000 -

Raiffeisenbank Ukraine – loan to URS 10,000 -

Bayerische Landesbank – loan to URS 40,000 -

Platina – loan to URS 3,500 -

Other loans 78 118

$ 2,338,937 $ 1,818,580

Less current portion (358,211) (278,537)

Total long-term bank loans $ 1,980,726 $ 1,540,043

In December 2002, Sberbank provided a US dollar denominated
credit line of US$ 70,000 to VimpelCom-Region. VimpelCom-
Region had the right to draw down the entire amount before
April 1, 2003. VimpelCom-Region has made drawings under the
credit line in the total amount of US$ 70,000. The loan will be
repaid in twelve installments, on a quarterly basis,
commencing November 27, 2004. The interest rate at the date
of signing was 13% per annum and is subject to change by
Sberbank. As of December 31, 2006, the interest rate was 8.5%
per annum. Pursuant to the merger of VimpelCom-Region into
VimpelCom (the “Merger”), which occurred on November 26,

2004, VimpelCom became the obligor under the indebtedness
of VimpelCom-Region. As of December 31, 2006, assets pledged
as collateral against the loan included promissory notes issued
by VimpelCom to its subsidiary, Cellular Company, with a
nominal amount of 1,536,000 thousand roubles (US$ 58,334 at
the exchange rate as of December 31, 2006). The principal
amount under this credit line, outstanding as of December 31,
2006, comprised US$ 23,100.

On February 24, 2004, Svenska Handelsbanken AB provided a
seven-year US dollar denominated credit line of US$ 69,700 to
VimpelCom-Region, which was assumed by VimpelCom
subsequent to the Merger. The loan is to be repaid in fourteen
equal instalments, on a semi-annual basis, commencing not
later than November 20, 2004. The loan bears interest at the
rate of six-month LIBOR plus 0.325%, which is payable semi-
annually. Under the loan agreement, VimpelCom is subject to
certain defined debt covenant restrictions, including several
restrictions related to financial condition. Amortization of
debt issuance costs is included in interest expense in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. The
principal amount under this credit line, outstanding as of
December 31, 2006, comprised US$ 44,807.

In April 2004, Sberbank provided a five-year, US dollar
denominated, secured, non-revolving credit line of
US$ 130,000 to VimpelCom. The loan is to be repaid in eight
equal installments, on a quarterly basis, commencing February
27, 2007. The interest rate as of December 31, 2006 was 8.5%
per annum and is subject to change by Sberbank upon the
occurrence of certain events. In 2004, VimpelCom signed a
series of pledge agreements with Sberbank. As of December 31,
2006, assets pledged as collateral against this credit line
included VimpelCom’s 100% of shares of RTI Service-Svyaz
(“RTI”) and promissory notes issued by VimpelCom to Impuls-
KB with a nominal amount of 1,610,000 thousand roubles
(US$ 61,144 at the exchange rate as of December 31, 2006). The
carrying amount of net assets of RTI Service-Svyaz was of
$ 12,040 in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of
December 31, 2006. Under the loan agreement, VimpelCom is
subject to certain defined debt covenant restrictions,
including several restrictions related to financial condition.
The principal amount under this credit line, outstanding as of
December 31, 2006, comprised US$ 129,800. 

On June 16, 2004, the offering of 10% Loan Participation Notes
(the “Notes”) issued by, but without recourse to UBS
(Luxembourg) S.A., for the sole purpose of funding a
US$ 250,000 loan to VimpelCom was completed. The loan will
mature on June 16, 2009. VimpelCom is to pay interest on the
loan at the rate of 10% per annum from June 16, 2004, payable
semi-annually on June 16 and December 16 of each year. 

9. Impairment Charges
On July 13, 2004, VimpelCom increased its share of ownership
in Bee-Line-Samara to 100% by acquiring the remaining 49%
of Bee-Line Samara common stock, which VimpelCom did not
previously own (Note 4). Before the acquisition, VimpelCom
conducted a comprehensive internal review of the long-lived
assets at Bee-Line Samara, specifically of its tele commu ni -
cations AMPS/DAMPS network equipment in the Samara
region. This impairment review was based on VimpelCom's
expected usage levels of the AMPS/DAMPS network
subsequent to the 100% acquisition. 

VimpelCom recorded an impairment charge in 2004 of
US$ 7,354, related to the aforementioned impairment review
and assigned it to the Russia reportable segment. This charge
represents the excess of the carrying amount of assets over
their fair value. Fair value of the assets was determined as the
present value of estimated future cash flows expected to result
from the use of the assets.

10. Telecommunications Licenses 
and Allocations of Frequencies, 
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Telecommunications licenses and allocations of frequencies
acquired directly by VimpelCom were initially recorded at cost.
Telecommunications licenses and allocations of frequencies
acquired in business combinations were initially recorded at
their fair value as of the acquisition date. 

Goodwill roll-forward for the periods ended December 31, 2006
and 2005 is as follows:

2006 2005

Opening balance $ 477,495 $ 368,204 

Acquisitions (Note 4) 268,315 114,192 

Functional currency adjustment 29,413 (4,901)

Closing balance $ 775,223 $ 477,495 
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On November 18, 2005 VimpelCom signed a US$ 250,000
syndicated loan agreement. The transaction was arranged by
Citibank, N.A. (“Citigroup”) and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation Europe Limited (“SMBC”), who were also acting as
book-runners for the financing. The facility is a three-year
unsecured syndicated loan, consisting of a US$ 147 million
revolving loan (Facility A) and a US$ 103 million amortizing
term loan (Facility B). The facility initially bears interest at a
rate of LIBOR plus 1.5% p.a. for Facility A and LIBOR plus 1.65%
p.a. for Facility B. The interest rate adjusts based on the
Company’s credit ratings. As of December 31, 2006, the
principal debt under this loan agreement was US$ 103,000.

On December 16, 2005, KaR-Tel signed a US$ 100,000 loan
agreement with the European Bank of Reconstruction and
Development (the “EBRD”). The EBRD granted US$ 50,000 from
its own sources and another US$ 50,000 was granted by
participation with a group of banks: Citigroup, Bayerische
Hypo- Und Vereinsbank, Raffeisen Zentralbank Osterreich and
Nordea Bank AB. The interest rate is LIBOR plus 3.9% for the
tranche from the EBRD and LIBOR plus 3.5% for the tranche
from the participant banks. VimpelCom provided a parent
guarantee for up to US$ 20,000. As of December 31, 2006, the
principal debt under this loan agreement was US$ 97,500.

On May 11, 2006, VimpelCom entered into a revolving loan
agreement with ZAO “Raiffeisenbank Austria” for an aggregate
principal amount of US$ 40,000. The loan may be drawn in
either U.S. dollars or Russian roubles. The loan bears interest
at a rate of one-month LIBOR plus 1.0% for indebtedness
denominated in U.S. dollars and one-month MOSPRIME
(Moscow indicative independent interbank offered rate) plus
1.0% for indebtedness denominated in Russian roubles. The
facility will mature on May 11, 2007. As of December 31, 2006,
there were no drawings under this loan agreement.

On May 22, 2006, UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. completed an
offering of US$ 600,000 8.25% loan participation notes due
2016 (the “2016 Notes”) for the sole purpose of funding a
US$ 600,000 loan (the “2016 Loan”) to VimpelCom. The 2016
Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and are
without recourse to UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. The 2016 Loan and
the 2016 Notes will mature in May 2016. Interest on the 2016
Loan and the 2016 Notes is payable semi-annually at a rate of
8.25% per annum. US$ 367,234 principal amount of the 2016
Notes was issued in a concurrent offer (the “Concurrent
Offer”) for cash consideration and US$ 232,766 principal
amount of the 2016 Notes was issued in an exchange offer (the
“Exchange Offer”) in exchange for an equal principal amount
of validly tendered and accepted 10.0% loan participation
notes due 2009 (the “2009 Notes”) issued in June and July
2004. As a consequence of the Exchange Offer, the obligation
of UBS (Luxembourg) S.A. to advance the remaining

US$ 232,766 principal under the 2016 Loan was offset against
the tendered 2009 Notes, thereby reducing the outstanding
principal amount due under the 2009 Loan from US$ 450,000
to US$ 217,234. Deferred financing costs relating to the 2016
Notes offering (which includes gross issuance cost and the call
premium connected with the Exchange Offer) comprised
US$ 28,421 and will be amortized over 10 years.

On July 26, 2006, URS signed a US$ 3,500 loan agreement with
CB “Platina”. The loan bears interest at annual rate of 7.8% As
of December 31, 2006, the principal debt under this loan
agreement was US$ 3,500.

On August 31, 2006, Sberbank provided VimpelCom with a
three-year Russian rouble denominated non-revolving credit
line in the amount of 6,000 million Russian roubles
(US$ 227,867 at the exchange rate as of December 31, 2006).
VimpelCom has the right to draw down the entire amount
before February 28, 2007. The credit line bears interest at a
rate of 8.5% p.a., which may be changed unilaterally by
Sberbank upon the occurrence of certain events, such as a
change in Russian law or a change in the interest rate of the
Central Bank of Russia. As of December 31, 2006, assets pledged
as collateral against this loan from Sberbank to VimpelCom
included promissory notes issued by VimpelCom to its
subsidiaries RTI Service-Svyaz and Impuls-KB with a nominal
amount of 2,930 million Russian roubles and 900 Russian
million roubles (US$ 111,275 and US$ 34,180 at the exchange
rate as of December 31, 2006), respectively. As of December 31,
2006, there were no drawings under this loan agreement.

On October 19, 2006 URS signed a US$ 40,000 loan agreement
with Raiffeisen Zentralbank Osterreich Aktiengesellschaft.
The facility bears interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.25% p.a.
and is fully guaranteed by VimpelCom. As of December 31, 2006
the principal debt under this loan agreement was US$ 40,000
under this facility.

On November 1, 2006, VimpelCom signed a six-year US$ 99,350
loan agreement arranged by Citibank, N.A., London and
insured by Euler Hermes Kreditversicherungs AG (“ECA”).
Pursuant to this agreement, the ECA premium is US$ 4,526. The
loan bears interest at LIBOR plus 0.1% per annum. The first
tranche borrowed under this loan is to be repaid in twelve
equal installments on a semi-annual basis commencing on
November 21, 2006. The second tranche borrowed under this
loan is to be repaid in twelve equal installments on a semi-
annual basis commencing not later than May 06, 2007. As of
December 31, 2006 the principal amount of debt under this
loan agreement was US$ 51,292.

On November 9, 2006, URS signed a US$ 20,000 loan agreement
with Raiffeisenbak Ukraine. The facility bears interest at

On July 14, 2004, the offering of 10% Loan Participation Notes
(the “Further Notes”) issued by, but without recourse to UBS
(Luxembourg) S.A., for the sole purpose of funding a
US$ 200,000 loan to VimpelCom was completed. The issue price
amounted to 100.5% of the Further Notes’ face value. Upon
the issue, the Further Notes were consolidated and formed a
single series with the Notes due on June 16, 2009. The gross
issuance costs comprised US$ 1,408 and were included, net of
related accumulated amortization of US$ 362 in other assets in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Amortization
of debt issuance costs is included in interest expense in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

On October 22, 2004, the offering of 8.375% Loan Participation
Notes issued by, but without recourse to UBS (Luxembourg)
S.A., for the sole purpose of funding a US$ 300,000 loan to
VimpelCom was completed. The loan will mature on October 22,
2011. VimpelCom is to pay cash interest on the loan at the rate
of 8.375% per annum from October 22, 2004, payable semi-
annually on October 22 and April 22 of each year. The gross
issuance costs comprised US$ 4,031 and were included, net of
related accumulated amortization of US$ 672, in other assets
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.
Amortization of debt issuance costs is included in interest
expense in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. 

On February 11, 2005, the offering of 8% Loan Participation
Notes issued by, but without recourse to UBS (Luxembourg)
S.A., for the sole purpose of funding a US$ 300,000 loan to
VimpelCom was completed. The loan will mature on
February 11, 2010. VimpelCom is to pay cash interest on the
loan at the rate of 8% per annum from February 11, 2005,
payable semi-annually on February 11 and August 11 of each
year. Gross issuance costs comprised US$ 3,700 and were
included, net of related accumulated amortization of US$ 609,
in other assets in the accompanying condensed consolidated
balance sheet. Amortization of debt issuance costs is included
in interest expense in the accompanying condensed
consolidated financial statements. 

On February 28, 2005, VimpelCom signed a US$ 425,000
syndicated loan agreement. The transaction was partly
underwritten by Citibank, N.A. (Citigroup) and Standard Bank
London Limited (Standard Bank) who were also acting as
mandated lead arrangers for the financing. The facility is a
three-year unsecured loan, with quarterly principal payments
beginning one year after the signing date, and bears interest
at LIBOR plus 2.5% per annum. Gross issuance costs comprised
US$ 7,990 and were included, net of related accumulated
amortization of US$ 1,655, in other assets in the accompanying
condensed consolidated balance sheet. On August 29, 2006,
VimpelCom signed an amendment and restatment agreement

to the facility agreement dated February 28, 2005 (the
“Facility”) arranged by Citibank, N.A. and Standard Bank plc.
Pursuant to the amendment and restatement agreement, the
interest rate margin under the Facility was reduced from 2.5%
to 1% p.a. and certain restrictive covenants were adjusted to
be in line with covenants of the syndicated loan facility
arranged on November 18, 2005 by Citibank, N.A. and
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited. As of
December 31, 2006 there was US$ 236,110 of principal amount
outstanding under the Facility.

On June 30, 2005, VimpelCom signed two unsecured loan
agreements in an aggregate amount of US$ 59,000 with
Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG and Nordea Bank AB. In
accordance with amendments signed on October 20, 2005, the
aggregate amount of the loans decreased to US$ 58,500. The
loans have identical terms and bear interest at LIBOR plus
0.35% per annum. The first loan is to be repaid in ten equal
installments on a semi-annual basis commencing November 7,
2005, and the second loan is to be repaid in ten equal
installments on a semi-annual basis commencing November
18, 2005. As of December 31, 2006, disbursements under these
loan agreements have been made in the amount US$ 58,463.
As of December 31, 2006 the principal debt under these loan
agreements was US$ 40,983.

On June 30, 2005, Vostok-Zapad Telecom, a subsidiary of
VimpelCom, signed a US$ 22,525 loan agreement with
Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank AG and Nordea Bank AB.
In 2006 Vostok-Zapad Telecom was merged into VimpelCom
and VimpelCom assumed Vostok-Zapad Telecom’s obligations
under this loan facility. In accordance with amendments
signed on October 20, 2005, the aggregate amount of the
loan decreased to US$ 21,542. The loan bears interest at
LIBOR plus 0.35% per annum. The first tranche borrowed
under this loan agreement is to be repaid in ten equal
installments on a semi-annual basis commencing
November 16, 2005, and the second tranche is to be repaid in
ten installments on a semi-annual basis commencing
April 18, 2006. As of December 31, 2006, disbursements under
this loan agreement have been made in the amount of
US$ 21,542. As of December 31, 2006 the principal debt
under this loan agreement was US$ 16,072.

On November 3, 2005, VimpelCom signed a US$ 99,705 loan
agreement with Svenska Handelsbanken AB. The loan bears
interest at LIBOR plus 0.325% per annum. Each tranche
borrowed under this loan is to be repaid in fourteen equal
installments on a semi-annual basis commencing not later
than May 30, 2006. The facility was available for drawing
until and including April 30, 2006. As of December 31, 2006,
the principal debt under this loan agreement was
US$ 85,461.



a rate of LIBOR plus 3.0% p.a. and is fully guaranteed by
VimpelCom. As of December 31, 2006, the principal amount of
debt under this loan agreement was US$ 10,000.

On December 12, 2006 URS signed a US$ 40,000 loan
agreement with Bayerische Landesbank. The facility bears
interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.0% p.a. and is fully
guaranteed by VimpelCom. As of December 31, 2006 principal
amount of debt outstanding under this facility was
US$ 40,000.

Rouble Denominated Bonds 
On May 20, 2003, VimpelCom-Region issued rouble
denominated bonds through VimpelCom Finance, now a
subsidiary of VimpelCom, after the Merger, in an aggregate
principal amount of 3,000,000 thousand Russian roubles. The
bonds were due on May 16, 2006, and bondholders had a put
option exercisable between May 7 and May 18, 2004, at 100%

of nominal value plus accrued interest. Interests were to be
paid semi-annually. The annual interest rate for the first two
interest payments was 8.8%. On May 7, 2004, VimpelCom
Finance announced that the interest rate for subsequent
interest payments would be 9.9%. On May 16, 2006,
VimpelCom Finance fully repaid the rouble denominated
bonds.

Equipment Financing Obligations
VimpelCom has entered into agreements with different
vendors for the purchase and installation of mobile
telecommunications GSM network equipment. In order to
finance the transactions, VimpelCom entered into deferred
payment agreements. The following table provides a summary
of VimpelCom’s material outstanding equipment financing
indebtedness, including bank loans obtained for the purposes
of financing equipment purchases. Pursuant to the Merger,
VimpelCom became the obligor under the indebtedness. 
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Kar-Tel and Alcatel Sel AG signed the deferred payment
agreements (the “DPAs”) in April 2006 related to deliveries
under their equipment financing arrangements (the
“Arrangements”). The DPAs provide for the deferral of
payment of the total amount of EURO 16,002 in respect of the
deliveries of equipment under the Arrangements for mobile
telecommunications network equipment. The liability accrues
interest at the EURO six-month EURIBOR rate. Interest is to be
repaid on the same dates in the full amount accrued as of the
respective date. On March 24, 2005, Kar-Tel and Alcatel Sel AG
signed an amendment to the deferred payment agreement.
VimpelCom irrevocably, fully and unconditionally guaranteed
Kar-Tel’s obligations under equipment financing agreements
with Alcatel for the total amount of EURO 13,400. As of
December 31, 2006, the outstanding indebtedness under this
agreement including the accrued interest was US$ 7,054.

In 2005 Unitel entered into several deferred payment
agreements with Huawei for the purchase of the
telecommunications equipment for the amount of up to
US$ 36,420. This indebtedness is secured by the equipment
acquired from Huawey and is due on various dates through
2008. As of December 31, 2006 the outstanding indebtedness
under these agreements including the accrued interest was
US$ 18,608.

Short-term equipment financing from Marganetskiy GOK to
URS as of the end of 2005 comprised US$ 15,172 and was fully
repaid on April 28, 2006. 

In April, 2006 Tacom entered into a vendor financing
arrangement with Huawei for the purchase of the GSM
equipment. This indebtedness is secured by the equipment
acquired from Huawey. This agreement bears an interest rate
of 8%. As of December 31, 2006 the outstanding indebtedness
under this agreement including the accrued interest was
US$ 3,143.

On June 30, 2006 URS and Huawei signed an agreement for
delivery of GSM equipment with a total contract value of
US$ 16,819. The liability under the agreement accrued interest
at a rate of 7% per annum. As of December 31, 2006 the
outstanding indebtedness under this agreement was
US$ 5,648.

On September 6, 2005, KaR-Tel signed a US$ 30,000 Facility
Agreement with Citibank Int. plc under an English Credit
Guarantee Department (ECGD) guarantee. The purpose of the
loan is refinancing of telecommunications equipment
delivered from Motorola. The interest rate is 6-month LIBOR
plus 0.25% p.a. The loan is repayable in equal semi-annual
installments beginning on a date determined by ECGD, with
the final maturity date being January 24, 2010 with respect to

certain tranches of the loan and July 24, 2010 with respect to
the remaining tranches of the loan. VimpelCom provided a
parent guarantee for up to US$ 30,000. As of December 31, 2006
the outstanding debt was US$ 21,829 under this loan. 

On November 16, 2006, when VimpelCom completed the
acquisition of Armentel (Note 4), Armentel had the vendor
financing agreements with Intracom SA. These loans were
used for purchasing telecommunications equipment and
developing their network.

The loan for the total amount of US$ 32,000, denominated in
USD, signed on August 7, 1999 and has a final maturity in 2008,
and bears an interest rate equal to twelve month LIBOR plus a
margin of 1.5%. The balance as at December 31, 2006 is
US$ 3,703 which will be fully repaid by June 2008.

The loan for the total amount of EUR 48,726, denominated in
EUR, signed on July 1, 2002 and has a final maturity in 2012,
and bears an interest rate equal to twelve month EURIBOR plus
a margin of 1.5%. The balance as at December 31, 2006 is
US$ 16,613 that will be fully repaid by June 2012.

Three loans, for the total amount of EUR 6,905, signed on
October 20, 2005, March 23, 2006 and April 14, 2006 and have a
final maturity in 2008, 2011 and 2009 respectively, and bear
interest rates equal to three and six month EURIBOR plus a
margin of 1.5%. The cumulative balances, including accrued
interest, as at December 31, 2006 are amounted to US$ 7,265.

Armentel entered into vendor financing agreement with BNP
Paribas on March 21, 2006 for financing the tele commu ni ca -
tion equipment supply agreement with Siemens Belgium. The
loan, denominated in EUR has a final maturity in 2012, and
bears an interest rate equal to six month EURIBOR plus a
margin of 0.9%. The outstanding balance as at December 31,
2006 was US$ 15,004.

Armentel signed an agreement with Siemens AE for supply of
telecommunication equipment and services on March 30, 2006.
The loan for the total amount of EUR 9,202 has a final maturity
in 2012, and bears an interest rate equal to three month
EURIBOR plus a margin of 1.5%. The outstanding balance as at
December 31, 2006 was US$ 2,605.

On December 28, 2006 KaR-Tel borrowed a US$ 31,320 under a
loan agreement with the Bayerische Hypo- und Vereinsbank
AG (HVB). The interest rate is LIBOR plus 0.4%. The maturity
date of the loan is May 4, 2011. The facility is guaranteed by
HERMES export credit agency. The loan was provided with a
guarantee from ATF Bank amounting to US$ 20,000. The
outstanding balance including the accrued interest as at
December 31, 2006 was US$ 31,335.

Outstanding debt 
as of December  31,

Borrower Vendor Interest rate 2006 2005 Maturity date Security

Six-month EURIBOR plus 4.1%, Network equipment

from six-month LIBOR plus 4.1% $ 13,905 

KaR-Tel Bank Turan Alem to six-month LIBOR plus 5.1% $ 8,843 $ 14,126 Various dates  through 2009 and cash $ 3,000

Semiannually,

KaR-Tel Alcatel Six-month EURIBOR $ 7,054 $ 12,686 October 1, 2006 – January 1, 2008 Network equipment

Citibank Semiannually, 

KaR-Tel International Plc 6 month LIBOR +0.25% $ 21,829 $ 26,883 January 24, 2007 – July 24, 2010 VimpelCom guarantee

Semiannually, 

KaR-Tel HVB 6 month LIBOR +0.4% $ 31,335 $ 0 final – April 5, 2011 ATF Bank guarantee

Unitel Huawei 8.0% $ 18,608 $ 0 Various dates through 2008 Network equipment

Tacom Huawei 8.0% $ 3,143 $ 0 Various dates through 2008 Network equipment

URS Marganetskiy GOK 0% $ 0 $ 15,172 Various dates through 2006 None 

URS Huawei 7 % $ 5,648 $ 0 Various dates through 2008 None

from three-month EURIBOR 

plus 1.5% to twelve-month 

EURIBOR plus 1.5%, 

Armentel Intracom SA twelve-month LIBOR plus 1.5% $ 27,581 $ 0 Various dates through 2011 None

Armentel BNP Paribas Six-month EURIBOR+0.9% $ 15,004 $ 0 Various dates through 2010 None

Armentel Siemens A.E Three-month EURIBOR +1.5% $ 2,605 $ 0 Various dates through 2012 None

Other $ 5,169 $ 2,825

Total equipment financing $ 146,819 $ 71,692

Less current portion (63,457) (35,787)

Long-term equipment financing $ 83,362 $ 35,905
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To implement the ratio change, VimpelCom ADS holders as of
record date at the close of business on November 19, 2004
received two additional ADSs for every ADS held. There were
no changes to VimpelCom's underlying common shares. All ADS
amounts for all years disclosed in the notes to consolidated
financial statements have been adjusted to reflect this new
allocation.

On November 26, 2004 VimpelCom issued 7,300,680 and
3,648,141 new shares to Eco Telecom and Telenor, respectively
in exchange for a 44.69% stake in VimpelCom-Region that was
owned by Eco Telecom and by Telenor. VimpelCom’s additional
paid-in capital was increased by US$ 794,795 for the difference
between nominal value per share and fair market value of the
new common stock issued.

Each outstanding share of VimpelCom’s common stock entitles
its holder to participate in shareholders meetings, to receive
dividends in such amounts as have been validly approved by
shareholders, and in the event of VimpelCom’s liquidation, to
receive part of VimpelCom’s assets to the extent there are
sufficient funds available.

In accordance with Russian legislation, VimpelCom can
distribute all profits as dividends or invest them into the
operations. Dividends may only be declared from accumulated
undistributed and unreserved earnings as shown in the
Russian statutory financial statements, not out of amounts
previously transferred to reserves. In accordance with Russian
tax legislation, dividends are subject to a withholding tax of up
to 30% when payable. Transfers to reserves have been
insignificant through December 31, 2006. As of December 31,
2006, VimpelCom’s retained earnings distributable under
Russian legislation were US$ 2,991,516 at the official year-end
exchange rate.

14. Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes varies from the amount
computed by applying the statutory rate (24%) to income
before taxes due to certain tax benefits allowed under
applicable tax legislation, the non-deductibility of certain
expenses and income (loss) being generated in jurisdictions
having different tax rates (Kazakhstan – 30%, Ukraine and
Tajikistan – 25%, Armenia and Georgia – 20%, in Uzbekistan
there is a complex income tax regime, that results in an
effective rate of approximately 19%). Income tax benefits
relate primarily to accumulated tax losses, which may be
carried forward for use against future taxable income. Non-
deductible expenses consist primarily of legal, consulting,

representational and other expenses in excess of allowable
limits.

Income tax expense consisted of the following for the years
ended December 31:

2006 2005 2004

Current income taxes $ 330,520 $ 217,319 $ 154,714

Deferred taxes 60,143 4,582 286

$ 390,663 $ 221,901 $ 155,000

A reconciliation between the income tax expense reported in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements and
income before taxes multiplied by the Russian Federation
statutory tax rate of 24% for the years ended December 31 is
as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Income tax expense 

computed on income 

before taxes at Russian 

statutory tax rate $ 290,913 $ 201,703 $ 140,550

Effect of differing tax rates 

in different jurisdictions 1,120 (387) 88

Effect of difference 

in foreign exchange 

gain/loss recognition 25,197 (11,332) -

Effect of non-deductible 

expenses 42,246 27,653 11,874

Effect of refiling prior 

period tax return (4,025) 9,586 –

Change in valuation reserve 8,681 – –

Effect of tax claims 26,531 (5,322) 2,488

Income tax expense 

reported in accompanying 

consolidated financial 

statements $ 390,663 $ 221,901 $ 155,000

The deferred tax balances were calculated by applying the
presently enacted statutory tax rate applicable to the period
in which the temporary differences between the carrying
amounts and tax base of assets and liabilities are expected to
reverse. The amounts reported in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements at December 31 consisted of
the following: 

As of December 31, 2006 KaR-Tel had obligations under a US
dollar credit agreement provided by Bank TuranAlem. The
credit facility was opened before KaR-Tel was acquired by
VimpelCom Finance B.V. (Note 4). The given credit line can be
used in the form of money or other financial instruments
(letters of guarantee, guarantees, letters of credit, etc) with a
credit limit of EURO 23,270. As of December 31, 2006, KaR-Tel
has drawn US$ 7,588 and EURO 5,516, with various interest
rates applicable to each loan, ranging from 5.87% up to 8.59%.
Repayment of the principal amount is due on September 1,
2006 and December 31, 2009, respectively. Certain
telecommunications equipment of KaR-Tel, with a net carrying
amount of US$ 13,905 and cash of US$ 3,000 were pledged as
collateral for the loans as at December 31, 2006. The loan
agreement also states that KaR-Tel is required to maintain an
obligatory cash balance of US$ 150 at Bank TuranAlem. As of
December 31, 2006 the outstanding debt was US$ 8,843 under
this loan.

Future payments under bank loans, equipment financing,
capital lease obligations and vendor credit facilities are as
follows:

2007 424,103

2008 326,850

2009 397,063

2010 385,249

2011 336,900

Thereafter 619,267

13. Shareholders’ Equity
In 1996, VimpelCom issued 6,426,600 shares of preferred stock.
As of December 31, 2006, all of the shares of preferred stock
were owned by Eco Telecom. Each share of preferred stock
entitles its holder to (i) one vote, (ii) to receive a fixed
dividend of .001 rouble per share per year and (iii) to receive a
fixed liquidation value of .005 rouble per share in the event of
VimpelCom’s liquidation, to the extent there are sufficient
funds available. As of December 31, 2006, the official exchange
rate was 26.33 rubles per 1 US dollar. Each share of preferred
stock is convertible into one share of common stock at any
time after June 30, 2016 at the election of the holder upon
payment to VimpelCom of a conversion premium equal to 100%
of the market value of one share of common stock at the time
of conversion.

Under an agreement dated December 1, 1998, prior to the
occurrence of certain transactions, VimpelCom had the right to
purchase from Telenor a part of the shares previously issued to
Telenor. The number of shares that could be purchased was
limited by a condition that Telenor’s share in VimpelCom’s
total outstanding voting capital stock should not become less

than 25% plus one share after the call option is exercised. In
December 2000, VimpelCom purchased 250,000 shares of
common stock for US$ 4,993 from Telenor under its call option
and transferred these shares to VC ESOP N.V., a consolidated
subsidiary of VimpelCom, to support grants under VimpelCom’s
stock option plan (Note 13).

On April 22, 2005, VimpelCom’s Board of Directors (the
“Board”) approved Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and
Restated Stock Option Plan (the “Plan”) in order to increase
the maximum aggregate number of shares authorized under
the plan from 250,000 to 450,000 and to extend the expiration
date of the Plan from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2015.
In June 2005, VimpelCom purchased 135,508 shares of its
common stock for US$ 18,374 in open market transactions and
then transferred these shares to VC ESOP N.V. VimpelCom
utilized the purchased shares for the issuance of stock based
compensation awards under the Plan. On April 7, 2006, the
Board of Directors approved Amendment No. 2 to the Plan in
order to increase the maximum aggregate number of shares
authorized under the Plan from 450,000 to 650,000. In April
and May 2006, VC ESOP N.V. purchased 200,000 shares of
VimpelCom’s common stock for US$ 38,535 in open market
transactions, the purchased shares were utilized for the
issuance of stock based compensation awards under the Plan.
On May 24, 2006, the Board of Directors approved Amendment
No. 3 to the Plan making certain amendments to the method
of exercise under the Plan. On December 14, 2006, the Board
approved Amendment No. 4 to the Plan in order to increase
the maximum aggregate number of shares authorized under
the Plan from 650,000 to 1,050,000 and repurchase of 400,000
shares. As of December 31, 2006, no additional shares had been
purchased by VC ESOP N.V. in connection with Amendment
No. 4.

The shares held by VC ESOP N.V. (376,543 shares and 225,950
shares as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively) were
treated as treasury shares in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

As of December 31, 2005, 27,752 shares (111,008 ADSs) of
VimpelCom’s common stock issued on July 28, 2000 were held
by VC Limited, a consolidated affiliate of VimpelCom. These
shares were treated as treasury shares in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. On March 7, 2006 shares
were transferred by VC Limited to VC ESOP N.V.

Since the Company listed on the New York Stock Exchange in
1996, VimpelCom's price per ADS has risen from US$ 9.67 to
over US$ 90.0, on a split adjusted basis. In order to bring the
ADS price more into line with other ADSs, the Company
changed the ratio from four ADSs for three common shares to
four ADSs for one common share effective November 22, 2004.
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On October 1, 2003, VimpelCom and Telenor Russia AS signed a
General Services Agreement (the “2003 General Services
Agreement”). In February 2006, the Board approved a General
Agreement with Telenor Russia AS for provision of personnel
and a General Services Agreement with Telenor Russia AS, both
of which were effective starting from September 1, 2005 in
replacement of the 2003 General Services Agreement. Total
expense under the General Services Agreement included in
selling, general and administrative expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounted to
US$ 1,293, US$ 2,625 and US$ 3,500, respectively. As of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the liability to Telenor Russia AS
amounted to nil and US$ 709 respectively.

In October, 2006, a new General Services Agreement with
Altimo for provision of services came into effect. Total expense
under this new General Services Agreement included in selling,
general and administrative expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income for the year ended
December 31, 2006, amounted to US$ 384.

On November 10, 2005, VimpelCom acquired 100% of the issued
and outstanding stock of each of Crayola Properties Limited,
Cradel Investments Limited, Wintop Management Limited,
Crisden Holdings Limited and Cellcroft Holdings Limited,
which together owned a 100% interest in URS (Note 4), for a
total cash purchase price of approximately US$ 231,200.
VimpelCom also assumed approximately US$ 22,800 in URS
debt. At the time of the acquisition, one of the members of
Company’s Board was on the board of directors of one of the
sellers, Karino Trading Limited.

On January 18, 2006, VimpelCom acquired 100% of the
interest of Freevale Enterprises BVI, which owned a 100%
interest in Buztel (Note 4). Freevale Enterprises BVI was
previously owned by an affiliate of Eco Telecom Limited,
which at the time of the Buztel acquisition was reported to
have beneficially owned 32.9% of the voting shares of
VimpelCom.

KaR-Tel made payments to companies controlled by a minority
interest shareholder in one of VimpelCom’s subsidiaries in 2006
that totaled US$ 11,501 for services rendered in relation to
certain acquisitions and IT and network development.

17. Earnings per Share
Net income per common share for all periods presented has
been determined in accordance with SFAS No. 128, Earnings
per Share, by dividing income available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Net income per share of
common stock has been adjusted by a factor of four to

determine net income per ADS equivalent as each ADS is
equivalent to one-quarter of one share of common stock. 

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and
diluted earnings per share:

Years ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

(In thousands of US dollars, except per share amounts)

Numerator:

Net income before 

cumulative effect 

of change in accounting 

principle $ 813,371 $ 615,131 $ 350,396

Denominator:

Denominator for basic 

earnings per share – 

weighted average shares 50,911 51,066 41,224

Effect of dilutive securities:

Employee stock options 36 19 48

Denominator for diluted 

earnings per share – 

assumed conversions 50,947 51,085 41,272

Basic net income  

per common share $ 15.98 $ 12.05 $ 8.50

Diluted net income 

per common share $ 15.97 $ 12.04 $ 8.49

18. Segment Information
Management has decided to organize the enterprise based on
geographical areas. Management analyses the reportable
segments separately because of different economic
environments and stages of development of markets of
wireless telecommunications services in different
geographical areas, requiring different investment and
marketing strategies.

SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information, requires companies to provide
certain information about their operating segments. In the
first quarter of 2005 VimpelCom had two reportable
segments: the Russian Federation and Kazakhstan. As of
December 31, 2005, two new reportable segments, Ukraine
and Tajikistan, were identified due to the acquisitions of
URS and Tacom, respectively. As of December 31, 2006, three
additional reportable segments, Uzbekistan, Georgia, and
Armenia, were identified due to the acquisitions of Buztel
and Unitel in Uzbekistan, Mobitel in Georgia, and Armentel
in Armenia (Note 4). The segment data for acquired
operations are reflected herein from the date of their
acquisition.

2006 2005

Deferred tax assets:

Accrued operating and interest expenses $ 31,382 $ 28,211

Bad debts 881 –

Derivatives 3,059 –

Loss carry-forward 8,681 –

Deferred revenue 97,887 75,681

141,890 103,892

Valuation allowance (17,436) (8,754)

124,454 95,138

Deferred tax liabilities:

Bad debts 1,632 2,011

Property and equipment 223,068 92,177

Licenses and allocation of frequencies 221,916 222,735

Other intangible assets 48,795 25,860

Other non-current assets 37,270 33,067

Accounts payable 4,057 2,902

Derivatives 362 –

537,100 378,752

Net deferred tax liabilities 412,646 283,614

Add current deferred tax assets 115,379 85,968

Add non-current deferred tax assets 76 2,070

Less current deferred tax liability (76) (644)

Total long-term net deferred tax liability $ 528,025 $ 371,008

In 2006 and 2005, VimpelCom completed a series of significant
acquisitions which resulted in the recognition of the fair
values of assets and liabilities as of the dates of acquisition
(Note 4). The purchase price allocation conducted by the
Company resulted in a significant increase in the deferred tax
liabilities associated with property and equipment, licenses
and other intangible assets. 

Loss carryforwards pertain to URS and expire in 2007
according to the current Ukrainian tax legislation.

For financial reporting purposes, a valuation allowance has
been recognized to ref lect management's estimate for
realization of the deferred tax assets. Valuation allowances are
provided when it is more likely than not that some or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized in the future. These
evaluations are based on expectations of future taxable
income and reversals of the various taxable temporary
differences.

15. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
The following summarizes the changes in the allowance for
doubtful accounts for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004:

Balance as of December 31, 2003 $ 7,958

Provision for bad debts 9,636

Accounts receivable written off (4,710)

Balance as of December 31, 2004 12,884

Provision for bad debts 13,668

Accounts receivable written off (10,085)

Balance as of December 31, 2005 16,467

Provision for bad debts 25,781

Accounts receivable written off (2,765)

Balance as of December 31, 2006 $ 39,483

The provision for bad debts included in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income is net of related value-
added taxes of US$ 3,933, US$ 2,085 and US$ 1,470 for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectively.

16. Related Party Transactions
Transactions between VimpelCom and its related parties,
except for the transactions described below, consist primarily
of services from the related parties and loans to them, which
are not material to the financial results of VimpelCom. 

Balances due from related parties consisted of the following as
of December 31:

2006 2005

CSI Loyalty Partners Limited $ 93 $ -

Firma Kurier - 81

$ 93 $ 81

Balances due to related parties consisted of the following as of
December 31:

2006 2005

Telenor Russia AS $ - $ 709

CSI Loyalty Partners Limited 421 -

$ 421 $ 709



A reconciliation of VimpelCom’s total segment financial
information to the corresponding consolidated amounts follows:

Revenues

2006 2005 2004

Total net operating revenues 

from external customers 

for reportable segments $ 4,867,978 $ 3,211,118 $ 2,113,002

Total intersegment revenues 

for reportable segments 5,081 1,043 -

Elimination 

of intersegment revenues (5,081) (1,043) -

Total consolidated net 

operating revenues $ 4,867,978 $ 3,211,118 $ 2,113,002

Net income (loss)

2006 2005 2004

Total net income for 

reportable segments $ 821,475 $ 618,529 $ 430,625

Minority interest in net 

(income) loss of subsidiaries (8,104) (3,398) (80,229)

Cumulative effect of changes

in accounting principles (1,882) - -

Net income $ 811,489 $ 615,131 $ 350,396

Assets

December 31, December 31,
2006 2005

Total assets for reportable segments $ 8,672,687 $ 6,364,692

Elimination of intercompany receivables (236,141) (57,656)

Total consolidated assets $ 8,436,546 $ 6,307,036

Non-current assets other than goodwill

December 31, December 31, 
2006 2005

Total assets for reportable segments $ 6,536,767 $ 4,868,116

Elimination of intercompany receivables - -

Total consolidated assets $ 6,536,767 $ 4,868,116

Other significant items

Year ended  Segment Consolidated
December 31, 2006 Totals Adjustments Totals 

Depreciation 

and amortization $ 1,054,464 $ - $ 1,054,464 

Operating income 1,397,319 - 1,397,319 

Interest income 23,349 (7,878) 15,471 

Interest expense 194,282 (7,878) 186,404

Income before income taxes 

and minority interest 1,212,138 - 1,212,138

Income tax expense 390,663 - 390,663

Expenditures for 

long-lived assets $ 1,512,113 $ - $ 1,512,113

Year ended  Segment Consolidated
December 31, 2005 Totals Adjustments Totals 

Depreciation 

and amortization $ 593,278 $ - $ 593,278

Operating income 978,032 - 978,032

Interest income 11,305 (2,620) 8,685

Interest expense 150,068 (2,620) 147,448

Income before income taxes 

and minority interest 840,430 - 840,430

Income tax expense 221,901 - 221,901

Expenditures 

for long-lived assets $ 1,635,345 $ - $ 1,635,345
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Year ended December 31, 2004:

Russia Kazakhstan Total

Total operating revenues from external customers $ 2,067,920 $ 45,082 $ 2,113,002

Total intersegment revenues – – –

Depreciation and amortization 329,542 15,659 345,201

Operating income 672,105 2,061 674,166

Interest income 5,712 – 5,712

Interest expense 83,046 2,617 85,663

Income before income taxes and minority interest 582,912 2,713 585,625

Income tax expense 154,127 873 155,000

Net income 428,786 1,839 430,625

Segment assets 4,178,221 602,020 4,780,241

Non-current assets other than goodwill 3,201,569 413,046 3,614,615

Goodwill 207,808 160,396 368,204

Expenditures for long-lived assets $ 1,629,878 $ 42,707 $ 1,672,585

The Board and management utilize more than one
measurement and multiple views of data to measure segment
performance. However, the dominant measurements are
consistent with VimpelCom’s consolidated financial
statements and, accordingly, are reported on the same basis
herein. Management evaluates the performance of its
segments primarily based on revenue, operating income,

income before income taxes and net income along with cash
flows and overall economic returns. Intersegment revenues
are eliminated in consolidation. Intersegment revenues may
be accounted for at amounts different from sales to
unaffiliated companies. The accounting policies of the
segments are the same as those described in the summary of
significant accounting policies, as discussed in Note 2.

Financial information by reportable segment for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is presented in the following
tables. 

Year ended December 31, 2006:

Russia Kazakhstan Ukraine Tajikistan Uzbekistan Georgia Armenia Total

Total net operating revenues 

from external customers $ 4,400,296 $ 350,043 $ 33,726 $ 1,182 $ 55,358 $ - $ 27,373 $ 4,867,978

Total intersegment revenues 1,509 1,810 1,500 22 240 - - 5,081

Depreciation and amortization 900,292 92,950 27,033 998 20,220 1,895 11,076 1,054,464 

Operating income 1,403,247 47,630 (61,723) (3,445) 11,860 (2,464) 2,214 1,397,319 

Interest income 22,599 47 179 - 439 3 82 23,349

Interest expense 173,796 15,799 3,305 562 637 79 104 194,282

Income before income taxes 

and minority interest 1,231,267 41,064 (68,581) (4,373) 10,828 (2,060) 3,993 1,212,138 

Income tax expense 373,666 21,298 (7,592) 39 2,588 (76) 740 390,663

Net income 857,601 19,766 (60,989) (4,412) 8,240 (1,984) 3,253 821,475

Segment assets 6,569,851 826,329 388,258 38,635 186,916 40,082 622,616 8,672,687 

Non-current assets other 

than goodwill 4,923,277 598,606 325,554 25,971 162,595 37,193 463,571 6,536,767

Goodwill 248,968 164,261 81,999 13,063 154,061 - 112,871 775,223

Expenditures for long-lived assets $ 1,049,481 $ 175,685 $ 201,977 $ 44,561 $ 18,670 $ 12,476 $ 9,263 $ 1,512,113 

Year ended December 31, 2005:

Russia Kazakhstan Ukraine Tajikistan Total

Total operating revenues from external customers $ 3,032,976 $ 176,172 $ 1,970 $ - $ 3,211,118

Total intersegment revenues 291 752 - - 1,043

Depreciation and amortization 535,372 55,079 2,827 - 593,278

Operating income 972,673 9,586 (4,227) - 978,032

Interest income 11,260 5 40 - 11,305

Interest expense 140,565 9,503 - - 150,068

Income before income taxes and minority interest 847,074 (2,126) (4,518) - 840,430

Income tax expense 226,753 (4,381) (471) - 221,901

Net income 620,321 2,255 (4,047) - 618,529

Segment assets 5,383,139 668,443 296,643 16,467 6,364,692

Non-current assets other than goodwill 4,228,710 479,596 152,119 7,691 4,868,116

Goodwill 230,851 155,948 81,999 8,697 477,495

Expenditures for long-lived assets $ 1,498,807 $ 136,538 $ - $ - $ 1,635,345



Year ended  Segment Consolidated
December 31, 2004 Totals Adjustments Totals 

Depreciation and 

amortization $ 345,201 $ – $ 345,201

Operating income 674,166 – 674,166

Interest income 5,712 – 5,712

Interest expense 85,663 – 85,663

Income before income taxes 

and minority interest 585,625 – 585,625

Income tax expense 155,000 – 155,000

Expenditures for 

long-lived assets $ 1,672,585 $ – $ 1,672,585

19. Stock Based Compensation Plan
As discussed in Note 13, VimpelCom has adopted a stock based
compensation plan (the “Plan”), which has been amended
since inception. 

The Plan is administered by a Committee which, as of December
31, 2006, consisted of the Compensation Committee of

VimpelCom's Board. The Compensation Committee has the
power to determine the terms and conditions of grants under
the Plan, including the number of options to be granted, the
exercise price and the vesting schedule.

The following table summarizes the activity for the plan.

Number of Options

2006 2005 2004

Options outstanding, 

beginning of year 208,267 86,750 98,625

Options granted 273,500 181,000 –

Options exercised (79,006) (43,483) (11,875)

Options forfeited (30,500) (16,000) –

Options outstanding,  

end of year 372,261 208,267 86,750

Options exercisable, 

end of year 83,428 35,767 51,750
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Options First options Second options Options F irst options Second options 
granted in 2000 granted in 2003 granted in 2003 granted in 2005 granted in 2006 granted in 2006 Total

Out of the options outstanding 

at the end of year

The number of options exercisable - - - 39,892 30,000 13,536 83,428

Weighted-average exercise price 

of options exercisable - - - 136.9 177.0 61.2 139.1

The weighted-average remaining 

contractual life (years) - - - 2.5 3.3 1.8 2.6

The aggregate intrinsic value 

of options exercisable - - - 7,137 4,163 3,446 14,746

The options granted generally vest at varying rates over one to three year periods. If certain events provided for in the Plan and
the agreement relating to each option grant occur, the vesting period for certain employees is accelerated. VimpelCom recognizes
compensation cost separately for each vesting tranche for awards subject to the graded vesting. The total fair value of shares
vested during the year ended and as of December 31, 2006 was of US$ 14,275. The number of shares converted for the 79,006
options exercised during 2006 was of 49,411 and share-based liabilities paid to employees was of US$ 12,855.

The manner of exercise of stock options required variable accounting for stock-based compensation under FAS No. 123R. The
amount of compensation expense in respect of the Plan included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations was
US$ 44,317, US$ 6,037and US$ 5,682 in the year ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.  As of the balance-sheet
date presented, the total compensation cost related to non-vested awards not yet recognized is US$ 17,290 and the weighted-
average period over which it is expected to be recognized is 0.7 years.

The fair value of the options has been estimated using a Black Scholes option pricing model that uses the following significant
assumptions. Expected term of the options was determined under the simplified method. Expected volatility of VimpelCom’s shares
was estimated based on the historical volatility of the shares on the New York Stock Exchange over the period equal to the expected
life of the option granted and other factors. Historically VimpelCom has estimated the dividend yield at zero as no dividends had been
paid. The 2006 estimates of fair value have incorporated an estimated dividend yield due to the current plans for paying dividends in
future years (Note 22). The dividend yield was included into the model based on the estimated projections. The risk free rate was
determined using the rate on Russian Government Bonds, having a remaining term to maturity equal to the expected life of the
options, approximated where applicable. Forfeiture rate was determined as an average for the past two years for all grants.

No options expired in the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 or 2004. The following table summarizes the weighted-average
exercise prices of options for each of the following groups of options as of December 31, 2006:

Options First options Second options Options F irst options Second options 
granted in 2000 granted in 2003 granted in 2003 granted in 2005 granted in 2006 granted in 2006 Total

The number of options  

outstanding , beginning of year 11,250 5,000 27,017 165,000 - - 208,267

Weighted-average exercise price 

of options outstanding 23.6 52.4 46.7 136.9 - - 117.0

The number of options granted - - - - 236,000 37,500 273,500

Weighted-average exercise price 

of options granted - - - - 177.0 109.7 167.8

The number of options exercised (11,250) (5,000) (27,017) (25,108) (5,000) (5,631) (79,006)

Weighted-average exercise price 

of options exercised 23.6 52.4 46.7 136.9 177.0 46.7 80.7

The number of options forfeited - - - (27,500) (3,000) - (30,500)

Weighted-average exercise price 

of options forfeited - - - 136.9 177.0 - 140.8

Options outstanding, end of year - - - 112,392 228,000 31,869 372,261

Weighted-average exercise price 

of options outstanding - - - 136.9 177.0 120.8 160.1

The weighted-average remaining 

contractual life (years) - - - 2.5 3.3 1.8 2.9

The aggregate intrinsic value 

of options outstanding - - - 20,108 31,637 6,215 57,960

The following table illustrates the major assumptions of the Black Scholes model for each of the following groups of options as
of December 31, 2006:

Options granted First options Second options 
in 2005 granted in 2006 granted in 2006 Total

Expected volatility 32%-33% 32%-37% 31%-35%

The weighted-average expected term (in years) 1.4 2.0 1.1 1.7

Expected dividend yield 2.1% 2.1% 2.1% 2.1%

Risk free interest rate 5.6% 5.6%–5.8% 5.4%–5.7%

Forfeiture rate 5.2% 7.3% 4.2% 6.4%
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certain of which relate to the developing markets and
evolving fiscal and regulatory environments in which
VimpelCom operates. In the opinion of management,
VimpelCom’s liability, if any, in all pending litigation, other
legal proceeding or other matters, other than what is discussed
in this Note 20, will not have a material effect upon the
financial condition, results of operations or liquidity of
VimpelCom.

VimpelCom’s operations and financial position will continue to
be affected by political developments in Russia, Kazakhstan,
Tajikistan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan, Georgia and Armenia,
including the application of existing and future legislation
and tax regulations. The likelihood of such occurrences and
their effect on VimpelCom could have a significant impact on
VimpelCom’s ability to continue operations. VimpelCom does
not believe that these contingencies, as related to its
operations, are any more significant than those of similar
enterprises in Russia, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Ukraine,
Uzbekistan, Georgia and Armenia. 

Telecom Licenses Capital Commitments
VimpelCom’s ability to generate revenues in Russia is
dependent upon the operation of the wireless
telecommunications networks authorized under its various
licenses. VimpelCom’s GSM license to operate in the Moscow
license area expires in April 2008. Various regional GSM-
900/1800 licenses expire between April 2008 and September
2012. The telecom GSM-900/1800 license for providing
telecommunication cervices in Stavropol region expired in
March 2007. VimpelCom did not apply for this license to be re-
issued because it already owns a GSM-900/1800 telecom
license in this region. Regarding other licenses, VimpelCom
intends to file applications for re-issuance of all licenses and
related frequencies and permissions in a timely manner. 

KaR-Tel owns a GSM-900 license to operate over the entire
territory of Kazakhstan. The license expires in August 2013.
The license was given to KaR-Tel subject to its ability to meet
the following requirements by August 2003: develop the
telecommunication network that covers all major highways on
the territory of Kazakhstan, roads on the territory of resorts
and cities with populations of more than 10 thousand people.
As of December 31, 2006 Kar-Tel has built its telecommunication
network to cover from 75% to 95% of the major highways in
different regions of Kazakhstan and, by management’s
assessment, in 2007 all major highways should be covered.

URS has a GSM-900 license that covers the entire territory of
Ukraine and GSM-1800 licenses that cover 24 of Ukraine's 27
administrative regions (excluding the city of Kyiv, the
Dnipropetrovsk Region and the Odessa Region). URS’s GSM-
900/1800 licenses expire between April 2010 and October

2020. The licenses were given to URS subject to its ability to
fully utilize the radio-frequency bandwidths of 900MHz and
1800MHz by May 2007. Significant parts of these requirements
were met ahead of schedule, and the rest of the commitments
should be fulfilled by May 2007.

Tacom owns GSM-900/1800, UMTS and AMPS licenses to
operate in Tajikistan. The GSM-900/1800 license expires in
June 2009, and the UMTS and AMPS licenses expire in August
and March 2010, respectively. The conditions for providing
telecommunication services under the GSM and UMTS licenses
was to provide telecommunication services under UMTS and
GSM standards in accordance with the plans presented for
approval by the State License Committee of Tajikistan. These
plans are intended to be implemented by May 2007. 

Unitel owns a GSM licence that covers the entire territory of
Uzbekistan. This license expires in August 2016. There are a
few conditions under which the license was granted to Unitel,
however those conditions mostly relate to the quality of
construction and the exploitation of the telecommunication
network and do not require a specific level of capital
expenditures by Unitel. 

Mobitel owns GSM licenses that cover the entire territory of
Georgia. These licenses expire in July 2013. The
telecommunication licenses were given to Mobitel subject to
the condition of commencing technical activity by December
16, 2006. Mobitel launched the technical exploitation of its
telecommunication network on December 15, 2006. In March
2007, Mobitel started commercial operations.

Armentel owns a GSM-900 and fixed line license that covers
the entire territory of Armenia. The licence expires in March
2013. The license contains the a few conditions which should
have been fulfilled by Armentel by December 31, 2006.
Significant parts of these requirements were met within the
schedule. Fixed line telecommunication services should be
rendered in all villages of Armenia, out of which
telecommunication services should be provided in digital
format in at least 800 villages; this condition was scheduled to
be met in March 2007. In addition as of December 31, 2006, in
accordance with the license requirements, Armentel should
modernize 70,000 analog lines. Execution of the obligations for
modernization of 70,000 analog lines is now is subject to
discussion between Armentel and the regulatory authority.
However no penalties are expected to be charged with regards
to the delay in execution of these obligations.

VimpelCom is dependent upon a small number of suppliers,
principally Alcatel and Ericsson, for purchases of wireless
telecommunications equipment. Similarly, there are only a
small number of telephone line capacity suppliers in Moscow.

As of December 31, 2006, the liability related to the share-
based compensation arrangements granted under the Plan
amounted to US$ 39,637. 

In addition to the Plan, members of the Board who are not
employees participate in a “phantom” stock plan, pursuant to
which they each receive up to a maximum of 18,000 phantom
ADSs per year. The number of phantom ADSs to be granted to
each director is set by the Board. The phantom ADSs may be
redeemed for cash on the date the director ceases to be a
director; provided, however, that directors who are re-elected
to the Board may redeem such phantom ADSs related to a
previous period of his/her service as a director at any time
from the date of his or her re-election to the date he or she is
no longer a director. As of December 31, 2006, an aggregate of
426,000 phantom ADSs had been granted to directors under
phantom stock plan, of which 264,000 are currently
redeemable or will become redeemable within 60 days of the
financial statement date at prices per ADS ranging from US$
4.78 to US$ 33.45. As of December 31, 2006, the liability related
to the phantoms amounted to US$ 3,115.

VimpelCom’s senior managers participate in a separate
phantom stock plan, pursuant to which they receive
phantom ADSs in an amount determined by the Chief
Executive Officer (“CEO”) and General Director and approved
by the Compensation Committee of the Board. The Board
determines the aggregate amount of phantom ADSs that may
be granted to senior managers in each calendar year. In 2003,
2004 and 2006, the Board authorized the granting of 450,000,
450,000 and 260,000 phantom ADSs, respectively, to senior
managers. The Board did not authorize any phantom ADS
grants in 2005. The phantom ADSs, granted to senior
managers in 2003 and 2004 were entirely exercised in 2006.
As of December 31, 2006, an aggregate of 260,000 phantom
ADSs were outstanding, of which 54,167 are currently
redeemable or will become redeemable within 60 days of the
financial statement date at a price per ADS of US$ 59.91. As
of December 31, 2006, the liability related to the phantom
ADSs amounted to US$ 2,420.

20. Contingencies and Uncertainties
The economy of each of Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine,
Tajikistan, Uzbekistan, Georgia and Armenia continue to
display certain traits consistent with that of a market in
transition. These characteristics have in the past included
higher than normal historic inflation, lack of liquidity in the
capital markets, and the existence of currency controls
which cause the national currency to be illiquid outside of
their territories. The continued success and stability of the
economies of Russia, Kazakhstan, Ukraine, Tajikistan,
Uzbekistan, Georgia and Armenia will be significantly
impacted by their respective governments’ continued

actions with regard to supervisory, legal and economic
reforms. 

As discussed in Note 3, on January 1, 2004, the Law on
telecommunications came into effect in Russia. The Law sets
the legal basis for the telecommunications business in Russia
and defines the status that state bodies have in the
telecommunications sector. VimpelCom cannot predict with
any certainty how the Law will affect it. The Law created new
interconnect and federal telephone line capacity pricing
regimes, that establish more transparent and unified rules for
granting federal and direct numbering capacity and mobile
network codes. These new rules were implemented in January
2005. The Law also creates a universal service charge
calculated as a 1.2% of revenue, which was introduced from
April 2005. The amount of these charges for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2006 comprised
US$ 41,693 and US$ 18,980, respectively. Almost all of the
orders and regulations contemplated by the Law have been
promulgated. However, uncertainty remains regarding several
aspects of the regulation of the telecommunications industry
in Russia, including the wireless industry, and there may be a
period of confusion and ambiguity as regulators interpret the
legislation. 

The taxation systems in Russia, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan
Ukraine, Uzbekistan, Georgia and Armenia are evolving as
their respective central governments transform their national
economies itself from a command to a market oriented
economies. In the Russian Federation, VimpelCom’s
predominant market, there were many tax laws and related
regulations introduced in 2006 and previous periods which
were not always clearly written, and their interpretation is
subject to the opinions of the local tax inspectors and officials
of the Ministry of Finance. Instances of inconsistent opinions
between local, regional and federal tax authorities and
between the Central Bank and the Ministry of Finance are not
unusual. Management believes that it has paid or accrued all
taxes that are applicable. Where uncertainty exists,
VimpelCom has accrued tax liabilities based on management’s
best estimate. 

As of December 31, 2006, VimpelCom does not believe that any
material matters exist relating to the developing markets and
evolving fiscal and regulatory environment in Russia,
Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan, Georgia and
Armenia including current pending or future governmental
claims and demands, which would require adjustment to the
accompanying financial statements in order for those
statements not to be misleading. 

In the ordinary course of business, VimpelCom may be party to
various legal and tax proceedings, and subject to claims,
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Court. Telenor has appealed this case and on March 30, 2007
the Supreme Arbitration Court of the Russian Federation has
notified VimpelCom that it will consider the submission of
Telenor’s application to review by the Presidium of the
Supreme Arbitration Court of the Russian Federation. The
decision regarding this review is expected within one month
starting March 30, 2007.

On January 31, 2006, Telenor filed a lawsuit in the Moscow City
Arbitration Court in order to declare invalid the acquisition of
URS and to unwind the acquisition. The hearings on
September 4, 2006 and October 18, 2006 were adjourned. On
November 21, 2006, the Moscow Arbitration Court upheld the
validity of the transaction on VimpelCom’s acquisition of URS,
dismissing the third claim filed by Telenor, which challenged
the transaction’s validity. Telenor has appealed the decision of
the Moscow City Arbitration Court and the Court of Appeals is
scheduled to hear the appeal on May 14, 2007.

There can be no assurance that VimpelCom will prevail at any
stage of the litigation relating to these lawsuits or that other
claims by Telenor or other third parties regarding VimpelCom's
acquisition of URS or other matters will not be made. In the
event a decision unfavorable to VimpelCom becomes binding,
including a decision to unwind the URS acquisition, it could
have an adverse effect on VimpelCom, its business, its
expansion strategy and its financial results. Management is
unable to make an estimate of the effect of the ultimate
resolution of the matters described above on VimpelCom’s
consolidated financial statements. 

KaR-Tel
On January 10, 2005, KaR-Tel received an “order to pay” issued
by the Savings Deposit Insurance Fund (the “Fund”), a Turkish
state agency, in the amount of approximately US$ 5.5 billion
(stated as approximately Turkish Lira 7.55 quadrillion and
issued prior to the introduction of the New Turkish Lira, which
became effective as of January 1, 2005). The order to pay,
dated as of October 7, 2004, was delivered to KaR-Tel by the
Bostandykski Regional Court of Almaty. The order does not
provide any information regarding the nature of or basis for,
the asserted debt, other than to state that it is a debt to the
Turkish Treasury and the term for payment is May 6, 2004. On
January 17, 2005, KaR-Tel delivered to the Turkish consulate in

Almaty a petition to the Turkish court objecting to the
propriety of the order. In its response to KaR-Tel’s petition, the
Fund asserts, among other things, that the order to pay was
issued in furtherance of its collection of approximately US$
5.5 billion in claims against the Uzan group of companies that
were affiliated with the Uzan family in connection with the
failure of T. Imar Bankasi, T.A.S. The Fund’s response to KaR-
Tel’s petition asserts that the Uzan group of companies
includes Rumeli Telecom A.S. and Telsim Mobil Tele -
komunikasyon Hizmetleri A.S. (the “Former Shareholders”)
and KaR-Tel. On June 1, 2006, KaR-Tel received the Fund’s
response to KaR-Tel’s objection and on July 3, 2006 KaR-Tel has
submitted additional documents to the court in support of its
petition. 

VimpelCom believes that the order to pay is without merit,
in part due to the fact that the Former Shareholders have
not owned any interest in KaR-Tel since November 2003,
when their interests were redeemed in accordance with a
decision of the Review Panel of the Supreme Court of
Kazakhstan, and that any attempted enforcement of the
order to pay in relevant jurisdictions outside of Turkey is
subject to procedural and substantive hurdles. However,
there can be no assurance that KaR-Tel will prevail in its
petition for the cancellation of the order to pay (either on
substantive or procedural grounds), that claims targeting
VimpelCom’s ownership of KaR-Tel will not be brought by the
Fund directly against VimpelCom or its other subsidiaries or
that KaR-Tel and/or VimpelCom or its other subsidiaries will
not be required to pay amounts claimed to be owed in
connection with the order or on the basis of other claims
made by the Fund. 

The adverse resolution of this matter, and any other matters
that may arise in connection therewith, could have a material
adverse effect on VimpelCom’s business, financial condition
and results of operations, including an event of default under
some or all of VimpelCom’s outstanding indebtedness. The
“order to pay” amount is not reflected as a liability in KaR-Tel’s
balance sheet as of the date of acquisition, and management is
unable to estimate the effect that any ultimate resolution of
these matters might have on its consolidated financial
statements. 

In the year ended December 31, 2006, VimpelCom did not
purchase telephone line capacity in Moscow. In prior years this
capacity was primarily purchased from Teleross, Sovintel and
Digital Telephone Networks.

Tax Claims
On July 6, 2006, VimpelCom received the Russian tax
inspectorate’s final decision with respect to the audit of
VimpelCom’s 2003-2004 Russian tax filings. The decision states
that VimpelCom owes an additional 1,804 million Russian
roubles in taxes (including 349 million Russian roubles in fines
and penalties), which is approximately US$ 68,512 (including
approximately US$ 13,254 in fines and penalties) at the
exchange rate as of December 31, 2006. VimpelCom does not
agree with many of the findings of the tax inspectorate and
continues to challenge many of these findings in court.

The majority of the claim set forth in the tax inspectorate’s
final decision relates to its view that VimpelCom incorrectly
deducted certain doubtful and bad subscriber debts during the
2003 and 2004 tax years. However, both VimpelCom and the
tax inspectorate have acknowledged that the amounts in
question can be partly deducted during the 2005 tax year to
the extent they are not deductible during either 2003 or 2004.
This approach was applied and VimpelCom settled a portion of
the claim with previously overpaid taxes in the amount of 456
million Russian roubles, which is approximately US$ 17,179 at
the exchange rate as of December 31, 2006.

During the course of the tax audit, and by agreement with the
tax inspectorate, VimpelCom used the refunds due to
VimpelCom’s subsidiaries that have been merged with and into
VimpelCom in the amount of 362 million Russian roubles,
which is approximately US$ 13,748 at the exchange rate as of
December 31, 2006, to offset against its tax liabilities resulting
from the 2003 and 2004 tax audit. 

VimpelCom had also previously received confirmation that it
overpaid 2003-2004 taxes in the amount of 795 million Russian
roubles, which is approximately US$ 30,192 at the exchange
rate as of December 31, 2006, related to items other than those
discussed above. VimpelCom has amended its previous 2003 and
2004 tax declarations so as to recover these amounts. 

After all offsets, described above, VimpelCom paid in cash the
remaining amount of 191 million Russian roubles in July 2006,
which is approximately US$ 7,254 at the exchange rate as of
December 31, 2006.

On November 24, 2006 the Moscow City Arbitration Court ruled
on certain of the tax inspectorate's claims. The ruling by the
court partially supported the tax inspectorate's position and
partially supported VimpelCom's position. On February 13,

2007 the Court of Appeals upheld the decision of the Moscow
City Arbitration Court and approved it. As a result of the court
ruling VimpelCom reassessed the related risks and recorded an
income tax charge and related penalties and fines of
US$ 25,837 in the income tax expense line and a value added
tax charge and related penalties and fines of $ 24,165 in the
other expenses line of the consolidated statement of income
for the year ended December 31, 2006. VimpelCom did not
agree with this ruling and filed an appeal. In the event that
VimpelCom wins a portion or the entire claim, the amounts
recorded in the consolidated statement of income will be
reversed accordingly.

With regard to the amended tax declaration for 2003 and 2004
to recover 795 million Russian roubles, the financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2006 include an
adjustment of US$ 27,550 to decrease income tax expense. The
majority of this adjustment however gives rise to temporary
differences between tax and accounting books that resulted in
the recording of a deferred income tax expense of US$ 22,589.
The net effect on the income tax expense line of the
consolidated statement of income is the inclusion of
US$ 4,961.

Telenor’s Lawsuits
On January 26, 2006 Telenor filed two lawsuits in the Moscow
City Arbitration Court.

In its first claim Telenor is asking the court to declare invalid
the decision of the extraordinary general shareholders’
meeting of VimpelCom (“EGSM”) approving the acquisition of
URS as an interested party transaction. Telenor claims that the
EGSM was convened in violation of law and the decision taken
by the EGSM violates its rights and legitimate interests. On
May 15, 2006 the Moscow City Arbitration Court (the court of
first instance) dismissed Telenor’s claim. On February 5, 2007
"Telenor East Invest А.S." has filed a further appeal to the
Supreme Arbitration Court of the Russian Federation. On
March 13, 2007, the Supreme Arbitration Court of the Russian
Federation has notified VimpelCom that it had decided submit
the application of “Telenor East Invest A.S.” for the review by
the Presidium of the Supreme Arbitration Court of the Russian
Federation. The hearing of the Presidium of the Supreme
Arbitration Court has been set for May 22, 2007.

In its second claim, Telenor is asking the court to declare
invalid the decision of VimpelCom’s General Director relating
to VimpelCom’s acquisition of URS. On June 26, 2006 the
Moscow City Arbitration Court dismissed Telenor’s claim. On
July 31, 2006 Telenor filed an appeal. On September 7, 2006, the
Court of Appeals upheld the decision of the Moscow City
Arbitration Court and on December 21, 2006 the Cassation
Court also upheld the decision of the Moscow City Arbitration



21.Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
The following table sets forth selected highlights for each of the fiscal quarters during the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2005 (US dollars in thousands, except per share data):

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31 Year

2006 

Net operating revenues $ 936,466 $ 1,122,048 $ 1,359,380 $ 1,450,084 $ 4,867,978

Operating income 270,558 323,562 428,555 374,644 1,397,319

Net income 150,223 194,946 268,370 197,950 811,489

Net income per common share - basic 2.94 3.83 5.28 3.89 15.94

Net income per common share - diluted 2.94 3.83 5.27 3.89 15.93

2005

Total operating revenues $ 640,636 $ 769,770 $ 890,291 $ 910,421 $ 3,211,118

Operating income 186,144 257,222 297,439 237,227 978,032

Net income 109,664 158,844 194,875 151,748 615,131

Net income per common share - basic 2.14 3.11 3.82 2.98 12.05

Net income per common share - diluted 2.14 3.11 3.82 2.97 12.04
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22. Subsequent Events
On February 26, 2007 Sberbank made a disbursement to
VimpelCom for the amount of 6,000 million Russian roubles
(US$ 227,867 at the exchange rate as of December 31, 2006)
under the revolving credit agreement dated August 31, 2006.
The loan bears interest at a rate of 8.5% p.a. The loan will be
repaid in three quarterly instalments, the first of which will be
on February 27, 2009 and the last of which will be on August
30, 2009.

On March 26, 2007 URS signed a US$ 100,000 loan agreement
with Standard Bank Plc, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Europe Limited and VTB Bank Europe plc. The facility bears
interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.15% p.a. and is fully
guaranteed by VimpelCom. There were no drawings under this
loan agreement as of April 4, 2007.

On March 15, 2007 VimpelCom entered into a short-term
forward agreement with HSBC for a total amount of US$ 53,010
to hedge its short term US dollar denominated obligations.
This contract stated 26.18 Rouble/1 US$ and will mature in the
year ended December 31, 2008.

In March 2007, Eco Telecom disclosed that its affiliate executed
a number of swaps, forward and open market transactions
pursuant to which Eco Telecom’s beneficial ownership interest
increased to 42.4% of VimpelCom’s outstanding voting capital
as of March 21, 2007. On March 13, 2007, Eco Telecom also
disclosed that it agreed to issue US$ 1,500,000 floating rate
bonds on March 14, 2007. According to its public filing, Eco
Telecom granted a security interest in 9,349,999 shares of
VimpelCom common stock or security entitlements in respect
thereof (the “Pledged Shares”) to secure the performance of

its obligations under its bonds and the related indenture. The
Pledged Shares may be sold by the pledgee pursuant to the
terms of the pledge until Eco Telecom fulfills all of its
obligations under the bonds and related agreements. Eco
Telecom also disclosed that it delivered 6,426,600 shares of
VimpelCom preferred stock, 15,209,134 ADSs representing
VimpelCom common stock and an additional 3,213,783 shares
of VimpelCom common stock (together, the “Escrowed
Shares”) to be held in escrow. Pursuant to the Escrow
Agreement, Eco Telecom is pledging, assigning and granting a
continuing security interest in, and a lien on, the Escrowed
Shares as security for the due and punctual performance of
Eco Telecom’s obligations under an escrow agreement executed
in connection with the bond issuance. The Escrowed Shares
will be released upon the earlier to occur of (i) the time when
the bond indenture and all securities issued thereunder have
been discharged in accordance with their terms or (ii) a court
of competent jurisdiction finally disposes of the rights and
obligations of the parties pursuant to the provisions of the
Escrow Agreement. According to Eco Telecom, it will be
entitled to exercise all voting and other rights attaching to
the Escrowed Shares and, unless there is an event of default or
certain other events that are set forth in the collateral
agreement relating to the bond issuance, the Pledged Shares.

On March 21, 2007 KaR-Tel acquired a 99% interest in TOO Teta
Telecom, which held 2% in TOO TNS-Plus, a long-distance
operator in Kazakhstan, and 100% in TOO KZ-Trans, fiber-optic
operator in Kazakhstan. The consideration paid was
US$ 10,140.

In March 2007, the Government of Armenia announced its
principal approval of the sale of the 10% shares of Armentel to

VimpelCom for the consideration representing 1/9 of the total
price paid by VimpelCom for the 90% shares of Armentel,
equating to approximately EUR 38,628, plus 10% of
undistributed profits of Armentel for the period from
completion of the purchase of the 90% shares from the initial
acquisition date and up to completion of the purchase of the
10% shares from the Government of Armenia. 

At the meeing of Board on March 28, 2007, the Board
recommended that the 2007 Shareholders Meeting approve an
annual dividend of RUR 166.88 per common share of
VimpelCom stock, or approximately US$ 1.60 per ADS, based on
the Russian Central Bank exchange rate as of March 28, 2007)
for the 2006 fiscal year, amounting to a total of RUR 8.6 billion
(or approximately US$ 330,500 based on the Russian Central
Bank exchange rate as of March 28, 2007), to be payable within
60 days of the approval at the 2007 Shareholders Meeting. The
record date for the Company’s shareholders entitled to receive
dividends for 2006 has been set for May 14, 2007. The approval
of the shareholders owning more than 50% of the voting
shares represented at the 2007 Shareholders Meeting is
required for approval of the payment of dividends by

VimpelCom. If the dividends are approved by the requisite
majority at the Shareholders Meeting, VimpelCom will, in
accordance with Russian tax legislation, withhold a tax of up
to 30% on the dividend amount when payable. The exact
amount of the withholding will vary depending on the
recipient’s legal status and jurisdiction.

According to public filings of Telenor East Invest, on June 2,
2006 Telenor ASA entered into a master swap agreement with
ING Bank N.V., London Branch. The swap agreement provides
for a total return equity swap in respect of up to 8,130,000
American Depositary Receipts of VimpelCom (evidencing up to
2,032,500 shares of common stock of VimpelCom). On March 30,
2007, ING, Telenor ASA and Telenor East Invest entered into an
assignment, novation and amendment agreement pursuant to
which Telenor ASA transferred all of its rights and obligations
under the master swap agreement to Telenor East Invest. The
swap agreement provides only for cash settlement. Telenor
East Invest’s filings state that neither Telenor East Invest nor
any of the other reporting persons shall have any voting or
investment power with respect to any of the American
Depository Receipts subject to the swap agreement.






